
Agenda

Yankton County 
Commission 

6:00 PM, Tuesday, March 19th, 2024 
Commission Chamber 

Yankton County Government Center 

DOCUMENTS WILL BE AVAILABLE AT AUDITOR’S OFFICE FOR REVIEW BEGINNING 
March 15th.  COPIES AVAILABLE FOR $1.00 PER PAGE 

Meeting chaired by: 

01  Call to order: 

02           Roll Call: 

John Marquardt, Chairman 

6:00 PM                PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

________Ryan Heine ________Dan Klimisch ________ Don Kettering 

________ Wanda Howey-Fox _________ John Marquardt   

AGENDA ITEMS 

No. Time Item Description Presenter 

03 6:00 PM 
Abstain  

    Financial Conflict of Interest (SDCL 6-1-17) 
Non-Financial Interest-Must State Reason for Abstaining 

Commissioner 
Marquardt 

04 Approval of Agenda 

6:02 PM Public comment is a time for persons to address this body 

on any subject. No action may be taken on a matter raised 

under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has 

been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon 

which action will be taken. Each person has up to three 

minutes to speak. There shall be no personal attacks 

against the members of this body, county staff, individual, 

or organizations. The Chair has the authority to enforce 

this policy. Failure to adhere to these rules may result in 

forfeiture of the remaining speaking time. 

Public 
Comment 

05 6:05 PM District III Lori Cowman 

06 6:20 PM Agreement Detention Services with Minnehaha County Commission 

07 6:25 PM March 5, 2024 Minutes Commission 

08 6:30 PM 2nd Reading – Maibaum Rezone  Commission 



09 6:35 PM Plat – Goshen Nation LLC 

Plat – Bender 

Plat – List 

Plat – Hillesland 

Plat – Hillesland 

Plat – Kaltsulas 

Plat – Dumont Holdings 

  

10 6:40 PM Claims 

Auditor/Treasurer Report, Pooled Cash Report 

Auditor 

11 6:45 PM Consent Agenda Commission 

12 6:50 PM Public Comments  

13 6:55 PM Commission Updates Commission 

  Executive Session/ Poor Relief Issues Pursuant to SDCL 1-
25-2 & 28-13 and 28-13-1.3   

Executive Session/Personnel Issue Pursuant to  

SDCL 1-25-2(1) 

State’s 
Attorney 

  Items for Next Meeting  

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

2023 
PERFORMANCE REPORT 

February, 2024 
 

Planning & Development District III 
PO Box 687  1808 Summit Street 

Yankton, South Dakota 57078 
(605) 665-4408 or (800) 952-3562 

www.districtiii.org 

Planning & Development District III 

Yankton County 

http://www.districtiii.org/


 

 Introduction      

This report summarizes the assistance provided to Yankton County during 2023 and previous years. It also 
provides an overview of District III’s support to the region. 
 
 Background      

District III is a voluntary association of county, municipal, and Tribal governments. The organization was 
established in May, 1973. The District is a federally designated “Economic Development District,” through the U.S. 
Economic Development Administration (EDA). Its relationship to local governments and professional expertise 
create an environment for productive development collaboration and cost-effective project implementation. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 Services      

District III provides “on call” staff support, involving: 

• Application writing/financial packaging • Project administration  Community goal setting 
• Research • Land use planning  Demographic analysis 

 
Special services include: 

• Small business loans (Areawide Business Council) 
• Business consulting (Small Business Development Center) 
• APEX Accelerators (formerly Procurement and Technical Assistance Center-PTAC) 
• Mapping and computer assisted illustrations (Geographic Information System, project illustration, and 

modeling) 
• Housing support (Governor’s House sales and SD Housing programs) 
• Regional Food Business Center (RFBC) 

 
Staff       

Eric Ambroson Community Development Specialist  
Greg Atkinson  GIS Technician 
Fred Binder   Community Development Specialist  
John Clem Community Development Specialist  
Lori Cowman Director and ABC Administrator 
Carrie Hauser Chief Financial Officer 

 
Teresa Kokesh Assistant ABC Administrator 
Brian McGinnis Community Development Specialist  
Jen Moser Administrative Professional 
Harry Redman GIS Coordinator 
Sue Stoll  SBDC Director 



 2023 Yankton County Performance Report ~ Page 2 

Agency Relationships  

• District III has established significant professional relationships with a wide range of state and federal 
agencies. These interactions strengthen regional services and diversify District III’s revenue base. 

• District III compiles road status information annually for the South Dakota Department of Transportation 
(DOT). The data is used by DOT in its planning activities. 

• District III hosts the Small Business Development Center (SBDC) office for the region. The SBDC provides 
high quality business consulting services at no cost.  

• District III manages the Governor’s House Program in the region on behalf of the South Dakota Housing 
Development Authority. 

• District III provides assistance to businesses intending to bid on government contracts, through APEX 
Accelerators (formerly PTAC). APEX is funded by the Department of Defense, but the services apply to any 
government contract.  

• District III assists businesses and local governments with System Award Management (SAM) registration 
through its APEX services. All entities receiving federal funding must be registered. 

• District III provides financial recordkeeping support to the MRC Regional Rail Authority.  
• District III has an annual technical assistance contract with the Governor’s Office of Economic Development 

(GOED). The GOED has designated the planning districts as the entities responsible for preparing 
Community Development Block Grant Program and Building South Dakota Fund applications. 

• District III has earned the trust of the South Dakota Department of Agriculture and Natural Resources 
(DANR) in preparing local applications and administering financial awards. 

• District III works closely with the South Dakota Office of Emergency Management in preparing county plans 
and mitigation project applications. District staff also assist with Hazmat Plans. 

• District III is a federal “Economic Development District,” under the U.S. Economic Development 
Administration (EDA). 

• District III routinely assists USDA Rural Development with applications and project administration. 
• District III administers a Meat & Poultry Intermediary Lending Program (MPILP) through USDA Rural 

Development. 
 

 Regional Service Highlights in 2023  

The following work activities had impacts beyond one county or were of a unique nature.  
• District III continued to host the Small Business Development Center (SBDC), which provides free consulting 

services to businesses. 
• District III continued to help its membership, concerning the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) project 

requirements. 
• District III continued to assist its membership and dozens of businesses with System Award Management 

(SAM) registrations. 
• District III continued to support the South Dakota Department of Transportation (DOT) with its annual 

Statewide Transportation Improvement Plan public input process. 
• District III continued to assist the South Dakota DOT with road right-of-way and road inventory research. 
• A total of 43 funding applications were prepared. Of these, 10 were approved, which totaled $5,366,080 in 

outside financial assistance. 
• A total of 14 Areawide Business Council (ABC) loans were approved for $1,377,895, which leveraged 

$6,323,255 in private investment and created or saved 92 jobs. 



 2023 Yankton County Performance Report ~ Page 3 

• Seven loans totaling $1,184,148 were made to local meat lockers through the new Meat & Poultry 
Intermediary Lending Program (MPILP). 

• District III updated its regional Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS), in compliance with 
U.S. Economic Development Administration (EDA) requirements. 

• District III sent out 49 Governor’s House Program information packets to potential buyers throughout the 
region. 

• District III participated in quarterly conference calls with the South Dakota Housing Development Authority 
on statewide housing assistance issues. 

• District III continued to provide staff support to the MRC Regional Rail Authority. 
• District III assisted 13 member and four nonmember counties with NG911 databases and provided technical 

support to another two member counties. 
• District III is maintaining GIS websites for 29 counties and providing GIS support for 37 counties. 
• District III maintains 22 Arconline accounts for counties and/or cities for infrastructure mapping. 
• The District continues to assist its members by administering $167,663,537 in State Revolving Fund (SRF) 

Program assistance, as part of the state’s ARPA allocation. 
• District III partnered with other agencies in a 3-state (MN, ND, SD) area to create the North Central Regional 

Food Business Center (RFBC). 

  



 2023 Yankton County Performance Report ~ Page 4 

Return on Investment 
YANKTON COUNTY 

Membership 1973 – 2023 

County Dues Paid $848,175 

Financial Assistance Received $188,281,817 

Ratio of Assistance to Dues $222  to $1 
 
2023 Application Activity 

Applicant 
Date 

Submitted Project Program Request Status 
Lesterville Fire & Rescue 2/2/2023 Personal Protective Equipment AFG $82,380 Denied 
Gayville Volin School 
District 4/7/2023 Raider Park Recreation Trail Rec Trails Program $250,000 Denied 
Lesterville 4/28/2023 Ballfield Improvements LWCF $31,500 Approved 
Yankton 4/28/2023 Pickelball Court Conversion Project LWCF $34,000 Approved 

Gayville 7/6/2023 
Water System Comprehensive 

Analysis by DGR 
Small Community 

Planning Grant $8,000 Approved 

2023 Total Approved: $73,500 

Small Business Support 
The Areawide Business Council (ABC) has made 85 loans in Yankton County, including four in 2023. The 2023 
projects involved $220,000 of ABC funding and $504,251 in private investments, while creating or saving 15 jobs. 

The Small Business Development Center (SBDC) had 18 Yankton County clients in 2023, which resulted in a 
$1,300,605 investment and the saving or creation of 2 jobs. The SBDC’s historic impact on the county is 861 clients 
and $54,848,911 in private investment. 

 
Governor’s House Program 
The Governor’s House Program has sold 69 houses in Yankton County: 

 6 in Gayville 
 6 in Irene 
 1 in Lesterville 
 5 in Mission Hill 
 2 in rural Yankton County (Tabor) 
 3 in Utica 
 2 in Volin 
 44 in Yankton 
  



 2023 Yankton County Performance Report ~ Page 5 

2023 Yankton County Work Activities   
• Closed four Areawide Business Council (ABC) loans in Yankton  
• Provided APEX Accelerator Services to 25 clients/en��es in Yankton County (services include 

procurement/government contrac�ng and SAM registra�ons/renewals)  
• Helped Yankton with an AARP Community Challenge applica�on 
• Assisted Yankton with an Avera Community Grant proposal 
• Prepared a Recrea�onal Trails Program applica�on for Gayville 
• Prepared Land and Water Conserva�on Fund (LWCF) applica�ons for Lesterville and Yankton 
• Provided State Revolving Fund (SRF) Program project administra�on assistance to Mission Hill, Gayville 

and Yankton 
• Provided Community Development Block Grant Program (CDBG) project administra�on assistance to 

Yankton 
• Provided FEMA Hazard Mi�ga�on Grant Program (HMGP) project administra�on support to Yankton and 

Yankton County 
• Reviewed housing issues with Avera Sacred Heart Hospital in Yankton 
• Helped Yankton County with strategic planning processes  
• Provided federal American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) repor�ng assistance to U�ca 
• Provided federal American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) project administra�on assistance to Mission Hill 
• Helped Gayville with USDA Rural Development environmental report informa�on 
• Assisted the Volin Fire Department with fire district forma�on ac�vi�es 
• Provided USDA Rural Development project administra�on assistance to Lewis & Clark Behavioral Health 

Services 
• Helped Lewis & Clark Behavioral Health Services with a USDA environmental report and Phase 1 

assessment 
• Helped Gayville apply for a SD DANR Small Ci�es Planning Grant 
• Discussed youth soccer development with Yankton 
• Prepared concept drawings for a mall in Yankton 
• Con�nued to assist Yankton with Economic Development Administra�on (EDA) project administra�on 
• Provided Regional Food Business Center (RFBC) technical assistance to Yankton 
• Reviewed project funding alterna�ves with Lesterville and Yankton 
• Provided daycare planning assistance to Gayville 
• Prepared a State Water Plan applica�on for Gayville 
• Provided Geographic Informa�on System (GIS) based assistance on property splits to Yankton County 
• Assisted Yankton County with District III created so�ware to create recent property sales in a GIS layer on 

a nightly basis 
• Provided Next Genera�on 911 assistance to Yankton County 
• Con�nued to maintain/develop data, mapping and an applica�on for Yankton County Emergency 

Management office 
• Started programming for Yankton County online building permit applica�ons 
• Assisted in assigning rural addresses 
• Mapped campgrounds for 911 & dispatch 
• Provided technical support for the County Assessor 
• Created maps for the ambulance building 
• Assisted Gayville with FEMA flood maps and concerns 
• Provided grant administra�on for Brownfields asbestos removal project 

 



 2023 Yankton County Performance Report ~ Page 6 

 Previous Application Activity        

2022 Yankton (Gehl Drive) – DOT $979,500 

 Yankton (31st St & Broadway Ave) – LIIP $213,379 

 Lesterville (Generator-fire hall) – HMGP $30,363 

 Lesterville (Generator-water tower) – HMGP $26,319 

 River City Domestic (New Facility Addition) – SDHDA $1,200,000 

2021 Yankton County (Hwy 52 Trail Improvements, Phase II) – Recreational Trails Program $88,000 

 Yankton (Pathways Capacity Building Improvements) – CDBG $269,491 

 Mission Hill (Wastewater System Improvements) – CWFCP/CWSRF $850,000 

 Lesterville (Storm Sewer System Improvements) – CWFCP/CWSRF $1,333,426 

 Gayville (Sanitary & Storm Sewer Rehabilitation) – CWFCP/CWSRF $5,400,000 

 Yankton (Wastewater Collection Improvements) – CWFCP/CWSRF $7,200,000 

 Yankton (Water Distribution & Storage Improvements) – CWFCP/DWSRF $8,202,000 

 Yankton (Wastewater Treatment Plant Improvements) – CWFCP/CWSRF $44,500,000 

2020 Lesterville (Storm Water Collector Evaluation) – HMGP $24,625 

 Yankton County (East Side Drive Improvements) – DOT Agribusiness $600,000 

 Yankton (Born Learning Trail) – AARP $15,000 

 Gayville (Municipal Park Rehab) – LWCF $21,500 

 Yankton (Westside Park Playground Project) – LWCF $94,000 

 Yankton (Wastewater Treatment Plant Improvements) – CWFCP/CWSRF $4,500,000 

2019 Utica (Drainage Improvements) – JRWDD $16,500 

 Yankton County (Highway 52 Trail Improvements) – Recreational Trails $116,214 

 Yankton (Sewer System) – EDA $6,458,400 

 Yankton (Transfer Station Essential Operations Equipment Replacement) – SWMP $60,000 

 Gayville (Storm Sewer System Study) – Small Community Planning Grant $10,000 

2018 Yankton (CNA Training program with YAPG) – CDBG $205,000 

 Yankton (Marne Creek Utilities) – CDBG $366,500 

2017 YAPG (Alumax Road Infrastructure) – LIIP $88,000 

 Mission Hill (Waterlines) – JRWDD $25,000 

 Lesterville (Lesterville sewage lift station generator) – HMGP $17,905 

 Volin (Wastewater collection and treatment system study) – Small Community Planning Grant 
$10,000 

 Yankton County (Scout Camp Tornado Safe Rooms) – HMGP $537,318 

2016 Yankton (Pine St-South of 7th Street) – BIG $664,000 

 YAPG (Napa Junction Rail Park Feasibility Analysis) – EDA Planning Program & Local Technical 
Assistance $30,000 



 2023 Yankton County Performance Report ~ Page 7 

 Onward Yankton (DesignSD Visit) – Design SD/AIA/Dakota Resources 

 Lesterville (Water Meter Replacement Project) – CWFCP/CWSRF $53,000 

 Yankton (Conversion to Single Stream Recycling & Semi Automated Solid Waste Collection) – SWMP 
$850,000 

 Yankton County Historical Society (Mead Cultural Education Center) – USDA $500,000 

 Yankton (Yankton Water Treatment Plant) – CWFCP/DWSRF $37,000,000 

2015 YAPG (Workforce Coordinator) – GOED EDPP $142,000 

 Yankton Homeless Shelter (Emergency Shelter Grant) – ESGP $53,000 

 Viborg Rural Fire Department (Fire Hydrant) – JRWDD $6,375 

 Yankton (Transfer Station Facilities) – SWMP $750,000 

 Volin (Downtown Street Improvements) – Com Access $177,120 

 Yankton (RTEC Training Equipment) – CDBG $157,500 

 Yankton (Fox Run Trail) – DOT TAP $575,720 

 Yankton Co Historical Society (Mead Project) – SDHDA Neighborhood Initiative $500,000 

2014 Yankton County (Yankton County Disaster Mitigation Plan Update) – HMGP $7,500 

 Yankton Homeless Shelter (Reshingle Shelter & Additional Storage) –ESGP $31,000 

 City of Yankton (Douglas Ave Extension N to Wilson Rd) – Local Infrastructure Improvement Plan 
$500,000 

 City of Yankton (Riverside Park Playground Equipment Replacement) – LWCF $40,000 

 City of Yankton (Boys & Girls Club Construction Project) – CDBG $400,000 

 City of Yankton (Fox Run Trail-Phase 1) – DOT TAP $400,000 

2013 City of Yankton – CWFCP/DWSRF $1,000,000 

 YAPG – MidAmerican Energy $2,000 

 Yankton County Emergency Services – SD Broadband Technology Grant $4,862 

 Yankton County Government Center – SD Broadband Technology Grant $7,609 

 City of Yankton – HMGP $44,325 

2012 City of Yankton/RTEC (regional workforce training) – Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 
$107,500 

 Yankton Homeless Shelter – SD Emergency Solutions Grants (ESG) Program $11,000 

 City of Yankton (Disaster Recovery Infrastructure) – EDA $2,069,600 

2011 Timberland Park Homeowner’s Association (sewer system) – Small Community Planning Grant 
$8,000 

 Yankton (east highway 50 lift station) – Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) $3,700,000 

2010 Utica (energy improvements – old school/community hall) – Energy Efficiency Conservation Block 
Grant (EECBG) $18,600 

 Yankton (Sertoma Park playground equipment replacement) – Land and Water Conservation Fund 
(LWCF) $50,000 



 2023 Yankton County Performance Report ~ Page 8 

 Gayville (water distribution improvements) – Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (DWSRF) 
$480,000 

2009 Yankton (Meridian Bridge) – TransCanada $25,000 

 Yankton (water systems improvements – lines) – DWSRF $3,000,000 

 Yankton (water systems improvements – source) – DWSRF $2,200,000 

 Yankton Women’s/Children’s Center (shelter & family visitation center) – South Dakota Housing 
Development Authority (SDHDA) $865,000 

 Mission Hill (water meter replacement) – Consolidated $15,000 

 Yankton Baseball (field improvements) – Minnesota Twins/Kansas City Royals $10,000 

 Yankton Area Progressive Growth (data center) – Economic Development Association (EDA) 
$400,000 

 Yankton (windows/doors replacement) – Department of Energy $61,600 

 Yankton – United States Department of Justice (US DOJ) $42,357 

2008 Mission Hill (water system improvements project) – CDBG $257,500 

 Mission Hill (water system improvements) – SRF $250,000 

2007 Gayville (engineering study on water system) – Small Community Planning Grant $3,440 

 Yankton County (lake area growth) – Small Community Planning Grant $16,000 

 Yankton (swimming pool) – Alcoa Foundation $75,000 

 Yankton (L&M Radiator infrastructure project) – CDBG $367,500 

 Yankton (pump station) – SRF $1,100,000 

 Lesterville (water tower repair) – Consolidated $20,000 

 Utica (park improvements) – Avera Health Grant $2,500 

 Yankton County (Deer Blvd bike path development – DOT Enhancement $205,638 

2006 Yankton (Auld-Brokaw Trail & Rotary Park Trailhead improvement) – DOT $428,680 

 Yankton (Areawide Business Council matching funds) – South Dakota Community Foundation (SDCF) 
$20,000 

 Yankton County Emergency Management (pandemic flu planning) – South Dakota Department of 
Health $35,000 

2005 Yankton (8th Street Extension Project) – CDBG $81,000 

 Yankton (8th Street Extension Project) – CDBG $73,500 

 Yankton (Gehl Company) – Community/Ind Access $511,840 

 Yankton County PAT – South Dakota Community Foundation (SDCF) Challenge Grant $5,000 

2004 Yankton AATC (remodeling) – CDBG $157,500 

 Yankton (Alcoa Road) – CDBG $258,500 

 Yankton Rural Fire Association (personal protective equipment) – FEMA Fire Grant $86,963 

 Volin Fire Department (tanker) – FEMA Fire Grant $51,300 

 Utica Fire Department (pagers) – FEMA Fire Grant $9,001 



 2023 Yankton County Performance Report ~ Page 9 

 ABC Recapitalization – REDI Fund $500,000 

 Yankton (cleanup grant for Jensen Scrapyard) – Brownfields $170,000 

 Gayville (sewage lagoon expansion) – State Revolving Fund (SRF) $275,000 

 Irene Development Corp (park development project) – Avera Health Grant $5,000 

 Gayville (sewage lagoon expansion) – Consolidated $100,000 

 Yankton (Auld-Brokaw Trail & east entrance) – Department of Transportation Enhancement Grant 
$368,199 

2003 Gayville (fire hall) – CDBG $54,000 

 Volin (emergency services facility) – CDBG $90,000 

 Yankton (Senior Center) – CDBG $75,000 

 Gayville (sewage lagoon expansion) – Consolidated Water Facilities Construction Program (CWFCP) 
$100,000 

 Utica – FEMA Fire Grant $9,000 

 Volin – FEMA Fire Grant $13,650 

 Yankton Parks & Recreation (A Chorus Line) – South Dakota Arts Council $3,000 

2002 Yankton County (state radio compatible equipment) – CDBG $303,000 

 Yankton (historic building restoration) – CDBG $72,500 

 Yankton (Technical Education Center) – CDBG $200,000 

 Yankton (AME Church and GAR Hall) – CDBG $70,000 

 Yankton (Baldwin Filters) – CDBG $180,500 

 Utica (fire hall) – CDBG $62,000 

 ABC (recapitalization) – South Dakota Community Foundation $15,000 

 Yankton (23rd Street within Fox Run) – Community Access $196,000 

 Lesterville (fire and rescue building addition) – Community Facilities $37,450 

 Southeast Technical Institute (manufacturing technology course) – South Dakota School-to-Work 
$56,873 

 City of Yankton – Environmental Protection Agency $250,000 

2001 Yankton (wastewater treatment plant) – Clean Water State Revolving Fund $6,130,000 

 Yankton (water treatment plant) – Drinking Water State Revolving Fund $3,460,000 

 Yankton (tech school expansion) – EDA &789,000 

 Yankton – HUD Neighborhood Initiative $500,000 

 Yankton Office of Economic Development (STI classes) – Department of Labor Workforce 
Development $112,000 

 Yankton Wastewater Treatment Plant – Consolidated Water Facilities Construction Program 
(CWFCP) $40,000 

 Lesterville Fire Hall – CDBG $26,250 

 Marne Creek Greenbelt Project – South Dakota Community Foundation $25,000 



 2023 Yankton County Performance Report ~ Page 10 

 Gayville (wastewater pond study) – Small Community Planning Grant $3,828 

2000 District III Homeownership Education Program – Rural Development $750,000 

 Volin (water main improvement) – Rural Development $74,000 

 Yankton County (dam repair project) – CDBG $381,390 

 Avera Sacred Heart Hospital – Wellmark Foundation Grant $23,500 

 Yankton Strategy Development – EDA $10,000 

 Yankton Homeless Shelter – Emergency Shelter Grant Program (ESGP) $6,000 

 Yankton Area Arts Association (GAR Hall restoration) – US West Community Support $5,000 

1999 Yankton County (James River tree removal and planting) – CDBG $125,420 

 Yankton – Community Oriented of Policing Services (COPS) Universal Hiring $75,000 

 Volin – CWFCP $40,000 

 Sacred Heart Hospital – Wellmark Foundation Grant $38,358 

 Yankton Homeless Shelter – ESGP $8,100 

 Yankton Courthouse – Preservation Services Fund Feasibility Study $1,500 

1998 Yankton Police Department – COPS More $66,000 

 Utica (Main Street/fire hall) – CDBG $25,505 

 Lesterville (fire equipment) – CDBG $17,836 

 Yankton (fire equipment) – CDBG $16,600 

 Yankton Homeless Shelter – ESGP $11,000 

 Utica Fire Department – Rural Fire Protection $2,000 

 Yankton – Law Enforcement Block Grant $9,181 

1997 Yankton (treatment facility upgrade) Clean Water State Revolving Fund $7,125,000 

 Yankton (wastewater treatment expansion) – CWFCP $200,000 

 Yankton County (roads and fire equipment) – CDBG $134,335 

 Yankton (HSC well irrigation) – CDBG $36,500 

 Yankton Homeless Shelter – ESGP $8,000 

 Yankton Tree Board – Urban and Community Forestry (UCF) $5,000 

 Yankton Homeless Shelter – South Dakota Community Foundation $2,500 

1996 Willow Ridge Project, Yankton – HOME Investments Program Loan $1,258,000 

 Yankton – FEMA $1,090,500 

 Gayville (RWS – Clay Expansion) – CDBG $100,000 

 Gayville (rural water connection) – CWFCP $80,000 

 Clay Rural Water (system expansion) – CWFCP $75,000 

 Yankton United Way – Faith in Action Program Grant $25,000 

 Planning Grants for West Yankton Sewer System – DENR, East River Basin Electric, Northwestern 
Public Service & Lower James RC&D $14,500 



 2023 Yankton County Performance Report ~ Page 11 

 Yankton 10 Home Proposal – Rural Development Mutual Self Help Housing Predevelopment Grant 
$10,000 

 West Yankton Sewer Study – EPA Development Grant $5,600 

 Yankton Homeless Shelter – ESGP $5,400 

 Before – After School Program – Child Care Grant – Linda Wilcox, Yankton $3,000 

1995 B-Y Water District (system expansion) – CWFCP $300,000 

 Gayville (connection to Clay RWS) – CWFCP $40,000 

 Gayville (connection to Clay RWS) – Rural Development Loan $240,000 

 Yankton Housing Redevelopment Commission (tenant based rental assistance) – South Dakota 
Housing Development Authority Grant $100,152 

 Tri-County Environmental Services, Irene – Solid Waste Management Program Grant $28,000 

 Yankton County Homeless Shelter – ESGP $13,500 

 Extension Service through “Kolor Me Kids” – Child Care Training Grant $2,949 

1994 Clay Rural Water System (supply/treatment improvements) – CWFCP $300,000 

 B-Y Water District (ground storage reservoir) – CWFCP $40,000 

 Yankton Housing Infrastructure (Willow Ridge) – CDBG $155,000 

 Yankton (recycling center) – Solid Waste Management Grant $60,000 

 Yankton Contact Center – ESGP $14,000 

 Yankton County Homeless Shelter – ESGP $14,000 

 Yankton Contact Center – SD Community Foundation $12,000 

1993 B-Y Water District – CWFCP $150,000 

 Lesterville – CWFCP $11,450 

 Lewis and Clark Health Education and Service Agency – Health Project Continuation Grants $80,000 

 Sacred Heart Hospital – Health Project Continuation Grants $60,000 

 Wahpeton Canvas – CDBG $52,500 

 Lewis and Clark Health Education and Service Agency – Hazardous Materials Application $10,000 

 Lesterville – Solid Waste Management Grant $7,500 

 Yankton Day Care Provider – Child Care Services Grant $2,838 

1992 Sacred Heart Hospital – Rural Health Outreach Grant $59,100 

 Yankton – CDBG $52,500 

 Lesterville – Solid Waste Management Grant $7,500 

 Yankton County (Contact Center) – ESGP $5,500 

1991 Sacred Heart Hospital – Rural Health Outreach Grant $125,000 

 Lewis & Clark Health Education and Service Agency – Rural Health Outreach Grant $97,000 

 Yankton County Contact Center – Children’s Trust Fund Grant $4,620 

1990 Yankton County (Yankton Area Adjustment Training Center) – CDBG $150,000 



 2023 Yankton County Performance Report ~ Page 12 

 Utica – CDBG $37,300 

 Yankton County (Contact Center) – Health and Human Services (HHS) $26,500 

 Yankton County (Contact Center) – Emergency Shelter Grant Program (ESGP) $8,300 

1988 Yankton – CDBG $200,000 

 Yankton County (Lakeport Church) – South Dakota Lasting Legacy $2,000 

1987 B-Y Water District Expansion (Yankton County Benefits Estimate) – Farmers Home Administration 
(FmHA) $3,253,000 

 City of Yankton – CDBG (Special Projects) $192,000 

 City of Yankton – EDA Technical Assistance $26,500 

 Yankton County – CDBG $13,250 

 Contact Center – Victims of Crime Assistance $6,000 

 Contact Center – ESGP $3,000 

 Contact Center – South Dakota Family Violence $1,698 

 Two Yankton Day Care Providers – Child Care Services Grant $965 

1986 Yankton – EDA Public Works $258,000 

 Crisis Shelter – Contact Referral Center $4,843 

 Grant Funds for Riverboat Days Project – Yankton Area Arts Association $1,000 

1985 Yankton County – CDBG $200,000 

 Mission Hill – CDBG $120,000 

 Volin – CDBG $15,000 

 Lesterville – CDBG $12,000 

 Yankton County – Yankton Child Protection Team $700 

1973-
1984 

Yankton (water storage lines) – CDBG $1,351,341 

 Area Adjustment Training Center – CDBG $375,000 

 Yankton Senior Citizens Center – CDBG $170,000 

 Missouri River Bank Protection/Stabilization Structures – Corps of Engineers $900,000 

 Yankton Industrial Park Development – EDA Grant/Loan $600,000 

 Yankton Industrial Park Development – DOT Grant $288,000 

 Mission Hill – FmHA Loan/Grant $279,000 

 Utica Sewer Project – CDBG/FmHA Loan $230,000 

 Yankton (sewer lines) – EDA Grant $168,000 

 County Share of Planning Grants Received by District – $135,000 

 Yankton (water connect to B-Y) – EDA Drought Assistance Grant $130,000 

 Yankton (sewer project) – EDA local Public Works Grant $130,000 



 2023 Yankton County Performance Report ~ Page 13 

 Yankton Public Safety Center Equipment – Law Enforcement Assistance Administration (LEAA) 
$125,000 

 Sojourn House, Yankton – LEAA $42,000 

 Yankton County Contract Law (eventually turned back) – LEAA $38,400 

 Yankton City/County Equipment & Training – LEAA $21,000 

 Big Friend, Little Friend Project – LEAA $13,400 

 Mission Hill Water Distribution System – FmHA Loan $105,000 

 Yankton County – CDBG $100,000 

 Yankton 21st Street Development – DOT $70,000 

 Lower James River Clean-up/Marne Creek Restoration – Comprehensive Employment Training Act 
(CETA) (estimate) $65,000 

 Yankton County (1983 figures for a multi-year program) – Head Start Program $55,300 

 Yankton County Benefit – Head Start Program $42,000 

 Yankton County – DOT Grant $50,000 

 Yankton Senior Citizens Center – South Dakota Dept. of Social Service Grant $26,000 

 Yankton Senior Citizens Center – Transportation Grant $10,000 

 Yankton Multi-purpose Shelter – Land and Water Conservation Fund (LWCF) Recreation Grants 
$21,180 

 Yankton Picnic Shelter – LWCF Recreation Grants $3,707 

 Yankton County – State Solid Waste Grant $19,000 

 Gayville, Lesterville, Mission Hill – HCRS Grant $18,300 

 Dakota Territorial Museum – Department of Education Grant $18,000 

 Dakota Territorial Museum – Institute of Museum Sciences Grant $5,600 

 Yankton Area Adjustment Training Center – Staffing Grant $12,000 

 Yankton College – Environmental Workshop Funds $11,000 

 Beaver Creek, Yankton County Tree Cleaning – Youth Conservation Corps $10,800 

 Yankton County – Historical Structure 7 Archeological Survey $9,000 

 Water Resource Study, Yankton – US Corps of Engineers Grant $1,600 

 Lesterville – LWCF Grant $1,500 

 

  



 2023 Yankton County Performance Report ~ Page 14 

 Previous Assistance Highlights   

2022 Provided statistical research, environmental assessment and bid process support to Lewis and 
Clark Behavioral Health 

 Provided assistance to the Yankton River City Domestic Violence Center with a South Dakota 
HOME Program proposal 

2020 Provided information and technical assistance on the SD Local Government COVID Recovery 
Fund to Yankton County and all municipalities 

 Completed a Brownfields Site Assessment project on behalf of the Department of Environment 
and Natural Resources, involving Yankton 

2016 Completed the County Rural Site Analysis 

2015 Yankton Handbook Revisions 

2015 Yankton County Highway and Bridge Plan 

2013 Assisted Yankton County with a Highway 52 corridor planning activity 

2013 Prepared five South Dakota Certified Ready Site Program applications for Yankton Area 
Progressive Growth 

2013 Prepared archery park development concepts for Yankton 

2013 Assisted the Yankton Homeless Shelter and Area Health Education Center (AHEC) with strategic 
planning sessions 

2012 Yankton County Highway Department Reorganization Support and Job Descriptions 

2012 Yankton Digital Cemetery Map 

2011 Yankton Chamber of Commerce Yankton and Lake Area Map Product 

2011 Avera Sacred Heart Community Needs Focus Groups 

2011 Yankton County Office of Emergency Management Flood Mapping 

2010 Yankton Street Sign Inventory 

2010 Yankton Chamber Area Trails Map 

2010 Mead Committee Project Information Materials 

2010 Yankton Library and Senior Center Focus Groups 

2010 Yankton County Pre-disaster Mitigation Plan Update 

2008 Volin Capital Improvements Plan 

2008 Yankton Sidewalk Inventory 

2007 Yankton County Bird Flu Plan 

2006 Yankton County E911 GIS Layers 

2005 Yankton County Personnel Handbook 

2003 Yankton County Zoning Ordinance 

2003 Coordinated Development of Yankton’s Storm Water Management Plan 

2003 Yankton County Comprehensive Plan 

2003 Yankton County Pre-disaster Mitigation Plan 



 2023 Yankton County Performance Report ~ Page 15 

2003 Gayville City Maps 

2003 Yankton School District Student Distribution Research 

2003 Yankton County Base Map Layer 

2003 Yankton County Road Committee Year End Summary 

2003 Yankton County Local Emergency Operation Plan 

2002 Yankton County Compensation and Benefits Survey 

2001 Yankton Bike Trail Map 

2000 Avera Sacred Heart Clinic Survey 

2000 Yankton County E911 Atlas 

2000 Highway 81 Impact Analysis 

1998 Yankton GIS Set 

1991 Gayville Comprehensive Plan 

1991 Lesterville Comprehensive Plan 

 

Bottom Line    

District III membership has always paid dividends for its local government and Tribal members. District III provides: 

 Access to professional development staff at a deeply discounted cost 
 Access to an institutional program and project memory that covers 50 years 
 Access to specialty services that would be unaffordable for the majority of project sponsors (Geographic 

Information System and project illustration) 
 Access to a revolving loan fund and first-class business consultants 
 Access to an organization that has earned state and national respect for excellence 

 
District III is your organization. 
  



 2023 Yankton County Performance Report ~ Page 16 

Regional Overview – Specialty Services 
  

            The Governor’s House 
LOCATION NUMBER OF UNITS 

PURCHASED IN 2023 HISTORIC 

AURORA    
Plankinton 1 27 
Stickney - 10 
White Lake - 16 

BON HOMME   
Avon 1 10 
Scotland - 8 
Springfield - 8 
Tabor - 9 
Tyndall 1 13 

BRULE   
Bijou Hills - 1 
Chamberlain 2 29 
Kimball 1 7 
Pukwana - 7 

BUFFALO   
Fort Thompson - 23 
Gann Valley - 2 

CHARLES MIX   
Dante Lake - 1 
Geddes - 2 
Greenwood - 1 
Lake Andes - 14 
Marty - 10 
Platte - 11 
Ravinia - 1 
Running Water - 1 
Wagner - 22 

DAVISON   
Ethan - 11 
Mitchell 8 75 
Mount Vernon 1 11 

DOUGLAS   
Armour 1 9 
Corsica - 7 
Delmont - 3 
Harrison - 1 

GREGORY   
Bonesteel - 3 
Burke 1 6 
Dallas - 7 
Fairfax - 1 
Gregory - 15 
Herrick - 1 



 2023 Yankton County Performance Report ~ Page 17 

LOCATION NUMBER OF UNITS 
PURCHASED IN 2023 HISTORIC 

HANSON   
Alexandria - 13 
Emery - 3 
Fulton - 13 

HUTCHINSON   
Dimock - 2 
Freeman - 1 
Menno - 5 
Parkston - 5 
Tripp - 1 

JERAULD   
Alpena - 2 
Lane - 1 
Wessington Springs - 8 

LYMAN   
Kennebec - 2 
Lower Brule - 8 
Oacoma 1 5 
Presho - 2 
Reliance - 4 
Vivian - 1 

SANBORN   
Letcher - 5 
Woonsocket 3 15 

TODD   
St. Francis - 2 

TRIPP   
Carter - 2 
Colome - 7 
Winner 1 11 

YANKTON   
Gayville - 6 
Irene - 6 
Lesterville - 1 
Mission Hill - 5 
Tabor (rural-Yankton co.) - 2 
Utica - 3 
Volin - 2 
Yankton - 44 

TOTAL 22 570 



 
 2023 Yankton County Performance Report ~ Page 18 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

COUNTY 

2023 HISTORIC 
ACTIVE 
CLIENTS 

JOBS 
CREATED 

OR 
RETAINED 

Project Totals CLIENTS INVESTMENT 

Aurora  5 13 $489,798 100 $10,442,898 
Bon Homme 1 0 $0  206 $5,878,061 
Brule 10 30 $1,773,215  232 $19,750,487 
Buffalo 0 0 $0  12 $0 
Charles Mix 9 13 $690,153  333 $16,364,656 
Davison 10 4 $440,000  705 $34,775,761 
Douglas 6 2 $139,274  88 $5,089,906 
Gregory 6 14 $1,471,704  149 $10,079,463 
Hanson 0 0 $0  62 $6,320,800 
Hutchinson 5 0 $0  281 $23,544,850 
Jerauld 3 0 $0  97 $3,089,995 
Lyman 3 9 $350,000  80 $350,000 
Sanborn 1 0 $0  83 $6,673,871 
Tripp 3 15 $1,193,250  119 $4,446,361 
Yankton 18 2 $1,300,605  861 $54,848,911 
Total 80 102 $7,847,999  3408 $201,656,020 

LOCATION 2023 CLIENTS 
Aurora  4 
Bon Homme 3 
Brule 7 
Buffalo 4 
Charles Mix 18 
Davison 10 
Douglas 6 
Gregory 9 
Hanson 4 
Hutchinson 8 
Jerauld 8 
Lyman 7 
Sanborn 5 
Tripp 10 
Yankton 25 
Total 133 

CLIENT REPORT 



 
 2023 Yankton County Performance Report ~ Page 19 

  
 
 
 
 

COUNTY TYPE LOAN 
AMOUNT 

AMOUNT 
LEVERAGED 

JOBS 
CREATED/
RETAINED 

HISTORIC 

TOTAL # 
LOANS 

RECEIVED 

TOTAL 
AMOUNT 
RECEIVED 

Aurora Restaurant  30,000   74,000  2 14  698,650  
Bon Homme 

    
13  932,000  

Brule Restaurant  150,000   285,000  4 41  3,123,053   
Auto repair  80,000   120,000  4 

  

Buffalo 
      

Charles Mix Vet clinic  100,000   400,000  7 52  2,782,940  
Davison Manufacturing  125,000   2,920,000  38 35  3,113,126  
Douglas 

    
23  1,147,000  

Gregory Funeral home  114,449   500,000  2 35  2,507,540   
Auto repair  90,000   731,704  5 

  
 

Restaurant/Market  290,446   266,300  8 
  

Hanson 
    

20  1,597,954  
Hutchinson 

    
40  2,106,041  

Jerauld 
    

15  865,000  
Lyman Fencing  78,000   272,000  2 3  123,000  
Sanborn 

    
7  450,000  

Tripp Eye clinic  100,000   300,000  5 26  1,085,500  
Yankton Event Center/Décor  100,000   419,874  6 85  5,412,554   

Shoe store  50,000  
 

2 
  

 
Restaurant  20,000   34,377  6 

  
 

Catering  50,000   50,000  1 
  

Total    1,377,895   6,323,255  92 409  25,944,358  
 

MPILP 

COUNTY TYPE LOAN 
AMOUNT 

AMOUNT 
LEVERAGED 

JOBS 
CREATED/
RETAINED 

HISTORIC 

TOTAL # 
LOANS 

RECEIVED 

TOTAL 
AMOUNT 
RECEIVED 

Aurora Meat locker  380,000   5,798  9 1  380,000  
Brule Meat locker  138,000   15,720  12 2  222,995   

Meat locker  84,995  
 

12 
  

Charles Mix Meat locker  111,153   270,000  6 1  111,153  
Davison Meat locker  170,000   270,000  4 1  170,000  
Douglas Meat locker  100,000   39,274  12 2  300,000   

Meat locker  200,000  
 

12 
  

Total 
 

 1,184,148   600,792  67 7  1,184,148  

2023 LOAN SUMMARY 



 
 2023 Yankton C

ounty P
erform

ance R
eport ~ Page 20 

      
   

 



Minnehaha County Juvenile Detention Center 

DATE: February 4, 2024 

TO: County Commissioners 

FROM: Jamie Gravett, Director 

RE: User Per Diem for 2024 

Commissioners, 

FILED 
IN THE OFFICE OF 

YANKTON C0!!NTY AUDITOR 

FEB O 5 2024 

PATTY A. HOJEM 

COUNTY AUDITOR 

Enclosed is the Per Diem Agreement to house youth in both the Secure and Non-Secure sections of the Minnehaha 
County Regional Juvenile Detention Center QDC) as well as the Shelter Care being operated by Lutheran Social 
Services. This agreement is for the period ohime from January 1, 2024, until December 31, 2024. 

The daily rate for the JDC is $458.48 and Shelter Care at LSS will be $289.20 per day. 

I respectfully request you authorize your Chairperson to enter into and sign the two copies of this agreement and 
return them to me for final approval by the Minnehaha County Commission. 

Minnehaha County sincerely values our relationship and is looking forward to continued collaboration with you for 
the best interest of our youth. Thank you for your time and consideration. If you have any questions, please 
contact me at (605) 367-4313 or jgravett@minnehahacounty.org. 

s· I 

. -..f.,·-A->c��-_;:y, 
J ainie Gravett, Director 

MINNEHAHA 
4200 S. West Avenue, Sioux Falls, SD 57105 

Strong Foundation. Strong Future. 
COUNTY Equal Opportunity Employer nml Service Pmvldcr 

■ 

P: (605)367-4313 

F: (605)367-8386 

minnehahacounty.org 



AGREEMENT FOR DETENTION SERVICES BETWEEN 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, LUTHERAN SOCIAL SERVICES SOUTH DAKOTA 

AND YANKTON COUNTY 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this __ day of ______ � 2024, by and 

between Minnehaha County, South Dakota (hereinafter referred to as "Minnehaha County") and 

Yankton County, South Dakota, (hereinafter referred to as "Placing County") and Lutheran Social 

Services, South Dakota, 621 East Presentation Street, Sioux Falls, South Dakota 57104, (hereinafter 

referred to as "LSS"); 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, Minnehaha County operates and maintains a facility for the housing of children 

ordered detained on a secure basis, said facility being known as the Minnehaha County Juvenile 

Detention Center (hereinafter referred to as JDC), and contracts for non-secure detention services 

through Lutheran Social Services, (hereinafter referred to as LSS) and desires to make the services of 

those facilities available to Placing County; and 

WHEREAS, the Placing County is desirous of utilizing detention facilities operated by Minnehaha 

County for children ordered detained by Courts of the Placing County or for those children detained as a 

result of statutory in-take criteria; 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of use of the premises and the mutual agreements and the 

covenants contained herein, Minnehaha County, LSS, and Placing County agree to the following: 

I, SERVICES 

A. Minnehaha County and the LSS will provide Placing County, pursuant to the terms set

out in the remainder of this Agreement, with facilities for the secure and non-secure

detention of children ordered detained by the Courts of Placing County or by a qualified

intake officer. These facilities will only be available to Placing County for the children in

either a pre-adjudicatory status or a post-adjudication status. Minnehaha County, in its

sole discretion, may accept children in a post-dispositional status in exceptional

circumstances for a limited period. Minnehaha County, through its intake officers, will

determine, to the extent not in contravention of any prior judicial directive, the

placement of juveniles in either secure or non-secure detention.

B. The following services will be furnished to all detainees during their detention at the JDC

as a part of the per-diem cost regardless of the length of detention:

1. Food and shelter

2. Personal hygiene supplies

3. 24-hour adult supervision

4. Initial medical, dental, and mental health screening

5. General in-house counseling services

6. Group activities

7. Recreation programs

8. Transportation for in-house activities

9. Emergency or crisis counseling

Page 1 of 6 



10. Education services

11. Public schools when appropriate

12. In-house school programs

C. The following additional services will be furnished during the child's detention as part of

the per-diem cost for any child who is or may reasonably be expected to be detained for

a period in excess of fourteen (14) days, unless otherwise indicated:

1. Educational assessment

2. Family assessment

3. Behavioral assessment

D. The following services may be made available, with the approval of Placing County, from

community providers on a direct-billing basis to Placing County and are not included in

the per-diem cost:

1. Psychological and psychiatric evaluation and consultation

2. Medical, dental and optical care, treatment and corrective measures

3. Substance abuse evaluation and therapy

4. Sexual and/or child abuse evaluation and therapy

5. Individual, group, and family counseling

6. Any diagnostic medical, dental, and optical testing involving costs in excess of

those for in-house examinations.

E. Emergency medical and dental care may be obtained from community providers by

Minnehaha County and LSS without prior approval of Placing County. These services will

be provided on a direct-billing basis to Placing County and are not included in and in

addition to the per-diem cost. Minnehaha County policy requires a physical

examination for juveniles housed the in the JDC for longer than seven days. Placing

County will be responsible for the cost of the examination.

F. Placing County shall pay promptly for any of the above services billed directly to the

Placing County.

II. PLACEMENT INFORMATION REQUIRED

A. Placing County shall furnish to Minnehaha County, as soon as practical, the following:

1. Detention or other appropriate order from appropriate Court of Placing County,

if available, and, if not available at time of admission, proof acceptable to 

Minnehaha County of the nature of the placement and of the fact that the

placement is court-authorized or made by a qualified intake officer.

2. Medical care consent executed by custodial parents, legal guardian, or, where

appropriate, a welfare department representative or health care representative,

authorizing Minnehaha County to process initial medical and dental

assessments, administer prescription medication, and secure both emergency

and routine medical and dental services.

B. Appropriate authorities in the Placing County shall furnish to Minnehaha County within

forty-eight (48) hours from admission the following:

Page 2 of 6 



1. 
2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

C. 

1. 
2. 

3. 

School records 

An executed notarized form authorizing general release of information to 
Minnehaha County 
A list of family members and contacts 
A list of permitted visitors 
If not already furnished, a detention or other appropriate order from a court of 
Placing County. 

Appropriate authorities in the Placing County, to the best of their ability, shall furnish to 
Minnehaha County as soon as practicable after admission the following: 

Social security number of the child 
Any and all available psychiatric and psychological evaluations 
A medical and dental history for the child including, without limitation, 
immunization records, any special medical problems, mental health problems, 
and prescription medication. 

Ill. TERM OF AGREEMENT• The term of this agreement shall commence on January 1, 2024, and 
end on December 31, 2024. 

IV. AVAILABILITY AND COST OF BEDS

A. The purpose of this Agreement is to allow Placing County to utilize available secure and
non-secure beds. This Agreement is not a guarantee to Placing County of bed space and
is subject to availability. The terms of this Agreement apply to placement in both secure
and non-secure beds. Subject to availability, beds will be made available by Minnehaha
County and LSS to Placing County at the following per-diem cost:

1. Four Hundred Fifty-eight dollars and Forty-eight cents ($458.48) per day for
beds for secure detention and non-secure detention at the JDC.

2. Two Hundred Eighty-nine dollars and Twenty cents ($289.20) per day for beds
for non-secure detention at Lutheran Social Services, South Dakota.

B. For the purpose of computing per-diem, a "day" shall begin at 12:00.01 AM and end the
following midnight. Any part of a day shall be considered a whole day for the
computation purposes. However, no payment is required for the last day of placement.

V. PAYMENT

A. Placing County will be billed directly by Minnehaha County for secure detention and
non-secure detention services. Payment for secure and non-secure placement will be
remitted to Minnehaha County.

B. The charges for beds shall be billed on or before the tenth (10th ) day of the month
immediately following the month in which the charges are incurred, and regardless shall
be due and payable within thirty {30) days of the date of the invoice.

C. Any and all contributions by the parents of a child toward reducing the cost of the
child's placement at Minnehaha County shall be paid to Placing County and not to
Minnehaha County.

VI. RIGHT TO REFUSE OR TERMINATE PLACEMENT

Page 3 of 6



A. Prior to in-take proceedings, at in-take proceedings, and after in-take proceedings but

prior to court order of child placement, Minnehaha County or LSS reserves the right

either to refuse placement or to terminate placement of any child from Placing County

for any good and sufficient reason which may include, but shall not be limited to, the

following:

1. Either acute behavior of the child or a health problem of the child which

endangers the health or well-being of the child or other residents, staff, or

property.

2. Suicidal or self-destructive tendencies of the child.

3. Psychotic or severely emotional disturbed behavior.

4. Failure by Placing County to make timely payment for services under terms of

this agreement.

5. Lack of available bed space.

VII. INSURANCE - Minnehaha County shall at all times maintain adequate liability coverage to

protect Placing County and LSS from any claims of injury to any person or damage to property

caused by a negligent act or omission of Minnehaha County, their agents or employees, arising

out of this Agreement or incident to the performance of the terms of this Agreement. Placing

County shall at all times maintain adequate liability coverage or insurance coverage to protect

Minnehaha County and LSS from any claims of injury to any person or damage to property

caused by a negligent act or omission of Placing County, its agents or employees, arising out of

this Agreement or incident to the performance of the terms of this Agreement. LSS shall at all

times maintain adequate liability coverage or insurance coverage to protect Minnehaha County

and Placing County from any claims of injury to any person or damage to property caused by a

negligent act or omission of LSS, its agents or employees, arising out of this Agreement or

incident to the performance of the terms of this Agreement.

VIII. MINNEHAHA COUNTY'S LIABILITY

A. Minnehaha County shall not be responsible for any injury to persons or damage to

property caused by a negligent act or omission of Placing County, its agents or

employees, arising out of this Agreement or incident to the performance of the terms of

this Agreement. Minnehaha County shall not be responsible for any injury to persons or

damage to property caused by a negligent act or omission of the LSS, its agents or

employees, arising out of this Agreement or incident to the performance of the terms of

this Agreement. The parties agree that any liability of Minnehaha County shall only be

to the extent that liability coverage applies.

B. Minnehaha County shall not be responsible for delay or failure to perform hereunder

when such delay or failure is due to fire, flood, epidemic, strike, acts of God or the public

enemy, unusually severe weather, legal acts of public authorities or delay or default

which cannot be foreseen or provided against.

IX. LSS LIABILITY

A. LSS shall not be responsible for any injury to persons or damage to property caused by a

negligent act or omission of Placing County, its agents or employees, arising out of this

Page 4 of 6 



Agreement or incident to the performance of the terms of this Agreement. Non-secure 

provider shall not be responsible for any injury to persons or damage to property caused 

by a negligent act or omission of Minnehaha County, its agents or employees, arising 

out of this Agreement or incident to the performance of the terms of this Agreement. 

B. LSS shall not be responsible for delay or failure to perform hereunder when such delay

or failure is due to fire, flood, epidemic, strike, acts of God or the public enemy,

unusually severe weather, legal acts of public authorities or delay or default which

cannot be foreseen or provided against.

X. PLACING COUNTY'S LIABILITY

A. Placing County shall not be responsible for any injury to persons or damage to property

caused by a negligent act or omission of Minnehaha County, its agents or employees,

arising out of this Agreement or incident to the performance of the terms of this

Agreement. The Placing County shall not be responsible for any injury to persons or

damage to property caused by a negligent act or omission of the LSS, its agents or

employees, arising out of this Agreement or incident to the performance of the terms of

this Agreement.

B. Except as provided herein, liability for injury to persons or damage to property resulting

from the acts or omissions of a child shall be the responsibility of the Placing County

while the child remains in the custody of the Placing County This provision does not

establish any rights or causes of action to any persons or entities who are not party to

this agreement. Rather, it spells out the parties' responsibilities with respect to each

other.

C. Once a child is delivered by Minnehaha County to an authorized agent of Placing County

for any purpose including, but not limited to, a court appearance, Placing County

assumes full responsibility for said child until delivered back to an authorized agent of 

Minnehaha County.

XI. CONFIDENTIALITY - Minnehaha County, LSS, and Placing County, their agents and employees

shall perform all respective obligations and duties under this Agreement in such a manner as to

ensure that all records, names and identities of persons counseled, treated or rehabilitated shall

be and will remain confidential, except for such disclosures which are required and/or permitted

bylaw.

XII. DISCLAIMER - Placing County understands and agrees that the JDC is not a treatment facility,

but is a detention facility, and offers no services beyond those specifically referred to in this

Agreement.

XIII. TERMINATION -This Agreement shall terminate on December 31, 2024. If a new agreement by

and between the parties has not been executed by December 31, 2024, children originating

from Placing County will be immediately returned to Placing County. All expenses related to the

return of such children will be billed to Placing County.

XIV. GENERAL

Page 5 of 6



A. The person or persons executing this agreement of behalf of the Placing County and on

behalf of Minnehaha County and LSS represent and certify that they have been duly

authorized to execute and deliver this agreement and that all of the necessary action of

entering into this agreement on behalf of the Placing county and on behalf of

Minnehaha County has been taken.

B. This agreement shall be binding upon and shall insure to the benefits of the parties

hereto their respective successors and assigns.

XV. ENTIRE AGREEMENT- The parties acknowledge that the terms of this Agreement constitute the

full and final agreement of the parties hereto, superseding all prior negotiations and all prior or

subsequent oral agreements. No statement, promises or inducements which are not contained

in this Agreement shall be valid or binding. This Agreement may be amended only by written

agreement and executed by each of the parties hereto.

XVI. GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE -The parties agree and acknowledge that this Agreement shall

be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of South Dakota. Venue shall be in a

court of competent jurisdiction in Minnehaha County, South Dakota.

XVII. ASSIGNMENT-This Agreement shall not be assigned by either party without the prior written

consent of the parties hereto and executed by each of the parties.

XVIII. TIME -Time is of the essence of this Agreement.

Dated this ___ day of ________ � 2024. 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY 

By: _______________ _ 
Dean Karsky, Chair 

ATTEST: 

By:--------------
Auditor (Deputy) 

LUTHERAN SOCIAL SERVICES, SOUTH DAKOTA 

By: _____________ _ 

Printed Name 

Title 

YANKTON COUNTY 

By:-------------
Chair 

ATTEST: 

By: _____________ _ 
Auditor (Deputy) 

Yankton County Sheriff 

Page 6 of 6



Yankton County Commission                               03-05-24 
 Page 1 
 

 

YANKTON COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING 
March 5, 2024 

 
The regular meeting of the Yankton County Commission was called to order by John 
Marquardt at 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, March 5th, 2024.  
 
Roll call was taken with the following Commissioners present: Wanda Howey-Fox, Ryan 
Heine, Dan Klimisch, Don Kettering and John Marquardt.  
 
There were no conflicts of interest reported by Commissioners. 
 
Action 2471C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to approve the meeting 
agenda, adding strategic planning discussion. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
There were no public comments. Chairman Marquardt closed public comment. 
 
Action 2472C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to place emergency 
response team volunteers on Yankton County Workman’s Comp. All present voted aye; 
motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 2473C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to approve the 
following resolution. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 

RESOLUTION #2024-4 

County Rangeland Fire Protection 
  

WHEREAS the County has not established a Rangeland Fire Protection Plan;  

 

 BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED, that the list of individuals set forth below, are hereby authorized to request 

rangeland fire assistance, on behalf of the County of Yankton as specified in SDCL 41-20A-11. The authority to request 

assistance as provided shall continue in full force and effect until terminated or modified by resolution of the County of 

Yankton Board of Commissioners. 

 

County Fire Assistance Authorization list:  

Effective Date: March 5, 2024 

Name of Individual Position Daytime Phone Emergency or Cell Phone 

Paul Scherschligt Emg. Mgmt. Dir. 605-661-4289 605-661-4289 

Erin Hacecky Emg. Mgmt. 605-660-9851 605-660-9851 

Preston Crissey 

 

Sheriff 

 

605-857-9460 

 

605-351-82795 

 
   

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED, that Paul Scherschligt, Emergency Management Director, is appointed County 

Rural Fire Coordinator for the County of Yankton. The County Rural Fire Coordinator is hereby authorized to act as a 

single point of contact, on behalf of the County of Yankton, in dealing with administrative matters such as burn bans, 

billings, or questions about this Rangeland Fire Agreement specific to the County. This authority shall continue in full force 

and effect until terminated or modified by resolution of the County of Yankton Board of Commissioners. 

 

  



Yankton County Commission                               03-05-24 
 Page 2 
 

 

Dated this 5h day of March, 2024. 

Yankton County Commission Chairman, John Marquardt /s/  
ATTEST: Patty Hojem, Yankton County Auditor /s/ 

 
Highway Superintendent Mike Sedlacek appeared for approval of bids from Asphalt Surfacing 
Company, ASTECH Corp. and Missouri Petroleum Product Company for Micro Surface and to 
declare items for surplus.   
 
Action 2474HWY: A motion was made by Kettering and seconded by Klimisch to approve 
the bid from Asphalt Surfacing Company in the amount of $1,207,580.50. All present voted 
aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 2475HWY: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to approve items for 
surplus as presented. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 2476C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Kettering to approve the 
February 20, 2024 minutes with corrections: Action 2465C vote should be 4-0 and Action 
2448HWY agreement should have read between Yankton County and Dakota Traffic Services. 
All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 2477A: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to approve the 
claims: Commissioners: Dan Klimisch (Travel) $348.60; AP Triton, LLC (Prof Services) 
$23,803.00; Doug Sall (Other) $380.23; Yankton County Observer (Publishing) $150.84; 
Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $15.71; Elections: Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) 
$248.59; Verizon (Rentals) $280.07; Court: Blackburn & Stevens Prof. LLC (Minor) 
$1,482.40; Youngberg Law, Prof. LLC (Prof Services) $2,650.00; Grand Jury (Fees) $393.86; 
Horn Law Office, LLC (Prof Services) $13,250.00; Horn Law Office, LLC (Prof Services) 
$4,312.10; Clovia Dee (Prof Services) $1,413.15; Kennedy Pier Loftus Reynolds, LLP (Prof 
Services) $1,900.60; Kennedy Pier Loftus Reynolds, LLP (Minor) $585.50; Department of 
Health (Lab) $400.00; Dean Schaefer (Prof Services) $648.00; Auditor: Andersen Telecom, 
LLC (Prof Services) $550.00; Ramkota Hotel & Conference Center (Travel) $114.00; Karen 
Faerber (Prof Services) $599.00; Patty Hojem (Travel) $281.74; Qualified Presort Services 
(Supplies) $124.29; Treasurer: Andersen Telecom, LLC (Maintenance) $50.00; Qualified 
Presort Services (Supplies) $519.55; Data Processing: Andersen Telecom, LLC 
(Maintenance) $213.78; States Attorney: Andersen Telecom, LLC (Maintenance) $250.00; 
Karpel Solutions (Prof Services) $6,225.00; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $74.12; 
Verizon (Utilities) $85.50; Yankton Title Company (Prof Services) $849.60; CLERP: SDACC 
(1st Quarter) $1,673.00; Government Center: Bomgaars (Supplies) $1.98; Bomgaars 
(Maintenance) $34.14; City of Yankton (Utilities) $1,808.33; JCL Solutions (Supplies) 
$445.54; Northwestern Energy (Utilities) $2,647.14; Olson’s Pest Technicians (Maintenance) 
$155.00; O’Connor Company (Maintenance) $1,129.55; OTIS Elevator Company 
(Maintenance) $988.95; Director of Equalization: Andersen Telecom, LLC (Maintenance) 
$50.00; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $46.18; Register of Deeds: Qualified Presort 
Services (Supplies) $48.60; Veterans Service Office: Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) 
$29.23; Verizon (Rentals) $40.01; Verizon (Utilities) $43.38; Safety Center Building: 



Yankton County Commission                               03-05-24 
 Page 3 
 

 

Bomgaars (Maintenance) $7.90; City of Yankton (Utilities) $586.78; COLE Papers, Inc. 
(Supplies) $616.85; ECHO Group (Maintenance) $267.22; Crescent Electric Supply 
(Maintenance) $360.38; Midcontinent Communications (Utilities) $937.13; Menards 
(Supplies) $276.27; MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) $2,128.66; Northwestern Energy (Utilities) 
$6,106.30; Sheriff: AT & T Mobility (Maintenance) $411.17; JJ Benji (Supplies) $715.00; 
Jack’s Uniforms & Equipment (Uniforms) $75.00; Northtown Automotive (Maintenance) 
$118.37; Yankton County Observer (Publishing) $32.21; Qualified Presort Services 
(Maintenance Contract) $252.00; Two Way Solutions, Inc. (Minor Equipment) $2,177.24; 
Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan (Maintenance Contract) $68.36; County Jail: Avera Sacred 
Heart Hospital (Prof Services) $1,143.44; Andersen Telecom, LLC (Security Maintenance) 
$450.00; Bob Barker Company, Inc. (Supplies) $398.88; AARMS (Prof Services) $175.00; 
Charm-Tex (Supplies) $172.66; Cooks Correctional (Supplies) $94.97; Diamond Drugs (Prof 
Services) $2,666.02; Trinity Services Group (Food Services) $14,837.77; AT & T Mobility 
(Maintenance Contract) $165.26; Avera Medical Group Radiology (Prof Services) $529.10; 
Beadle County Sheriff’s Office (Prof Services) $190.00; TKK Electronics (Minor Equipment) 
$9,242.00; Horizon Health Care, Inc. (Prof Services) $255.61; JCL Solutions (Supplies) 
$2,114.66; PharmChem, Inc. (Supplies) $4,383.25; Siouxland Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery 
(Prof Services) $1,129.65; Coroner: Sanford Health (Prof Services) $4,770.00; Care of 
Poor: Andersen Telecom, LLC (Prof Services) $150.00; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) 
$71.90; Public Health Nurse: Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $24.14; Ambulance: 
Avera Health dba Avera Staffing Solutions (Prof Services) $660.00; Sacred Heart Health 
Services (Prof Services) $1,500.00; Andersen Telecom, LLC (Maintenance) $1,300.00; Clarity 
Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $139.57; City of Yankton (Utilities) $164.60; Amazon Capital Services 
(Supplies) $51.75; Complete Wireless Technologies (Prof Services) $198.87; MidAmerican 
Energy (Utilities) $741.62; Northwestern Energy (Utilities) $442.15; Verizon (Utilities) 
$557.48; Mentally Handicapped: Lewis & Clark Behavioral Health Services (1st Quarter 
Allotment) $24,512.74; Lewis & Clark Behavioral Health Services (2nd Quarter Allotment) 
$24,512.74; Mental Illness Board: Blackburn & Stevens Prof. LLC (Hearings) $230.68; Val 
Larson (Hearings) $42.00; Fox Law Firm, PLLC (Hearings) $628.90; Bill Schaefer (Hearings) 
$12.00; Mark Katterhagen (Hearings) $54.00; Lincoln County Treasurer (Hearings) $275.00; 
Luci Lewno (Hearings) $321.89; County Extension: Bomgaars (4H) $13.76; Clarity 
Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $373.91; City of Yankton (Utilities) $72.90; Hy-Vee (4H) $5.96; Great 
America Financial Services (Rentals) $283.55; MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) $158.26; Soil 
Conservation: Ryanne Stickney (Travel) $151.70; Weed: Jim Liebsch (Travel) $60.03; 
Verizon (Utilities) $26.15; Planning and Zoning: Andersen Telecom, LLC (Prof Services) 
$75.00; Pheasantland Industries (E911 Signs) $27.13; Verizon (Utilities) $43.38; Highway: 
Sanitation Products, Inc. (Supplies) $3,769.11; Avera Medical Group – Avera Occupational 
Medicine-SF (Prof Services) $102.50; Andersen Telecom, LLC (Prof Services) $100.00; 
Bomgaars (Supplies) $241.92; Butler Machinery Co. (Supplies) $9,861.80; City of Yankton 
(Utilities) $64.64; NAPA Auto Parts of Yankton (Supplies) $125.45; CenturyLink (Utilities) 
$70.64; Nelson Repair (Supplies) $999.00; Blackstrap, Inc. (Supplies) $5,368.39; CM Tools, 
LLC (Supplies) $496.80; Dakota Battery, LLC (Supplies) $309.90; City of Yankton-Landfill 
(Supplies) $5.50; City of Yankton-Landfill (Utilities) $15.13; Fastenal Industrial & Construction 
Supply (Supply) $159.32; Grainger (Supplies) $5,120.66; Graham Tire-Yankton (Supplies) 



Yankton County Commission                               03-05-24 
 Page 4 
 

 

$1,926.40; Holiday Inn Hotel & Conference Center (Travel) $598.92; I State Truck Center 
(Supplies) $121.18; Janssen’s Garbage Service (Utilities) $60.00; Kimball Midwest (Supplies) 
$517.09; LEAF (Supplies) $124.98; Northwestern Energy (Utilities) $1,080.59; Yankton 
County Observer (Publishing) $117.64; O’Reilly Auto Parts (Supplies) $19.99; Riverside 
Hydraulics (Supplies) $201.94; SD Department of Transportation (Bridges) $835.02; Verizon 
(Utilities) $61.35; Vermillion Yankton Joint Solid Waste (Utilities) $284.35; Yankton Janitorial 
Supply (Supplies) $280.90; E911: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $1,100.36; CenturyLink 
(Utilities) $170.53; Language Line Services (Prof Services) $282.94; Midcontinent 
Communications (Utilities) $120.39; Emergency Management: ECHO Group (Maintenance) 
$235.00; Great America Financial Services (Rentals) $169.63; Midcontinent Communications 
(Utilities) $177.84; MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) $34.98; Verizon (Utilities) $946.03; 
County Buildings: ECHO Group (Misc.) $514.54; General Fund $187,179.13; Road & Bridge 
$113,507.11; Emergency Management $1,563.48. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.  
 
Action 2478A: A motion was made by Fox, seconded by Klimisch to approve January 2024 
Gross Payroll: FEBRUARY 2024 Gross Payroll: Commissioners: $6,373.29; Election: 
$0.00; Auditor: $16,953.40; Treasurer: $21,469.72; States Attorney: $40,328.40; 
Government Buildings: $6,528.41; Director of Equalization: $24,429.15; Register of 
Deeds: $17,092.98; Veterans Service: $4,152.19; Courthouse & Safety Center: 
$11,031.91; Sheriff: $76,394.92; County Jail: $95,914.43; Coroner: $2,300.00; 
Juvenile: $672.28; Nurse: $3,497.36; Ambulance: $66,871.74; WIC: $290.25; 
Extension: $8,946.26; Soil Conservation: $2,013.90; Weed: $1,824.32; Planning & 
Zoning: $12,398.85; Road & Bridge: $82,148.46; OEM: $10,734.23; 24-7 Program: 
$2,104.30. First Dakota National Bank $37,037.40 (Withholding), First Dakota National Bank 
$61,766.80 (FICA) First Dakota National Bank $14,445.60 (Medicare), South Dakota 
Retirement $33,914.96 (Other Employees), South Dakota Retirement $30,488.56 
(Sheriff/Jail/EMS), South Dakota Retirement (Spouse Opt) $195.89, South Dakota Retirement 
System (Supplemental) $4,810.65, American Family Life Assurance Company (AFLAC) 
$4,650.34 Nationwide Retirement Solutions $69.44, Boston Mutual Life Insurance $290.69, 
Colonial Life & Accident $605.25, Medica Health Insurance $77,918.63, Optilegra $293.84, 
Delta Dental $2,424.76, VSP Vision $481.82, HealthEquity $3,256.00. Gross Payroll 
$514,572.75, Net Payroll $384,203.51. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 

 
Planning and Zoning Administrator Gary Vetter appeared before the board to inform them he 
will advertise for two positions that will be open on the zoning board. 
 
Action 2479Z: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to approve the Zoning 
Administrator advertising for the open positions. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Commission updates: Zoning forms on the site, 5-Star Communications, legislative update, 
juvenile detention task force, and introduction of Gay Ravellette from 5-Star Communication 
who will be live streaming commission meetings. 
 
The board discussed having Alternative HR conduct review of the county employee matrix. 



Yankton County Commission                               03-05-24 
 Page 5 
 

 

 
Action 2480C: A motion was made by Kettering and seconded by Heine to have Alternative 
HR conduct an analysis of the Yankton County employee wage matrix. 
 
Action 2481C: A motion was made by Heine to amend previous motion to include a cap of 
$10,000.00 for the Alternative HR wage analysis. Heine, Kettering, Klimisch and Marquardt 
voted aye; Fox voted nay, motion carried, 4-1. 
 
There were no public comments. Chairman Marquardt closed public comment. 
 
Rezone: There was a first reading on the request from Bill Maibaum to rezone a lot in a 
Moderate Density Rural Residential District (R2) to a Low Density Rural Residential District 
(R1). The second reading of the rezone request will be at the next commission meeting on 
March 19, 2024. 
 
There were no public comments on the rezone. Chairman Marquardt closed public comment.  
 
Commission Kettering had talked with Eric Ambroson from District III and has asked for 
assistance in developing a strategic plan. It was suggested to start on the plan before the 
budgeting processing starts. 
 
Action 2482C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Kettering to recess the regular 
session at 6:45 p.m. and convene in executive session to discuss Poor Relief Issues Pursuant 
to SDCL 1-25-2 & 28-13 and 28-13-1.3. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.  
 
Action 2483C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to adjourn executive 
session at 6:55 p.m. and reconvene in regular session. All present voted aye; motion carried, 
5-0. 
 
Action 2484C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Kettering to approve 
CW.MI.24-01-002 $500.00, CW.M.24-1-003 $500.00, CW.MI.24-1-004 $500.00 and 
CW.MI.24-01-005 for $500.00 for a total payment $2,000.00. All present voted aye; motion 
carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 2485C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to adjourn. All present 
voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
The next regular meeting will be Tuesday, March 19, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.  
 
John Marquardt, Chairman  
Yankton County Commission  
ATTEST:  
Patty Hojem 
Yankton County Auditor 



Yankton County Planning Commission 
Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Applicant Bill Maibaum- Rezone 

District type: DAG D RI-Low [gJ R2-Moderate D R3-High DC-Comm. 

0LC- Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 D Section 607 D Section 705 D Section l 709 D Section 1723

NOTE: 

Applicant is requesting to rezone a lot in a Moderate Density Rural Residential District 
(R2) to a Low Density Rural Residential District (R l) per Article 18 Section 1809 and 
Article 20 Section 2003. Said property is legally described as Block Nine (9), Deer Run 
Subdivision located in the East Half of the Southwest Quarter (El/2SW1/4) and the West 
Half of the Southeast Quarter (W l/2SE I /4 ), Section One ( l ), Township Ninety-three (93 
North), Range Fifty-seven (57) West of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota as 
per plat as recorded in Book S 19, Page 1 25. E9 l l address is 43348 310 th St, Yankton. 

PC: Article 18 Section 1809 

BOA: Article 20 Section 2003 

Planning Commission date: 2/13/2024 

Board of Adjustment date: 3/5/2024, 3/19/2024 

Time: 7:00 PM 

Time: 6:30 PM 





Parcel Number: 13.001.500.750 

Site Description: 

Site Map 



::; 
0 ,: 

T-93-94-N

"" > la.oc < hmu 1:. Inc 
! u, 

Ar�n1t S<hldftt r""' ZOJ 

Dmd St5bral 
.... 156 

C farm and Home Publishers, LTD. I YANKTON CO. SO 

ZISKOV PLAT 
.__, 

LifflRVlll1 TWP. 

LEWIS 
NiD 

KNOXCO.,N[ 

38 

R-57-W

� 

.. 
.. 
� 

ZISl<QV TOWNSHIP 

SECTION 15 

I GATES ,  GARY Em 6 
2 8Al(l(E,KENORAE1V1R 6 
3 BARTH, CHAO 9 
4 fl S C  Hal. K ATRL'IA ElAI. s 

S G�Sf, lANill s 

6 TAYLOR, LYNN ElllX ' 

1 scons11.vmux s 

8 mMER , FR AHCIS ETAL s 

ECTION:JS 
I AU�EIIORE, ROB!Rl mL 9 
2 HAAS TRUST, WAqREN Ell/X 10 
3 IIUEUEII, IAlltS nux ' 

4 KUNOE, DARlENE 
�ECTION •N 

HOFFMAN, RC HUX 10 
SECTION 5N 

POLISH CAT110llt CONGREGATION 
8ECTION 5S 

I Vi'lLSlf, C AROL II 
1 SEDLACEK, KENNETH ETUX 12 

£C110" 7t 
KOLHZKY, IONE mt 11 

SECTIOI" � 
KOSTEft,lEFf 

SECTION9S 
WOSTREl, HOON Elll'I 15 

ECT10" 10� 
MANAS, mmrnux 10 

'lO;.cTIONIIN 
C AP, DAN1El 11 

$ECTIOJ\111S 
I IIABERltlN,ADAlol ETUX lO 
2 KONOPASEK TRUST 10 
3 lYO�S. SEAHTAI. IO 

SECTION 12• 
I HACmY, KERl!Y AhN 
2 HUNA. IIARll YN 

12 
"�1101\1� .. 

I PETERSON, com UAI. ' 

2 rnMER FAMllY PROIE<:IIONTRUSI 9 
3 COLBY,DAVIO 1J 
4 VANDEKOP, DAU ETIIX 10 

I 

I 

I 

4 

4 

4 

4 

• 

• 

t 

• 

• 
5 KIM HENSElERTRUST 9 

flit;CfJI" t t 
IICG,IRGlll, JONI ETVIR 

t '"':C�t!> .. 
FLANNERY, ROB BIEETIJX M • 

Sl!C ''" 
-ST-Al_E_Of

.;:
S
=

O\l
;:.
TH
--

DA---',KO"'TA-'---- • 
GAME FISH& PAR K S 6 6  • 

2 YONKE IRUST,MA'< 5 
SEt:TIOfl » •

IIIJITIN, NATl1AN ffilX 
SECTIONJJ • 

S T  WENCES l AUS ROMAN 
C A1ll0llt CHUACH lO • 

�1'101' 
I TACKE, JOSEPH 

• 2 KOLEIZKY, DAVID ETUX 

• 

• 

• 

• 

•



FINDINGS OF FACT-REZONE 

Maibaum - REZ-2024-103 

Are the requirements of Section 1723 met? Yes 

Are the requirements of Section 1729 met? Yes 
(all fees paid at time of application) 
Section 1805: 

1. All documents required for application for said request have

been satisfactorily completed and all required fees have been

paid in full.

2. The individual petitioner provides a completed amendment or

change in zone request. Said request must clearly state:

a. Special conditions and circumstances exist which

require the land to be rezoned;

b. The special conditions and circumstances do not result

from the actions of the applicant; and

C. The granting of the amendment or change in zoning

will not confer on the applicant any special privilege

that is denied by this ordinance to other lands,

structure, or buildings in the area.

3. Notice of public hearing shall be given, as in Section 1803 (3-

5).

4. The public hearing shall be held. Any party may appear in

person or by agent or attorney.

5. The Planning Commission shall make findings that the

requirements of this Section have been met by the applicant

for an amendment or change in zone, to include:

a. The reasons set forth in the application justify a

recommendation to approve the amendment or change

m zone;

b. The amendment or change in zone will make possible

the reasonable use of the land, building, or structure;

C. A recommendation to grant the amendment or change

in zone will be in harmony with the general purpose

and intent of this ordinance; and

All documents satisfactorily completed 

Rezone would allow applicants the 
best use of their property 

Conditiona are not a result of the 
applicant 

Rezone will not confer any special 
privilege to the applicant 

Mailed 1-30-2024 
Published 2-2-2024, 2-9-2024 

Applicant was present 

Rezone is justified as it will allow 
applicant to best use the property and 
matches most properties surrounding 
it. 

Will make possible the reasonable use 
of the land 

Rezone is in harmony and general 
purpose and intent of the ordinance 



6. 

7. 

d. A reconunendation of approval will not be injurious to Will not be injurious to the 

the neighborhood, or otherwise detrimental to the neighborhood or detrimental to public 

public welfare as presented and testified to by the welfare. 

applicant.

No petition for amendment or change in zone shall be Rezone is necessary to make best use 

recommended for approval unless the Planning Commission of the land 

finds that the condition, situation or the intended use of the 

property concerned is unique, required, or necessary as to 

make reasonably practicable the amendment or change in 

zone. 

Before any amendment or petition for rezoning is Is in compliance with all 

recommended for approval, the Planning Commission shall 

make w1itten findings certifying compliance with: 

a. The Comprehensive Plan;

b. Specific rules governing land uses;

C. Zoning district regulations; and

d. Satisfactory provision and arrangement has been made

concerning the following, where applicable:

I. Ce11ification of compliance with all ordinances and None required 

regulations regarding licensing and zoning, health,

plumbing, elect1ical, building, fire prevention, and

all other applicable ordinances and regulations;

2. lngress and egress to prope11y and proposed
Ingress/egress exists 

structures thereon with particular reference to

automotive and pedestrian safety and convenience,

traffic flow and control, and access in case of fire or

catastrophe;

3. Off right-of-way parking and loading areas where

required; with particular attention to the items in None required 

(A) above and the economic, noise, glare or odor

effects of the amendment or rezone on adjoining

properties and properties generally in the district;

4. Refuse and service areas, with particular reference None required 

to the items in (A) and (B) above;

5. Utilities, with reference to locations, availability, Present 

\ \ml350g9\Company\Planning & Zoning\Zoning Department Files\Packets & Preparation\2024\3-5-2024 BOA\Maibaum Rezone\Maibaum 

RezoneFOF.docx 













Varunce. Con1,lll Ol'lill 

u� and Rezon1ng 

Appl,catton 

REZ·2024·103 

l\ppl1C:.lnl 

B1II Maibaum 

Applicant 

Bill Ma1baum 

6056600481 

f�f!!tP,1-11 

$450 00 

f.fE'.lle'(I 

Jan1Jarv 3, 2024 

ac.maibaom@gma1I com 

N11moer 

REl-2024 
103 

Parcel search Completed On 113/2024 6·17 PM EST by ac mafbaum@,gma1l com 

ParcellO Address City OwnerName 

13,001 500 750 I Boff MoiblUITl I 
43348310ST, YANKTON.SO. 

57078 

Submitted by 
a<:: moubaum@OmD• com on 

1/3/2024 

13,001.500.750 43348 310 ST YANKTON MAIBAUM, BILLY (0) II MAIBAUM, ANOR� (D) 

Request Information Compteteel On 1/J/2024 6:21 PM EST 1>y ac.ma1bau-m@gma11 com 

Type of Request 

Rezoning 

Fee 

$450 00 

Reason (()( Requesl 

want to pu1 up storage shed with 16 feet high walls a.nd may have a hobby farm 

Ust Spoclf,c Hardships 

Applicant Information 

Ale you the owner of the property? 

Yes 

Applicant Name 

8111 Ma1baum 

A4)pllcant Address 

43348 310lh S1 

Appl�•ntl'hooe 

60S.600-0481 

Owner Information 

Owner Name 

Acres 

7.280 

1/7 



B111 Maibaum 

OwnerAdd<oss 

43348 310th St 

Owner Phone Number 

605-660-0481 

Property Information 

Parcel 10 Number 

13.001 500 750 

Le9al O=riptiO<l 

BLK 9 DEER RUN SID E2 SW4 & W2 SE4 

Site Address 

43348 310 ST 

City 

YANKTON 

ZJp 

57078 

sectiOO-Township-Range 

1-93-57 

Zonfng01s1rie1 

R2 

Zoning OescripOon 

LO 

Existing Us& of Property 

Home 

Site Plan Completed On 1/312024 6--22 PM EST b)' ae.ma1batim�ma1l.coan 

Map • Mark the loeatiOn of structures and other necessary lnfomiatlon. 

<J> Rererance Layer 

Desaibe the location and use of adjacent SUUCtUres 

2/7 





V1t"w Applu:obon 

Planning Review Complete<J On 1/4/202&9 07 AM EST by bconl<llng 

COnlinue wi1h �lion 

Continue 

Describe what the apptlc.ant ls requesting 

Applicant washes to Rezone from Moderate Density Residential to Low Density Res,denhal. 

Pianning CorrltNsslon Code Reference 

Othef Ph1nning Commission Code Reference • 

1809 2003 

Board of Adjustment Code Reference 

Other Board of Adjustment Code Reference 0 

1809 2003 

Pfease confinn lhe zonmg prov;ded by the applicant If zonmg 1s mcorrecl. please enfer the correct zomng Jt 1s this field thar 1s p11nted 

Otl the finaf form to avoid applicant/system error The collect zonmg mvst be enrered. 

Zoning Clos.sirtcalion • 

R2 

Wave Fee 

Notes• 

Director Email Comoi.1«1 On 1/4120249 07 AM EST by bcon�l,ng 

OeHvereo on Thursday. January 4. 2024 a1 9:07 AM CST 

Options 

Se-nd to the appltcant? No 
Send lo metnbe,s cf lht folkwfino ,oles 

Zorun9 Dire-ctor 

Recipients 

To 

9a,y@co yankton sd us 

SUbject. CUP. Variance, Rezone Applicalion: Director Review Required 

CUP, Vanence, Rezone Applk:auon l@QU res Zorut'g 0.recw Fin.ii Review 

Nlll"nbef: 208040 

Workflow: Variance. Condi11onal UH and Rezon1n9 Application 
Desefipt�: 13 001.500.7S0 I 81I Ma baum J 43348 310 ST, YANKTON, $0, 57078 

Created On: 114/2024 

Vie'o\- Aopl1catt0n 

Director Approval Email Completed 0o 11412024 9 07 AM EST by bconkl,ng 

Delivered on Thursdoy, January 4. 2024 at 9.07 AM CST 

Options 

�d 10 lhe appltcant.? No 
Send to members ot the tcllowmg roles 

Zoning 01fK"lOf 

Recipients 

To 

4/7 



ga.ry@co yankto.n sd u& 

CC' 

blll@eo yank ton sd,us 

Subject: REZ Request Submitted 

An ilPr:M"OYed R£2 appk:lllon has btt!n S1Jbm1t1ed (Of Oitec!'or review 

Numb«: 208040 

WOficRow- V.vlanoe.. Cooc:ll!1onal Us� and Rezoning Applt<:-auon 

Oesa1prkm:13 001 500 7501 Btll Maibaum I il334S. 310ST. YANKTOfll, SO, S?O?a 

Created On: 1/4/2024 

Director Review Completed on 114/202• 9 JS AM EST by qvcnor 

Zoning OO'ecto, Review 

Approve 

Zoning Email C<>mpteted on 11•1202• 9.35 AM EST by 11"•• .. 

Delivered on Thursday. January 4. 2024 at 9 35 AM CST 

Options 

Send to the appliean1--i No 
S@tld to membffs ot lhe folkYN1ng roles. 

Zon.ng 

Recipients 

To· 

an<llea,jco yankt(n\ sd us

g.ary@co yankton sd us 

blll@co yan1non so us 

Subject: REZ Has been reviewed by the Zoning Director 

REl has been approved by the Zon1nq Ouector and 1s ready 10 proeef'd 

Number. 208040 

Wondlow- Var�nce. Condnlonal Ust and Rezoning Appllc.a!ton 

Oesa1ption 13 001.500. 7S0 1811 Maibaum 143348 310 ST, YANKTON, $0, 57078 

Cre-aled On: 1 /4/2,024 

Vl@W Appl,c.alion 

Email to Pay Completed OM 1/4/20249 35 AM EST by gvetter 

Oellvered on Thursday, January 4, 202-4 at 9 35 AM CST 

Options 

�nd 10 th� applicant? Ye.s 
Send 10 m@mber$ of the tollow1n9 roles 

Zon,.ng 

Recipients 

To: 

andrea@co yanktori $d us 

911'Y@co yan�on sd us 

bill@co yankton sd us 

&e. m.aibaum@gmaJJ.eom 

Subject: Payment Required 

Your appliea1ron has been rec�vea and paymefll 1s te(!Ulre<J Once payrrent Is rece<Ve(I, we will proceed wIU, the r�w process fOf your reqi.Je:i:t 
Please 1et1Jm lo )'Ollf appltea.t1on and make pa.ymeru on'-.ne 

Tou11 A.mount OiH S-450 00 

If any mfonn;;,uon is ,nc0trec.l, please Sel me know ,mme-chalt� 

Number 2080-tO 

Woncflow· Variance. Cond11tonal Use i.od Rezon,n9 Ap,pftea!ron 

Desctlptlon: 13 001_.SOO ?SO I 811I M.11baum 143348 3l0 ST, YANKTON SO, 57078 

Created On; 1/4/2024 

5/7 



Payment Cornpleled On 1/412024 3 38 PM EST by gvene-1 

Fee Summary 

... 

TotalFe@S 

Total Due 

Payments Made 

Pa:,mefll Method Peu1 Or- Conf.ttnahcn NulT'lber 

Jar\1Ja,y 4, 2024 3 38 PM 31◄4 

Payment Made Email comp,.,..i on 11•12024 3 38 PM ESTbyg,.,,., 

Delivered on Thursday, January 4. W24 a, 3:38 PM CST 

Optjons 

Send to IN? �p-pllcant1 Ve,s 

Send to members of the fonowinQ ,otes 

Zon.ng 

Recipients 

To. 

pattyv@<::o yankt.on sd us 

a1\Cl1ea@coyank,on.sd us 

gary@Co yank1oo scJ us 

blll@coyankton.sd us. 

ct<: ma1baum@gmaU com 

SUbJect A poyme,u has been made 

SASO 00 

Tot11I Paid: Sd 50 00 

l\ payrnem Mis bet-n made for a REZ ,equest Please loQ-m fo 1he s�slem to C:Of'II nut wtth the applte.auon p,oeess 

Number. 2081)40 

World'low: Var1a�. Conothonal Use and Rezoo,ng Apellcuuon 

Oesenptlon:13 001,500 7S0181lt M.Jlt»liutn I 43348 310ST. YANKTON.S0.57078 

Cteeted on: 1 /4/201.4 

PC Prep Compl•1«1 on 11s12024 • 02 AM EST by bconking 

Planning Commission Meeting 

Planning Commission Meetl:ng Date and Time 

February 13th 2024, 7 05 pm CST 

Letter$ lO be mailed 10 darys prior to the public meeting:: 

02/03/2024 7:05 PM 

Addrtlonal lnstnJctions fOf PC emell 

Retum the i,ffidevit 8 days prior to tlle pobllc: meeting: 

02/05/2024 7·05 PM 

Place yoor zontng action sign 1 days Pf'°' to the pyblic meeting: 

02/06/2024 7·05 PM 

SASOOO 

SAS0.00 

S0.00 

6/7 



Date to send emall 10 appticant 

01/29/2024 

Upload PC Malling L.abols 

Malbaurn L..lbels pdr 

Uplood PC Affid..,,. or Malllrog 

3 Mo,hng orrodav.t 1320 pdr 

Uplood PC Notilicatlon Letter 

Nohf1caboo letter rezone pdf 

Upload PC Newspaper Publication 

Legals 2-13-2024 pdf 

Permit Numbe! 

�EZ-2024-103 

PC App Form Complet'"1 On 1/5/2024 9.02 AM EST by bcookllng 

PC App Form 

Schedule Email Comple1ed On 1/5/2024 9 02 AM EST by bconkhng 

Scheduled for Monday, January 29, 2024 at 1 O 00 AM CST (Any appUcatlon data entities are evaluated when the email ls sent) 

Options 

Send 10 lhe applteanfl Vtt 

Send to me-mbefs of che following ,oles 

Zonmg 

Recipteots 

To: 

Subject: Preparation for Planning Commission Mee11ng 

Please see the an ached No1rf1catlon Letttf. address labels. and effida�1t of ma hno 

Fws1 No11r1cat10t'I L&Utr$ ate 10 bf ma.Md pursuc1nl 10 Stc:100 1803(4) Th1s iS teQuired to be complttt-d lO days plfO< to pubtic hearrng. wh1th 1s 

S{PCMa1hn,gOate} 

Re1um the iaff1da,..,t to me {email 1s fine) 8 days poor \O the public me.P.ttnO, by S(Aff1davJIRetumOate} 

Pl-ace your zonlno acUoo sign 7 days prt<Jr to the public. mee-t1ng. by S{Pl3CeSiQn0.1t�} 

If any 1nformahoo 1s 1nconed, pJtase let me "now 1mmecr1atefy 

External Notes 

Documents 

Internal Notes 

Documents 

m 





Febrnary 19, 2024 

Applicant: 
Bill Maibaum 
43348 310th St 
Yankton, SD 57078 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 1320 feet of the property on which 
the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record 
by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than l O days prior to the 
hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice 
of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 6:30 P.M. on the 5th day of March, 2024 
and at 6:30 P.M. on the 19th day of March, 2024 at the Yankton County Government 
Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting to rezone a lot in a Moderate Density Rural Residential District 

(R2) to a low Density Rural Residential District (Rl) per Article 18 Section 1809 and 
Article 20 Section 2003. Said property is legally described as Block Nine (9), Deer Run 
Subdivision located in the East Hal

f 

of the Southwest Quarter (EJ/2SWJ/4) and the West 

Hal
f 

of the Southeast Quarter (WJl2SEJ/4), Section One(]), Township Ninety-three (93 

North), Range Fifty-seven (57) West of the 5rh P.M., Yankton County. South Dakota as per 
plat as recorded in Book SJ 9. Page 125. E91 J address is 43348 31 orh St, Yankton. 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 
Bill Maibaum 
Petitioner 



BAHM, RICHARD (D) 
30965 434 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BRAATEN, NATHAN A (D) 
104 DEER CROSSING RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CHRISTENSEN, JACOB (D) 
109 JANES WAY 
YANKTON SD 57078 

FOKKEN, DENIS L (D) 
405 REGAL DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HENDRICKSON, PAULA (D) 
103 SELAH DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

JONES, CHAD L (D) 
285 CEDAR HILLS RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KUNKEL, MICHELE L (D) 
103 JANES WAY 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MAIBAUM, BILLY (D) 
43348 310 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

POPPE KOLETZKY FAMILY TRUST (D) 
303 CEDAR HILLS RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SCHILOUSKY, ADAM (D) 
31038 SUNDANCE RIDGE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BLOM, COLE S (D) 
517 LOCUST ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BRUNICK, SHELDON (D) 
43383 310 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CUMMINGS, DERRICK (D) 
1007 EAST 16 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

FOUR BARS FARMS LLC (D) 
398 WILDFLOWER RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HEVLE, DOUG (D) 
43371 310 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KOELLNER, BLAIR W (D) 
104 JANES WAY 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LABER, BART (D) 
40323 277 ST 
DELMONT SD 57330 

MCCABE, RONALD (D) 
31006 SUNDANCE RIDGE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

RIISE, PATRICK H (D) 
167 SPRING MEADOW RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SIEKMEIER, JOHN (D) 
321 CEDAR HILLS RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BRAATEN, MARK A (D) 
117 BADGER DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CEDAR HILLS ROAD DISTRICT (D) 
303 CEDAR HILLS RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

DAUGHERTY, LISA J B (D) 
122 WEST 3 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

GRATE, EUGENE L (D) 
31007 434 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HUNTER, BRIAN LIVING TRUST (D) 
5504 SOUTH WOODSEDGE TRL 
SIOUX FALLS SD 57108 

KUCHTA, JACKIE (D) 
2800 FLATWATER DR APT 203 
SOUTH SIOUX CITY NE 68776 

LUKE, CHARLES F JR (D) 
1617 SOUTH 176 ST 
OMAHA NE 68730 

O'DONNELL, TYLER (D) 
307 CEDAR HILLS RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

RIISE, PATRICK H LIVING TRUST (D) 
167 SPRING MEADOW RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

STEINBRECHER, ROBERT REV TRST (C 
105 BUDS AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 



STUCKY, KENNETH D JR (D) 
31017 434 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WARNOCK, DAVID M (D) 
PO BOX 1055 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SUNDANCE DEVELOPMENT LLC (D) 
31083 SUNDANCE RIDGE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WOOD, GARY L (D) 
PO BOX451 
YANKTON SD 57078 

TWO P PROPERTIES LLC (D) 
1001 MERIWETHER TRL 
YANKTON SD 57078 





January 29, 2024 

Applicant: 
Bill Maibaum 
43348 310th St 
Yankton, SD 57078 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Prope11y Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 1320 feet of the property on which 
the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record 
by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than IO days prior to the 
hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice 
of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7:05 P.M. on the 13th day of 
February, 2024 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 
321 West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting to rezone a lot in a Moderate Density Rural Residential District 
(R2) to a Low Density Rural Residential District (Rl) per Article 18 Section 1809 and 
Article 20 Section 2003. Said property is legally described as Block Nine (9), Deer Run 
Subdivision located in the East Ha([ of the Southwest Quarter (EJ/2SWJ/4) and the West 
Hal

f 

of the Southeast Quarter (WJ/2SEJ/4), Section One (1), Township Ninety-three (93 
North), Range F(fty-seven (57) West of the 5'" P.M, Yankton County, South Dakota as per 
plat as recorded in Book SJ 9, Page 125. E9 J J address is 43348 310th St, Yankton. 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 
Bill Maibaum 

Petitioner 



BAHM, RICHARD (D) 
30965 434 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BRAATEN, NATHAN A (D) 
104 DEER CROSSING RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CHRISTENSEN, JACOB (D) 
109 JANES WAY 
YANKTON SD 57078 

FOKKEN, DENIS L (D) 
405 REGAL DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HENDRICKSON, PAULA (D) 
103 SELAH DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

JONES, CHAD L (D) 
285 CEDAR HILLS RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KUNKEL, MICHELE L (D) 
103 JANES WAY 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MAIBAUM, BILLY (D) 
43348 310 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

POPPE KOLETZKY FAMILY TRUST (D) 
303 CEDAR HILLS RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SCHILOUSKY, ADAM (D) 
31038 SUNDANCE RIDGE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BLOM, COLE S (D) 
517 LOCUST ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BRUNICK, SHELDON (D) 
43383 310 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CUMMINGS, DERRICK (D) 
1007 EAST 16 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

FOUR BARS FARMS LLC (D) 
398 WILDFLOWER RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HEVLE, DOUG (D) 
43371 310 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KOELLNER, BLAIR W (D) 
104 JANES WAY 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LABER, BART (D) 
40323 277 ST 
DELMONT SD 57330 

MCCABE, RONALD (D) 
31006 SUNDANCE RIDGE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

RIISE, PATRICK H (D) 
167 SPRING MEADOW RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SIEKMEIER, JOHN (D) 
321 CEDAR HILLS RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BRAATEN, MARK A (D) 
117 BADGER DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CEDAR HILLS ROAD DISTRICT (D) 
303 CEDAR HILLS RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

DAUGHERTY, LISA J B (D) 
122 WEST 3 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

GRATE, EUGENE L (D) 
31007 434 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HUNTER, BRIAN LIVING TRUST (D) 
5504 SOUTH WOODSEDGE TRL 
SIOUX FALLS SD 57108 

KUCHTA, JACKIE (D) 
2800 FLATWATER DR APT 203 
SOUTH SIOUX CITY NE 68776 

LUKE, CHARLES F JR (D) 
1617 SOUTH 176 ST 
OMAHA NE 68730 

O'DONNELL, TYLER (D) 
307 CEDAR HILLS RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

RIISE, PATRICK H LIVING TRUST (D) 
167 SPRING MEADOW RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

STEINBRECHER, ROBERT REV TRST (I 
105 BUDS AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 



STUCKY, KENNETH D JR (D) 
31017 434 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WARNOCK, DAVID M (D) 
PO BOX 1055 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SUNDANCE DEVELOPMENT LLC (D) 
31083 SUNDANCE RIDGE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WOOD, GARY L (D) 
PO BOX 451 
YANKTON SD 57078 

TWO P PROPERTIES LLC (D) 
1001 MERIWETHER TRL 
YANKTON SD 57078 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Bill Maibaum 

ac.maibaum@gmail.com 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

$450.00 paid on January 4, 2024 

Variance, Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 

Application ID: REZ-2024-103 

Description Amount 

Fee $450.00 

Receipt 
3744 

January 4, 2024 03:38 PM 

Check 



PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 2, 2024 PAGE9 

PRE
N

ss&DAKorAN CLASSI Swww.yankton.net/classifieds f I ED 
to place an ad call 605-665-7811 or email ads@yankton.net 

1200 Cars 1335 Other Employment 1335 Other Employment 1600 Other Real Estate 1605 Apartment For Rent 2010 legal and Public 
Notices 

·An Junk cars, pickups, van.s, Dietary Aide - part time 
running or not WE BUVI Wo are loolong tor someone to 

assist With fOOd prep, set 
FREE PICKUP up/lake dOwn ol dining area, 

and $8MOQ: food. Hours would 
McLean AtJto Salvage be 8Vf!IIY other week:. Saturday 

402-360-0756 ar,d Sunday 7anHpm; or Sun-

Classifieds Work! 
---------

Submit an ad online 
at www.yankton.net 

1335 Other Employment 

day ancl Monday 1am-1prn. 
Come Joli us in a calm. cstlng 
work atmospl'l&re! 
Apply at Seered Heart 
Monastery: 
www. yanktonbene
dlednos.orgljobs 
1005 W 8th St. 
Yankton, SD 57078 
(605�84 

CllY OF YANKTON 

HELP WANTEO 
Cattle Feedyatd In northeast 
Nebraska rs currently tooklng 
for a paytoader operator, We 
are a 25,000 hearJ yard WJCh a 
gteal benelll> pockage. Stop 
by or call for more lnfOfTTl8tioo, 

Dixon County Feedyard 
Allen, NE 402---2411. 

HELP WANTED: Experienced 
shop mechanlC for Dixon 
County Feedya«! al Alen NE. 
Setr-motfvation iS neoes.sary. 
FuU time po$ttion with excellent 
benef�• Including, company 
pold health Insurance, 401 k, 
paid vaca1ion, holidays. Other 
optional benefits available as 
well. Dixon Counly Foedyard 
Allan. NE 402·635-2411 

EQUAL HOUSING 
OPPDRTUNrTY 

Ab' real estate advertised in 
this newspaper Is 84Jbject to 
the Fed8f'al Fslr Housing Act, 
which makes it ilegal to adver
tise any preference, ,mitarlon, 
or discrimination based on 
race, eolot', retlglon. sex, handi• 
cap. familial status or nalional 
origin, in the salet rental or fl. 
nanclng of houslog or an Inten
tion to make any s.uctl Pf&fec-
eoce, limitation or dfs.crimina
tion. FemBlal SlalUS Includes 
children under the � of 18 
lvillg with parenis 0< legal 
guardians, Pfevian1 women 
and P801)le seeutlng custody ol 
childfM under the age ot 18. 

UTILITY CUSTOMER SERVICE CLERK 1435 Carpentry 

In adefitlon. South Dakota 
State Law also prohibits dis• 
crlmfna.lioo based on anoe-stry 
and creed. 

This paper wll not knowingly 
accept any advertising for ,eal 
OSlala which Is In violallon ol 
tne law. AU person are hel'eby 
Informed lhal al dwellings ad
vertised are avaflable on a 
equal of)ll0r1Unlly basis. II you 
belleve you have been clscrtm
lna.led agai"lsl In ooooect\on 
wilh the sale. rental or financ• 
klg of housing, call the SO<Jth 
Dakota Fall" Housing ombuds� 
man al 877-832-0161. 

The City ot Yankton Is currently accepting applicaUons ror 
the position of Utility Customer Service Clerk, Please visit 
www.clt yofyankton.org/get-public,documents/employment 
or call 605-668-5222 for more Information regarding lhis 
position. 

Yankton 
:C,SiaJP 

The Ctty of Yani®n IS .an OQ081 
�\Aly l)f'O','tl&r al'd � 

Quality opportunities available at various locations. 

• J•!;,��Jr!�!
Call 402-S18-3076 or 

Email: careers@jemeuretgrain.com 

Circulation 
Clerk 

• The Yankton Press & Dakotan seeks 
: an outgoing and motivated indMdual 
: to join our team. 

• 
• Qualiffcations: 

: • Ability to multi-task 
• • Must be detail oriented 
• • Customer services skills required 
: • Able to work within deadlines 
• • Willing to work as part of a team 
• 

: f\Jll-time Monday-Friday. Medical, dental and 
• vision insurance available. Paid time off/vacation 
: time available after 90 days of service . 
•••••••••••••••••••• 

• 
• To apply send resume 10: 

!PRES�s&DAKOTAN
• Attn: Gary Wood 
• 319 Walnut St 
• Yanl<ton, SO 57078 
: Or email: gary.wood@yankton.net 
• 

Ability Building Services has an exciting opportunity 
for a RN to lead our medical services department 
\Alil1 .., ..... u..-;ft<>o ...., ... ., 1 Dl\T •u•,.-1 th,--, �,r,:.,--1 Airi� 

A Full-tlme Carpenter Avan-
abkt. Available for odd jobs. 
Free estimates. Lois of experi· 
enc&. ca1 Bob Edwards at 
605-665�1. 

For All ol Yoor Carpootry 
Needs: Cuslom Built Wi>dows, 
Siding, Garages.. Additions, 
Patios and More. C8JI Andersh 
Carpantry e t  605-661 • 1190. 

Please Recycle! 

1605 Apartment For Rent 

1 & 2 Bedroom Orchard 
Square, 418 W. 15", Yank?On. 
Rent based on Income and In• 
oludea lrtillles. Non-smo+dng 
units. Equal Housing Opportunity. 
Sl<ogon Company 61)5-jj65-1322 
or 605--263-3941. 

1 & 2 Bedroom Townhouses, 
Canyon Ridge, Yanktoo. Musi 
qualtty by lemRy size end In• 
come. Non--smoking units. 605-
664·8886 o, Skogen Corrpany 
605-263,394 1. 

Other Employment 

EDUCATION REPORTER 

The Yankton (S.O.) Dally Press & Dakotan - an 
awa«!-w1nnlng, fNe.day dally located along the banks 

• 6'th& Missouri Rlw<.-noa< i.-ts and Clari< Lake in
southeastern South Dakota - Is seeking applicants 
for an educat!M rePorter. This person "°uld handle 
our educatlon beat. plus general assignment duties. 
Some page designing (lnOesign) Is also involved. 
Applicants rrust have strong writing and reporting 
skllls. Page design skills, photog/aplly skills and 
video/social media experience are helpful. 

Send resumes and wrttmg samples to: 

Pfffiss&DAKOTAN
Mr. Kelly Hertz, Editor 
Yanl<ton Press & Dakotan 
319 wa1nu� Yankton, SO 57078 
or email kelly.t,ertz@\,anl<ton.net 

The Santee Health & Wellness Center. located In Santee, NE Is now 
hiring. lndM<Jual po<ttlons J)f(M(I• • range ol IIUpoMS<)JY and life 
support care within the eme,gency medical art,fla, v.tiile responcn,c t0 
various -ts and ome,gencla$ lrM>Mng Illness end Injury. 
We offer: 
•Competrtlve Wages • Aeiut>le Sd,O(lullng 
• Life Insurance • Paid nrne Off
• Heatth, Dental & Vision Plans • Fitness Conter Membefstilp 
• Matching 3l1i 401k 

1 80 Apta., Memory Lane. 
Ground level lor elde<ty or per• 
sons with disabilities. No Smok• 
Ing, close lo The Coote<. Root 
based on lncome. Noo-smok.nQ 
untts. Eq,,al Hooslng OpportuMy. 
605-760-4711 O< Skogen Compa• 
ny SOS-263-3941. 

I bedroom apartnwu,ts. MEAD· 
OW PARK. 5575.00 per month, 
plus efecll1city wllh the heat bo� 
Ing e'9ctrlc. WatOf, sewer. and 
garbage Included with renL Se
curity Deposit of one months rent 
required lnltial six month lease, 
then mon1h to month. Non-smok• 
"'II units. 605-760-4711 or Sko
gooCompany, 605-263-3941 

3-Bedroom Townhouse. Must 
qualify by family �ze and ill· 
come. No�srnoklng unit. Renl 
based on inoome. EHO 605-661 • 
8901 or Sl<ogen Company 605-
263-3941 

1660 Acreage - Lots For Sale 

FOR SALE: ACREAGE CITY 
OF CROFTON NEBRASKA. 
THREE PROPERTIES FOR 
SALE, 
We will tal<e bids f0< three 
weeks. W& reserve the right to 
refuse au otf&f$. After the lhree 
weeks of saJe notice, a pubic 
hearlng for public Input on 111& 
sale will be hetd. Send bl<ls to 
City ol Crofton P.O. ao, 189 
Crohoo NE 68730. 
l.&gal Oesc�tlon 

Property I 1 
24 32 2 24-32-2 PT NW4 

2.46 ACRES TOTAL LOT 

SIZE: 6590.00 PARCEL 10: 

40003562 

Property# 2 
2A 32 2 24-32-2 PT NW4 A TR 
330X322 2.44 ACRES NIA • 540003755 

Prop<>rty #3 

Agrleultural 
24 32 2 24-32•2 W2NW LS 

TRACTS 25.2S ACRES Can 
be bid by lhe ocro. 
540012904 

1705 Items S100 or Less 

Col'8ctlble 19SO's era German 
crafted stoneware pr.KICM:>eer 
bowl with matching steins. $75. 
Exeelent condition original Coca
Cola c,;,18 with me1aJ straps $25 
605-665-8719. 

For Sa'9: 2 Used Firestone tires 
205/65/Rl 6 50% P'IJ• 1read. 
$50/oacll. Caff 605-660-0329. 

Patr of 1ntlque solid oek chairs 
$25. WOOd wa, II era mi�1a,y foot 
locker $50. Vintage 1951 Ger• 
man crafted Stutlgan rMdaJllon 
$25. 60�8719. 

"10TICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Nolltc IS bc:rtby gm�n lh.'.11 a public: 
�anog �m be bc.l.d lx'fore 1hr: 
Yankton Coutlt)' Comrru.s�on. 
Yu.luou Cwn1y, Somh Oakolll. Ill 
6:30 P.M OQ u,� 6Ch d3y or Febru
ary, �24 ruid at 6:JO P.M. on IIK 
20th dl&y nf fcbr\lv.ry, 2024 IU the 
Yunk.ton Counly Govemmcnl Cc:o
tcr, CommiMioncn. Chan\ber,. 321 
Wes, Third SL. Y11nt100. Soult! 
Dakto. Apphc.a.nt I.I, �<w:ing to 
rc:1ooc II parecl in a kural Tran:ll• 
bu-Dill Oi�t (RT) u> • Modffl-1� 
Oe11:$ity Rural Re$1dc.ntial Distnct 
(R2) ptr Artickl 18 Section 1809 
110d An,cle 20 Sec1ion 2003 Said 
propeny i, legally -.,bed a, The 
Soot.h Two-hunchd Sevcotoca .and 
Eighty bunCMdlh! feet (S217.SO') of 
the Ea.�t SC"VC"n hundred Sixty-sU. 
md Fifty Bundredths fee1 
(E766.50"), excep(mg tbt Es.SI Fifcy 
ftti (E.ffi') lbeteOf, IOCllcd tn me 
Sou:th 13.2 A«es or lhe Soliltheas1 
Qullrter (SEI 14). Section Nloe t9). 
Townsh.ip Mnciy-thme !93) North. 
Range Fifty•�ix (56) We11 of the 5th 
P .. M., Yankton County, Sooth Oiik.o
ta.. M per pht1 recorded l.n Book S 18. 
p:lgC' '2.57. 

PmUsbro twice a1 the uJbJ appro�
m:ue cos, of S13.32 O.lld can be 
view«f li'ee of ch:uJC at .,.._ �
pub-Ucootke:s,com 

Publishtd Janw.iry 26 & FcbMIIU'f 
z. 2024. 

NOTTCE Of PUBLIC HEARJIIG 

NOliet 1s hereby JWCfl 1hai a pubUc 
b earin.g WIU be held before the 
Yllllkt<m Cout11y Pla.M,oa Commb· 
Jion. YaJJltoa Coun,y, South Oako· 
la. 1:t.l 7;()5 P,M <'In rbe 13th da.y of 
�bruary 2024 a.t tbcc Yuk.ton Coun· 
I)' 00\'efflffl(Jll Centu. Comnu� 
$ionc=rs Chambers. 321 Wes1 Third 
St., Yi:tnktou, $Qllth Duora. Appli
CIUII IS ttquesting 10 teZOlle ll lot in II 
Modtt1tC' lknsity Ruml Rui.deotial 
Oui;tncl 4R2) 10 • Low Ocl'.t$ity Rur.tl 
�idcntW Distriet (RI) per Anick 
l8 Secil@fl 1509 and An1clc 20 S:cc
tioo 2003. S1ud pOpert)' iJ le_g11.Uy 
dc!cnbed ti 81oek Nine (9). Deer 
Run Subd1vi-s100 \oc.ned io 1be l:4llf 
111.lf of the South�'eSI Qu.#tet 
(El/.2SWl/4) and the We.,t tlwf Qt' 
Lbe Souffle:i.SI Quarter {WtnSEl/4), 
$C"C110a One()}. Towmbip Ninety· 
thru (93 Non.h). R8,0je Fifty-�vcn 
(57) West or the 51b P.M, Y11.nbon 
Coumy, Soutb Oak.Olli 11$ pc.r plat iu 
r«ordo.l 1n Book Sl9, Page 12.S 
E9l I �es, h: 4J348 lll):b St. 
Yanklc.n. 

P"tmliSMd twice at lhc 1oc111l appro�
mate ro�t of $2 J 02 110d cari be 
YiC\li"W l'tet or charge 111 www.s(t. 
pubficnoiic��.rom 

Publlshtd Febroary 2 & ,.1ou. 

YANKTON COUNTY 
NOTICE TO VENDORS 

1'-ood ServKc Propo6-al.'S will be � 
cci\·cd by 1hc Board of Ynntton 
Conoty Cornmi�io.occ1 c,f YW100 
County. South Dakosa. These pn>
p<m.h w,U be receh·c-d no b�r 1han 
l l:00 am o,- Friday, February 16th . 
2()?.A At• th;lt time. lhc pro� 
will be opcocd God publiCI)' read al 

Would Jove to have you stop by and check out tills beautlful 
4 bedroOm, 3 bath home on Satunlay. Features Include living 
n,om with fireplace, lotcl1en wi1ll C0<1ter island, master bed100m 
suite, main floor laundry, la'lll) lower level family n,om, and bath 
with walk-In tiled shower. Start )'Our �ar off with a new home! 

r -·-·. --.... ··-····· 



PAGE 10 

1660 Acreage-Lots For Sale 1660 Acreage - Lots For Sale 

2,c 
)21 
2,c 
)21 
21C 
)21 
21( 
)21 
21( 
)21 
21( 
)21 
21 C TBD Hwy. 37, Springfield, SD
)21 $40,000 
21 C Rare opportunity - 5 acre parcel with Hwy 
) 21 37 frontage just outside of Springfield, 
21 C SD. Currently classified as non ag land. 
) 21 Possibilities are endless, could be used 
21 C as a residential building site, commercial 
) � building site or other business type venture. 

[�1CENTURY 21::�·:::::'

£"t;t � 
Jolene Green 

�,'l (605) 464-9634 

1705 Items $100 or Less 2010 Legal and Pubac 
Notices GE llat09 $love. almond colo<e<I 

$100. CBII 606-65$-1446. Yankton County Highwa)' 
Old&r upright �white freezer 

Sup«i(Hffi.leDI 
S100, Call 605-659-1446, Publistied lWi.:e nl the tOtal �proxi• 

miuc COSI. of $42.91 and can be 
Row m:achlne fn good con<ioon viewed fr« of ct)jr;e .- www.sd• 
aSk'.lng $60. Call after 5pm 605- publicnoticd.com 
665-8238. 

1870 Ag Equipment 

Fot Sale: John 089(8 1750 8-
row. 30· planl0r, liquid fertilizer. 
mon�or. k>w acres, atways shed· 
de<I. 402440-3453, Swart, NE. 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

NOTICE OP PUBLIC HEARING 
Notice. is hueby iivcn that a public 
beariog will be held 1>er... the 
Yonktoo County PlaM.i.ca Commis• 
slon. Yuktoo Cowuy. South Oako
sa. at 7:0S P.M. oa lhe 13th day ot 
FtMlU')' 2024 Al die: YfMlklon Coua
l)' CoVffl:IJl'litnt Ceu1er. Commis� 
s:ioncn Cb;irn.ben. 321 Wtst Third 
Sc, YontlQO, S<>1nh Dakooa. Appll• 
cant is rcqllCMiag to ruOC)C III lot in a 
Moderate Density Rural Residential 
District (R2) lO Ill Low Density Ruml 
Rcsidontia.1 Oi:i;bict {Rl) per Ankle 
I& s«llon \&>9 ,NI Ankle 20 &,c. 
don 2003. Said propeny Is legally 
described u Blodc Nu!< (9). I>= 
Run Subdivision located in the. Eist 
Half of the South=• Qu""" 
(Elf2SWl/4) and Lhc West Half or 
lbc SouthcMI � (Wl/2SEl/4� 
Sectioo One (I), Township Ninety• 
llrte (93 Nonb), Range Fdty,se,eo 
(57) West or the 5th. P�\1 .. Yllrl:ktoo 
Counl)', Soutb Dakou as per plat as 
rcconkd ia Book $19. Page 125. 
E91 I llddress Is 43348 JIOtb St, 
Yankton. 
Publ:ishcd twice :11. the totlll appro:d
macc cost of $?1.0? and can be 
viewed rrce of cllargc at www.sd
pubucDOtices..com 
Pnbtlsb•d February 1 & 9. 102'. 

Please Recycle! 

YANKTON COUNTY 
N(YflCE TO BIDDERS 

Sealed t,id,s will be �e1wd by U)e 
Boml ol Ymk.toa County Comnus
$iooen o( Yill\kton Coumy, South 
Ddoca. Tbe.5e bids will be received 
no later tbaa 11:00 am oo �y. 
Fcbru.:uy I ltb. 2024. At th� time. 
the se�led bids will be opeoed llld 
publicly ru.d Ill the Commiuion 
Metting Room W tbt Yonkloo 
County Oo\·cmmc11t Ctl)tcr. 3'21 W 
Jrd Scrcct, Yantr.on. South Dllkota. 
Such bids to provide for the fumlS.b
in, of � following wppUes fot lbe 
Hip1,1,-ay Dcpanmcm for 2024. 

AJpbalt Oil 
O.Ctn.1uuc Seataat Bo:dess 

Prefabricated Modular Bridge=-,: &: 
s=cu1veru 

Hoc/Cold Mi.1t MpbaJl 
Guo\iac. Foti 

Publt,hed Fd.rwny 1 & 9. 2024. 

AREA CALENDAR 

PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 9. 2024 

Girls Crofton, Wynot Claim Top Seeds In Girls' Sub-Districts 
FROM PAGES 

IQlC(IO&),..,._ot.u.,,_....,. 
==-��""'

Gayville-Volin 70, 
Flandreau Indian 20 
l���=��

bJI 

CMll'Aadeai..,,llgil'IJ'---ltialon 
-·

.::i"::.��:kfllll 
=--"""Oil't!w�1tpoi'IIJad 

Fo,---8,1 .... 13-
.. �,,:-ce::�-::...-= -(MO)n,n_...,.� 

lre�����\¥.,3l 
=�BrMIP-gdl'treb!cbalai. 

0Affl t.lcOolal xmd 19 pcw!IS b h 
--"'""""""""'""" 
=l:l!lnllL'l'IOR'JdNt1111p;j!b8lld 

.. ..;:=:.: =--�=� 
.. � ___ ,.._...,_ 

-i"l"°"�<""'Y ,_...,111 ...,,_.,.. ... G!MI PW!-. aaicfl�Ardl!lls.m.,. 

c�lt��� bat. Mrn»Wti.es sg.29 htlhlt.lllbll 
.. _ 

UNCOIJ;, Neb. -Crofton 
and Wynol each earned the 
t�seeds In their ros=e 
su ru!cts . ., the I b 
School AcUvllJ .. Aosodallon 
announced tu gim· basketball 
sul><llstrlct�gs, 

Crofton 0-0) Is the top 
seed \\rid hosl lor Sub-Olstrlct 
CU. The Warrfon will lace 
(ourtlHeeded Hartington-
N.,.-oasue �� rn Tuesday's 
seml6nals. o-seeded 
Cedar Catholic (10.18 and 
lhlttkeeded Ponca -12) wm 
lace off In the other semifinal, 
scheduled for 7:30 p.Dl. 

Wynot(15'�\hel� and host for Su trlct . 
Wausa�4-15) Is the fourth Med 
andwl playWtn;kle(l- lJ)on 
Monday, with the winner !acing 
Wynot on Tuesday,� 
seeded How� (12-7) 
fares Humphrey St raods 
(13-7) In the other semlfinal. 

..... ""'�,.:;,'.':.=,"��'";:'-11-lAieEIOe-.. flo-Mll<ayO �llldtiw--. 
,.:,.::.,.'"=';::::= .Sllne.ailb.S--
ACl>l:c:.-:��z� 
""""'('·'�-·--

Sub<ilsll'k:t cham:f.lon-
oblp ganw,s are sch uled ror 
Thutsda� with the winners 
and lop our w\ld can! IWM 
advandlto district finals oo 
Friday, fe . 23. 

In other sul><!Wrlcts rnvolv-
Ing area teams: 

-Nlobrara-\\!rolgro (15-o) 
rs the second $eed In Sul>-
Dlstr1ct C2- l

ed
l being hosted 

by t� Ainsworth. The
=• will lace Valentine 
t In tbe semllinals on 

esday. 
.-!LaureKoncord-C(ller1dge 

�second seed In 
CU. being hosted 

by I� Oakland-Cral
=

The 
Bears will lace Homer In 
the semifinals on Tu 

-Santee�9) Is the 
thlnkeed IJ\ t 1)2.7, 
hosted by toi><eed P!alnvtew. 

The Wamors will la<CeStu>rt 
(7-13) In the semifinals on 

Madison 66, 
Alcester-Hudson 53 
__ ._.....,...,,. .....
----· .... -
-.. -

.... ==::.�.:-=----
Nltallgis!Md?lpcll'altdfntlalSll.ea. 

Tuesda� - County Northeast 
t�ls the third seed In 

trkt DI� hosled by 
I= Pender.1\e Woll� wl I lace ilanCtOlt.ao..!le 4-S) 
In the semifinals on Tue.day. 

-Fourl!Heeded Bloom-
aeld�-13) and 6tll>5e,ded 
Cref ton (5-13) will lace oil on 
Monda�th• opening round 
o!Su lctDM,be 
hosted by l>ope John HI 
School In Dgln. Monda s win-
ner wlU face £!gin 
Publlc-l'ope J n (18-2) In the 
semifinal! on Tuesday. 

-Osmon�dolph (6-1� 
Is \he fourth seed In Sub-
Dbb1ct C2-7, beln=osted� top-seed Norfolk 
Hawks wtU <ace Lutheran lllgl, 
Northea:sl(4-16) on Monday, 
with the winner playing Norfolk 
Catholic on Tuesday. 

��=�"9--
. 

Fo< .. ru..a,Ooe,q-2'-· 
=�A��:.-. 
-

�i�·=--� 
........ ,,,.,.o.:ti""--

Boys: Raiders Roll Past Sioux Falls Lutheran 58-40 
GA'IVll.l.£ -The Gayvtlle

VoUn Raiders earned a 58-40 win 
against the Sioux Falls Lulherao 
Eagles In boys' basketball action 
on Thursday. 

Spencer Karstens scored 16 
points. l O assists and four steals 
for the Raiders. Proston Kantens 
posted 14 points. Hunter Wuel>
ben put up 11 points. 

For the �les. Rowan Beeker 
registered 12 points. 

GayvUle-VoUn (8-7) travels to 
Burke today (Friday). Sioux Falls 
Lutheran (2-8) host Wilmot today 
(Friday). 

Wausa 70, Nell�-0akdale 34 
NellGli. Nee. -\l/..,. lltlla 

201)0i'lhalftmoloadonlho,r,yloa 
71>34 rout <i NeliJl>-Ool.daie � l>Oys· 
basl<-aciortoollmday. 

-Schindlelscmdl9pol\l,ID 
load\Valsa.cashecatl,oofinlslledwi!\ 
=:...�":: 11� 
PieslOflScliololdiled��lho 
,my, 

Wlusa, 1()$,lr.MlslD�l?day 
(Fliday), NellglK)alalala, 1-17, 1m1, 
Ch,miei,.-Ceolral IDolirJ: 

��
5
_? �=� ... 

--lho--57-30 

USO Women Roll Past Pios 
DENVER. Colo. - Grace 

Larkins scored a game-1\lgh 17 
points and three other Coyotes 
scored In double figures as 
South Dakota rolled past Denvor 
78-48 In Summit l.eague women's 
basketball actlon on Thunday at 
Hamilton Gymnasium In Denver. 

Larkins also had nine 
rebounds for USD (17-8, 6-4 
Summit), which outscored the 
Ploneen In each quarter. Larlclns 
was �-3 lrom th""'1)01nl range, 
as the Coyoles hll 12-ol-24 from 
deep In Ille contest. 

Also for USO, Kendall Holmes 
scored 13 points. Carley Duffney 

Platt 
FROM PAGES 

them for lhe world. Hopefully, I'll 
get lo have a couple of them with 
me In the future al Mount Marty.' 

Despite Pierre's 35-7 vie· 
tory In Ille championship, Plau 
added he lakes pride In playing 
In • stale championship game 
and being a member o! Ille 
first team Mulh coached In the 
Dakotaflome. 

·we learned a lot,· he said, 
"We go\ there. I hope Ille pro
gram continu� to grow and the 
Bucks will be there next year.· 

State 
FROM PAGES 

In the all-around. Freshman 
Burkley Olson wlll compele 
In three events: vault, uneven 
parallel bars and Door exercise. 
fJghth graders Emma Gobel and 
Ellie Drotzmann wlll compete on 
bars, freshman Marissa By,ke
land will compete In vault and 
eighth grader Avery Portillo will 
compete on Door. 

"When ii com .. to Individual 
night. you're allowed to have 
six on each event. We have six 
lnrilvltlu�k tntal whU"h le dlll 

and OIIVia Kleller each ,cored 
12 points off the bench, with 
Duffney adding lour assists In the 
victory. 

Angelina Robles led Demer 
(6-17, 3-7 Summit) with 14 points. 
Jordan Jones finished with 11 
points and 10 rebounds. 

USDled 19-JOalter one 
quarter and 53,38 after three 
quarters. then doubled their 
advantage with a 25-10 edge In 
lhe llnal 10 minutes. 

South Dakola Is olf for a week 
be/ore hosting Omaha on Feb. 15. 
Start time ts 6 p.m. a t  the Sanford 
Coyote Sports Center. 

Muth was taken abaci< by how 
honored Platt was lo be a mem
ber or the team he coached. 

�vou don't ever coach for a 
player to do somelhlng for you. 
That's not how the Job works, 
but lo hear something l!ke that 
means• lot." Muth said. "To 
know the player ls taking some
thing like thal lnlo consideration, 
!here's a really good relallonshlp 
( there)." 

Plan will participate in the 
100 and 200 dash with Ille Bucks 
track aod field team this spr1ng. 
He Is also focused on getting Into 
the weight room. 

Fo//ou; @ebeancribulf on 
Twitter. 

Vermillion each qualified for the 
team competition or the South 
Dakota State Class A Gymnastics 
Meet 

PEHMV finished seventh at 
stale a year ago. Vennilllon just 
missed the team competition last 
year. 

Ave area alhletes qualified In 
Salurday's all-around. Includ-
ing two each from PEHMV and 
Wagner-Bon Homme. Senior 
Serena Gapp of Vermillion, senior 
L.ondon Sudbeck and sopho-
more Rory Juhnke ol PEHMV 
and freshman Jasmine GIibert· 
Ruelas and senior Alexys Rueb ol 
Wagner-Bon Homme each earned 
all-around spots. o,.,.._ ,.,_ , ......... , .. •J.� �n 

�t,oys·--,octionoollmday, 
Ft< lie Tomadoes, Cole Eilbelg a,j 

hnoo Toplebc411-15po,lls, 
�Edbenisme _ _,_, 
n,gist,,adltpoint,amloorasslsts. 

llayan � poso,d 17 poj,IS Md 
lli<ae""'51sbt!i&W...._r ... � 
l,adllVae,teall. 
owu

ee.,
C::��::i,.._ 

MeMo 11· 15) ilos(Anclos c...a-Oakota 
CliristianlbJday, 

Tripp-Delmont-Annour 56, 
Avon44 

AVON -Isaac w,m,uco,ed 19 
pcillStoleadTripp-Oelnont-Anootlrpasl 
A.,.,5&44nboys'-actl)noo 
�Sc,wls!lad ISpolnlsMdolglll 
-lorTDA.MaoooRelneraddodl2 
P0111Snllie,i:lc(y. 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 
ACROSS 40 The 
1 Show fear Jetsons' 
6 How some dog 

stocks 41 Poppy 
are sold product 

11 In 43Yam 
harmony ball 

12 Esther 44 Baseball's 
of TV Pee Wee 

13 Hawks 45 Packs 
and doves down 

14 List of 46 Moved candi· carefully dates 
15Torah 

la-donThuyscxxedl7pciltsand 

�
rhie6oonds1>1eadAvrxt.Alielt 

IW!hedwlll, 11 points. 
A, 12 .. ,hostsConi:a-Sllctnoyon 

Tueoday lnArmour,A\Q\ 3-li lm<lslD 
Gay,;le-l'olln "" T ue,day. 

Laurel-Concord-Colertdge 63, 
Wl�u�

it�� 

��m� 
.. �� .... �16pcinls,11Vae 
ao>istsa,jline-forLCC.Gl>!on 
Rooerts pooled 15 pcinb and flu aosi9t> 
Kolby Hartsonlaltled up 10 l)Oilb..-.1 
thteel:locks. 

��-�=;ll) Ir.Mis ID Molison on Feb. 16. 

AT oz -s l 0 ES 
SA VE IW HO AMI 
OX ES I H 00 KU P 
F I RT RE ES 
--- UR SE Al S 
P E RU SE BAT 
ID 0 L s■ HA I TI 

AN A--H AL TEA 
F A RF LU NG 
--- OR KE E PS 
BA L L OT I R ARA 
oc EA NS I RON 
8 E ET s- A p SE 

Yesterday's answer 
6 Weapons 26 Sunday 

store talks 
7 Related 28 1867 

8 Bet purchase 
on a 29 Nutrition 
race label 

DOWN cabinet 1 Beach 16like some tent 9 Changes abbr. ·s0s
fashions 

18Minor 
complaint 

19-
Salvador 

20Attempt 
21 Tennis 

great 

2 God of 10 Slender 31 Stir up 

Anhur 
23Course 

at Eton 
25 Scrollwork 

shape 
27Tall lale 
28Showy 

flower 
30 Petty 

argument 
33Jeans 

feature 
34Hwys. 
36Mine 

matter 
37Kodak 

rounder 
39Negative 

link 

the dead 17 �s- 32 Oesig-
3 Use rules cartes's nated 

to one's conclusion 33 Banquet 
advantage 22 Superla· 35 Sleep 

4 Purpose live suffix sound 
5 Takes a 24 •- folly to 38 Stumble 

breather be wise" 42 Pod unit 



PAGE 10 THE WORLD 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

(F'ln:1 No11ce or Adoption) 

Effoe1ivc Date: 
March 21, 2024 
(20 days af� 2nd Notice of Adop· 

Mideast Cease-Fire Efforts 

Gain Steam, US Envoy Visits 
IK)O) 8Y JOSEF FEDERMAN, SAMY 
D.,,d rhis 20th day or Ftbnwy, MAGOY A!j0 WAIAA SHURAfA 
2024 ��� 

John Man:JUllfdl, Yanktoo C.Ounty 
Commi.uion Chair 

Pally Hojcm, Yrmkton Cowny 
Audilor 

Pubtighcd Ofl(c It the total iapptoXJ• 
Male CO!il Of $2S.4 l lllf'ld C-M be 
VJewtd free of cllugc Ill 'NWW.sd• 
pu.blicnouces.com 

Pvbllslml Feb"""l' 2J, 2'1U 

NOTICE OP PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice \$ tw:rcby giveA !hot .11 public
hea.riog will be held before the 
Yankr:oa County Commission. 
Yankton County, South Dakota, a1 
6:30 P.M. 011 !he Stll day of March, 
1024 and at 6:30 P .M, on the 19th 
day of Mucb, 2024 a.t the Ya11ktOQ 
Councy Govcmmcnl Ccnacr, O:,m· 
ruiss.ionen Cbarobet's. 321 WC$t 
Third SL, Yankt.o-n, So..uh Dakota. 
Bill Maibawn i$ requesting 10 rc
ionc. a lot io a Modmuc Dcn.,ity 
Rural R.c.si<katial Ohtncl {R2) to I 
Low Dens,it)I Ru.1111 Resideou•1 Dis
trict (Rl) per Article 18 Section 
1809 and Ar1icle 20 Section 2003. 
Said propeny Is legally described a., 
81oc-k. Nioe (9). Dctt Rtm Subdivi• 
sion located m the E1"l Hllf of lhe 
Sou1hwest Quarter (El/2SWl/4) and 
1hc West Hlllf of I.be Somheast 
Q,,atter (Wl/2SEl/4), Secuoo One 
(I), Towo<hlp Ninety•lhree (93 
Nonh), Range Fifty-�\·cn (S7) WCcSt 
of lhe :5th P.M, YNOOoo Cou.nty, 
Sooth Dakota u per plat as recorded 
in Book S19, Page 125. E91 I ad
dress iJ 43348 310th SL Yanktoa, 

Published twice .11 lhe 101.a.l approx;;. 
fhllk: cost of SZ2.17 and can be 
vie"' ed free or charge :u www.sd• 
pobllcoo1lees.com 

P'ubUsbed Fehrt.11U)' 23 & March 
1,2024. 

STATEOFSO\TTII DAKOTA 

COUNTY OF YANKTON 

lN CIRCUIT COURT 

FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 

fN TI-IEMATrER OF THE 
ESTATE 

OF 

GOIUXJN JAMES GUST. 
Decca,ocf 

PRO. 23•53 

NOTICE TO CREDITORS AND 
NOTICE OF INFORMAL 

PROOA TE AND APPO!NTMENT 
OF PERSONAL 

REPRESENTATIVE 

Nouce ls sivcn th1'1 on February 13 , 
2023, Nicole Hein. v,hose. addcess i, 
600 Bfoadway Avenue, YilDklon. 
$0 57078, WU appointed J)t1'$0nal 
rq:,r�wivc of '1'IC csur.e of 
Gordon Jamu Oust. 
Cm:liton o( the doccdCOI m1m file 
1heu· cltims .-irhin four months after 
the d:mi, of the fint publication 01 
thi.s ooc--.:e or theJr tlai.m,: m:ty be 
barred 
Chi 1nu Ml)' be filed wuh 1be 
pc:nio1t:III ttprcsenlalivt: or Olli)' be 
filed with the i;lerk. •Dd a copy of 
lbc cl�ITT rna.ikd to lhc pcr,ontl 
rqm�niatl\'C 

Dated 1h11 13th day or f.c.bru.ary. 
2024 

"'Mpl)pry K Sc:bullr 
MalJot") K. Schulte 
BIRMJNGHAM & CWACH !,AW 
OFFICES, PROF LLC 
202 W. 200 Stccct 
Yaokzon . SD 57078 
605,26()..1747 
rnatlory@bitmewathlsw.e<>m 
"ttomcy for Per$0Rll 
Rcpresen1:11i .,e 

Yankloo Count)' Cleft ofCoun 
,110 W1lnut, Su:.. 20.S 
Yanklon. SD S1078 
(605) 668-3080 

P\lbl;d•cd three umcs .1t 1hc toial ap
pro:un\lle cost of $57 .SI and can bC! 
vicw\:d free of charge Ill 1n·w.i.d
publl<ootices..com 

JERUSALEM - International 
efforls to broter a cease-lire be
tween Israel and Hamasapptared 
to gain new momentum Thursday
as the White House said a visit by 
a senior t!llvoy with Israeli leaden 
was 'golrlg --�u· and other medl .. 
tors reported encouraging signs 
lrom the warring parties. 

The -signs of progress 
came ahead of an expected sum
mfl this weelcend In Paris, where 
mediators J>lan IO presenl a new 
propooal. The U.S.. Egypt and 
QalM ha,e been struggling for 
weeks 10 find a formula !hat could 
hall Israel's devastating offensive 
in Gaza, bot now face an unofficial 
deadline as the Muslim holy 
month of Ramadan approacoos. 

White House Mideast envoy 
Brett M<Gurk held lalks through-
11111 the day with lsraell leadets 
and famlllcs of Israeli hoslages 
held by llamas. 

"The lnlUal indications we're 
getting from Brett are these 
discussions are going well" said 
White House spokesman John 
i(Jrby, 

A Western dlplomal Involved 
In the efforts said both sides want 
a pause. "Whal we have heMd 
from our partners is Iha! I.hey 
are willing to gi"' concessioos," 
she said, spealdng on oondfllon 
of ,nonymity to dis<:uss dosed
door diplomacy. "Time Is pressing 
them" 

In new fighting, Israeli strikes 
lcllled o..,. 70 people in S<l<lthem 
and cenlral Gaza, Palestinian 
health ollicials said. 

Tensions were also rising in 
the lsr� West Bank, 
where three Palestinian gwunen
opened 6re on momJng !raflic at 
a highway checkpoin� k1lllng one 
man and wounding live others, 
lstaell pollce said., 

Israel declare:! war after 
Hamas milltants stormed across 
the border on Oct. 7, lolling some 
1.200 people and raking 250 olh
ers hosl,ge. The Israeli ollens1, .. 
has lefl aver 29,000 Palesllnlans 
dead, cau.sed widespread destruc• 
!loo, displaced an estimated 80% 
of Gau's populalloo and fueled a 
humanilMlan disasler. 

Rooghly hall of the hostages 
•·ere relea:;ed during a weeldonR 
cease-fire In November. Aboot 100 
hostages remain in captMty, In 
addition to the bodles ol 30 others 
wtio were killed oo Oct. 7 or died 
in capUvtty, 

Israel is demanding !he rolea.se 
ol the remaining hostages as part 
of any pause bu! has vowed lo 
pres. ahead with the ollenslve 
unlil Hamas' military and gov,,rn. 
Ing <apabllltles are destroyed 
Ham.as wants an end to U-.e war, a 
lull wllhdrawal ol troops and the 
release ol thousands of Palestin
ian prisoners Israel Is holding. 

Prime Mlnisler Benjamin Ne
lallyahu has dismissed the Hamas 
demands as "delusional• But in 
re<ent days, Israeli leaders haVll 
begun to voice <aIJtlous optimism 
and Hamas has signaled It Is 
softening its demands. 

Defense Minister Yoav Gallan� 
a membtr ol Israel's three-man 
War Cabinet, Indicated some 
Dex!blllty. 'We will expand the 
aU1horlty given to OW' hoslage 
negolialors, • he said. 

At rhe same dme, he warned 
that the Israeli ,nay "is prepar, 
Ing !he oonllnualloo of lnlense 
ground opmtioos." 

Benny Gantz, who sits on !he 
War Cabinet with Gallant and 
Netanyahu, has said that i i  there 
Is no hostage deal. Israel will 
lawich a ground offensive into 

Bloomfield 
Ffom Page 1 

tors Interviewed two of them, 
ldenUfied as Sweazy and Reed. 

During Reed's Interview. he 
dl,clooed lo lnvestlgalors he 
�� w.!!� !� ����•� �._s-�itb 

NICOLAS GARCtA/AfPIGETIY IMAGES/TNS 
An Israel! tank near the destroyed Hamza mosque In Khan Yu• 
nls, taken during an lsraell mlUtary-controUed tour, on Jan. 27. 

Gau's southemmo51 town, !Wah, 
during the MU>Um holy month ol 
Ramadan. which begins around 
Man:h 10. 

A top Hamas olficlal, mw,, 
wh!le. vol<ed hope for ·1ot• of 
brealtthroughs" In the near Juture. 

More than hall ol Gaza's 
populatlon of 2.3 mllUon Is 
crowded into Rauih alter fleeing 
fighting elsewhere In !he lerrltory. 
Israel has said II will evacuale 
I.hem before attadclng. But It is 
no! clear where they would go, 
with much of the res! ol the Uny 
Mediterranean enclave consumed 
In combat 

The U.S. has urged Israel not 
to Invade Ralah-belleved to be 
Hamas' last major stronghold
without a plan lo prolect civilian:;. 
Klrby said that McGurk was press
ing the lsraells for details. 

The foreign mlnlslets ol 26 
European coootrles on Thursday 
called for a pause In 6ghtlng lead
Ing to a longer cea.S<>lire. 

CEASE-ARE 
Both the Western dlplomal 

and an f.lM>tlan official said they 
have seen .. encouragtnf signs 
ltom Israel and llamas. 

The Egypllan olticlal said 
Egypt, Qatar and the U.S. would 
cialt a renewed pnlj)QOal at the 
talks in Paris. e,cpe<led on Friday 
or 

���;,,..ilators man, 
aged to water down demands 
ol both sides, Including the 
number ol Palesllnian pnsooers 
l,rae! would release In return for 
women and elooly hostages dur• 

�.aif.'!i�� =�= 
encouraging." 

He said another sttcklng polnl 
Is whether displaced Paleslln. 
lans could return to their hom,s 
In northern Gaza. He said Israel, 
which is still battling in areas ol 
the north, was showing fle:<iblllty. 

He also said botb sld<S 
agreed lo conunu• Indirect nego, 
llatlons for a pernw,enl cease
fire -something Israeli officials In 
public have ruled out. 

Moussa Abu Marzouk, a 
senior Hamas official, said the 
negotlallons were focused on 
·our people." He called for Pa). 
estinlans 10 be allowed to return 
to !heir homes in northern Gau 
and a "redeployment" of  Israeli 
forces from residenllal an,as. 

·u this Is achieved. lhlngs can 
move on an excellent and good 
way; he said. "Toerelore we say 
I here might be lots of break
throughs In the near luture." 

Israeli media said the War 
Cabinet agreed late Thursday to 
send a delegallon lo rhe Paris 
talks. 

WEST BANK SHOOl1NG AND 
RAMADAN 1£NSIONS 

Thursday's shoollng caine 
at a checkpoint on • ll'esl Bank 

!he shotgun. 
lnvestlgators 

laler localed 
the shotgun on 
a rural county 
road outside of 
Center, based 
upon Sweazy's 
dlre<:llons. 

Upon conch,. 
slon of  the 

Sweazy 

highway where the gunmen 
opened fire on cars In lhe morn
ing rust,.hour traffic jam. An 
Israeli man In his 20s was killed 
and five others wounded, Includ
ing a pregnant woman. Security 
forces killed two of  the gunmen 
and delalned the third, poUce 
said. 

Harnas praised !he alta<:k 
in Jerusalem and said ii was a 
"natural response• to Israel's 
ongoing war In Gaza and raids In 
the ll'esl Bank. But the milllanl 
group did not claim responsibil
ity for the al tack. 

Tensions are rising In the 
West Bank ahead of Ramadan, 
which in the past has seen 
Increased clashes, often In co.,. 
nectlon to reslrlctlons Imposed 
on Pa1esllnlan worsh_ippers 
going to the AI-Aqsa Mosque In 
Jerusalem's Old City during the 
holy month. . 

Israel's hardllne national secu
rity minister, ltamar Ben-Cvtr, has 
called for tight restrictions on 
MusUm prayers this year. But no 
final decisions have been made. 

Tempers are likely to be even 
more volatlle this year over the 
Gau war and spiraling violence 
In the West Bank. 

Late Thur>dey, lhe Palest!"' 
Ian Health Ministry in the West 
Bank sald one man was killed and 

:��t� �a C:f.
1
:�J�n 

refugee camp. The lsraell military 
had no lmmedlate comment but 
it olten operates In lhe area in 
whal It says Is a crackdown on 
mili!ants. 

BOMBARDMENT CONTINUES 

��=--sit:i:..� 
people were kllled In alrstrikes 
In the central Gaza !own of Deir 
aJ.Balah. Ambuiaru:.. rushed 
'1c:llms lo the Ai-Aqsa Martry,' 
Hos

r::.n child was rushed Into 
the hospital on a slretcher, while a 
youth, covered In black soot, was 
lrealed as he sal on \he Ooor in 
the entrance of the bufldlng. 

Strikes In central and southern 
Gaza earlier Thursday hadJdlled 
at least 48, Including 11 children 
and 8 women, according lo hospl
tll olficlals there. 

Gaza's Health Ministry. mean
whOe. said Israeli forces have 
repositioned arow,d soothern 
Gaza's iaJ1jest hospital-a -k 
after Slormlng Into lhe facility in 
�'ha! Israel said was a search for 
s� ol lsraell hostages. 

The mlnlstry said Israeli loroes 
had l1XM!d out of the Nasser 
Hospital In Khan Younis, bu! 
were elfectwely besieging it and 
restr!cUng movement for staff 
and pa!Jents. The complex Is now 
grappling with severe shortages, 
Including a !act of drinking water. 
food. electricity. oxygen. and nee• 
essary medical suppUes, II said. 

localloo ol where the sbolgull 
was lelt. 

Sweazy s1a1ed she did lmow 
and was able to show lnvestlg., 
tors on a map the location of 
where she and Reed lelt the shol· 
gun. Investigators ••en! lo the 
localion and found , shotgun. 

Sh• was arresled and charged 
wilh tampering with physical 
evidence. Th� Class II le!�y ..• 

PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 23. 2024 

Private Craft Lands On Moon; Signal Weak 
CAPE CANAvtRAI... Fla. (AP) -A prtvale lander on Thursday 

made the first U.S. touchdown on the moon In more lhan SO years. 
but managed Just a weak signal back as flight conlrollers scram
bled to gain belier contact 

Despite the spolty communication, lnlullive Machines, lhe 
company tluit buill and managed the craft, confirmed thal It had 
landed. There was no Immediate word from the company on !he 
condition -or even the exact !oration -of lhe lander. The com
pany ended its live webcasl soon alter confirming a touchdown. 

Mission director Tim Crain said the team was evaluating how 
to refine the lone signal from the lander, named Ody;seus, which 
delivered e,q,erimenls to lhe moon for NASA. 

·Bui v.e can confirm. withO\Jt a doubl. lhat our equipment is on 
the surface of lhe moon." he said. 

Added Intuitive Machines CEO Steve Altemus: "I know this was 
a nil.It.biter, bul we are on the surface and we are transmitting. 
Welcome to the moon,"' 

Some GOP Voicing Doubt Over IVF Ruling 
WASHINGTON (Al')-Some Republicans Joined Democrats In 

expressing al,rm over a ruling this week by the Alabama Supreme 
Court lhal Jeopardized luture access 10 In vtlro lerU!luitlon, gtving 
allie., of Prestdent Joe Biden new fuel for their efforts to cenler 
abortion access In lhe presidential election. 

•·we've got to talk about making sure we don1t take away 
women's rights to IVF, women who are childbearing age and want 
10 give birth 10 children,• said GOP Rep. Nancy Mace. who was 
campaigning this week for lormer Presldenl Donald Trump In 
South Carolina. She added, "I'll be working very hard to make sure 
thal doesn't happen." 

Democrats and le!Ueanlng Interest groups have ban<ed on 
abortion rlghls as a major motivator lor voters In the upcom
ing presidential election and fight for control of Congress. They 
believe abortion can be a winning issue as the debate widens 
to include increasing concerns over miscarriage care. access to 
medication. access to emergency care and now IVF treatments. 

The GOP has ,truggled to taik aboul the Issue whUe abortlon
r1Sht.s advocates have won races even In conserva.tive-leanlng 
stales. Reproductive rights groups on Thursday compared !he 
Alabama ruling to the Impact of the Supreme Court's Dobbs ruling 
that overturned Roe v. Wade and nullified a federally guaranteed 
right lo abortion. 

FBI Source Accused Of Lying In US Custody 
LAS VEGAS (AP) -A former FBI lnlormant who claims lo have 

llnks to Russian Intelligence and Is charged with lying about a 
mulllmlllion-dollar bribery scheme Involving President Joe Biden's 
family was again taken Into custody Thursday In Las Vegas. two 
days after a judge released him. 

Alexander Smlmov, 43, was arrested Thursday morning while 
meeting w1th his lawyers at their offices in downlown Las Vegas. It 
came alter prosecutors asked a Judge In C.lifomla. where the case 
originally was filed, to reconsider Smlrnov's custody status while 
he awaits trial No hearing was held before he was arrested. 

His attorneys. David Chesnoff and Richard Sdlonleld, said In a 
statemenl !hey want an Immediate hearing on his detention and 
will again push for his releas,. A Judge In Las Vegas gave prosecu
tors untll Friday afternoon to respond to Smimov's motion for a 
new hearing. 

A copy of the arrest warrant that Smlmov's laW)·ers Included 
as an exhibit In their request for lhe new hearing shows he was 
arresled on lhe same charges -making a false slatement and 
creallng a false and ficllllous re,:ord. 

Prosecutors have accused Smlrnov ol lalsely !ellfng his FBI 
handler that executives from the Ulcralnlan energy company 
Burtsma had paid President Blden and Hunler Skien $5 mllllon 
each arouJld201S. The claim bec.tme cenlral to the RepubUcan 
irnpeadunenl Inquiry of President Bl den in Congress. 

Four Charged In Transporting Weapons 
RICHMOND, Va. (AP) -Four foreign nationals were arresled 

and charged Thursday with transporting suspected lranlan-made 
weapons on a vessel intercepted by U.S. naval lorces In the Ara
bian Seo last monlh. Two Navy SF.ALs died during the mission. 

The crlmlnal complalnt unsealed Thursday In U.S. Dlslrtct 
Court In Richmond alleges that the lour defendants-who were 
all carrying Paklslani ldentlfi<aUon cards -were transporting 
suspected lraniw><nade miss lie components for the type ol weap, 
ons used by Hout hi rebel forces in re<:ent attacks. 

"The flow ol missiles and olher advanced weaponry from Iran 
to Houtbl rebel forces In Yemen threatens the people and interesls 
ol America and our partners In the regiOfl," Deputy Attorney Gen. 
era! Lisa Monaco Said In a news release. 

U.S. officials said lhal Navy Special Warfare Operator 1st Class 
Chrtslopher J. Chambers was boarding the boal on Jan. 11 and 
slipped Into Ute gap created by high waves between the vessel 
and lheSF.ALs' combatant craft. As Chambers fell, Navy Spec.la! 
Warlare Operator 2nd Class Nathan Galle Ingram Jumped In to try 
to save him. according lo U.S. officlals familiar with what hap, 
pened. 

AT&T: Outage Not Caused By A Cyberattack 
NEW YORK (Al') -AT&T said !he hours tong outage to lls U.S. 

cellphone network Thursday appeared lo be the result of a lechnl
cal error. not a malicious altack. 

The oulage knocked out cellphone service for thousands of 
its users across the U.S. starting early Thursday before it was 
reslored. 

AT&T blamed the Incident on an error In coding. without 
eloborallng, 

"Based oo our Initial review, we believe that loday's outage was 
caused by the applicallon and execulion of an Incorrect process 
used as we were expanding our nelwork, not a cyber atla<:k." lhe 
Dallas-based company said. 

(our residents)." 
In response to the fatal shoot· 

ing:s, more than 200 persons at• 
!ended a candlelight '1gil servtce 
Tuesday night at !he Bloomfield 
Veterans Mernorlal. The service 
Included the Revs. Alan Gager 
and Claire Gager lrom th• United 
Methodist Church and the Rev. 
Terry Krueger of St. Mark's 
Lut�,a� Ch�<!'- • 

·we then reached out to 
Pastor Terry, asking If he wanled 
to combine our resources 
logether. He afnrmed the need, 
found a sound system and got 
permission to hold II from the 
city office while Rev. Alan and 
I gather«! all the candles and 
makes hilt holders.· 

News of !he spontaneous 
ga�erlng quickly spread, Gager 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Date filed: 2/7/2024 

Goshen Nation, LLC- PLAT 

District type: D AG D RI-Low D R2-Moderate D R3-High O C-Comm. 

[XILC - Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 (4) - Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705

North Side/ Yard lot line: 

East Side/ Yard lot line: 

D Section 715 D Section 805

D Other 605 

feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 
---- ---- ---

West Side/ Yard lot line feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. 
---

Plat of Lots Al, A2, A3, A4, AS, A6, A7, A8, A9, and A l0 of Lot 21, Whitetail Run in the SEl/4 
of the NEI/4 of section 16, Township 93 North, Range 56 West of the 5th Principal Meridian, 
Yankton County, South Dakota. Containing 11,040 SQ. FT. (0.25 Acres) more or less 

Planning Commission date: 3/12/2024 

Board of Adjustment date: 3/19/2024 

Time: 

Time: 





Some plats of subdivisions and additions may require a Perpetual Road Maintenance 
Agreement prior to consideration. 

YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING 

PLAT APPROVAL CHECKLIST 

In order to insure lease follow these st s: 

IX Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer 
zone? 

l2s1. 1. All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

� 2. Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

� 3. County Treasurer's signature? 

CX 4. Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

00 5. Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

ra: 6. $ I 00.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

CX 7. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

li.8. County Planning Commission Chair signature? 

If\ 9. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Board of County 
Commissioners? 

□ 10. County Commission Chairs signature?

□ 11. County Auditor's signature?

□ 12. Plat has been filed with the Register of Deeds?

Planning Commission date: 03/12/2024 
Board of Adjustment date: D 1>/t4/iHi2'1 











Plat Approval 

Apphca11on 

219590 

Applicant 

8111 Conkling 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

6052604447 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Fees Pa,d 

Sl 00.00 

Created 

February 7, 2024 

Parcel search Completed on 2/7/2024 1 :07 PM EST by bconkling 

ParcellD Address City 

09.016.250.210 

Number 

219590 

OwnerName 

Fina 11 Plat of Lots A 1, A2, A3, 

A4, AS, A6, A7, AB, A9, and A10 

of Lot 21, Whitetail Run in the 

SEl/4 of the NE1/4 of section 

16, Township 93 North. Range 

56 West of the 5th Principal 

Meridian, Yankton County, 

South Dakota. Containing 

11,040 SQ. FT. (0.25 Acres) 

more or less I Goshen Nation, 

LLC I 605 EAST 4 ST STE 21 

09.016.250.210 

Submitted by bconkling on 

2/7/2024 

GOSHEN NATION LLC (D) 

Requested Information Completed On 2/7/2024 1:13 PM EST by bconkling 

Fee 

$100.00 

Plat Type 

Final 

Development Information 

Acres 

0.000 

1/8 



Plat Name 

Plat of Lots A 1, A2. A3, A4, AS, A6, A7, A8, A9, and A 10 of Lot 21, Whitetail Run in the SE1 /4 of the NE1 /4 of section 16. Township 93 

North. Range 56 West of the 5th Principal Meridian, Yankton County, South Dakota. Containing 17,040 SQ. FT. (0.25 Acres) more or less 

Section No: 

16 

Township No: 

93 

Range 

56 

Number of Lots/Tracts 

10 

Number of Acres 

0.25 

How is this property currently being used? 

Lakeside Commercial 

What Is the proposed use of the property? 

Lakeside Commercial 

Surveyor/Engineer Information 

Firm Name 

Stockwell Engineering 

Address 

201 Walnut 

City 

Yankton 

State 

SD 

218 



Zip 

57078 

Contact Person 

Brett Kennedy 

Phone 

6056658092 

Property Owner Information 

Owner Name 

Goshen Nation, LLC 

Address 

605 EAST 4 ST STE 2 

City 

Yankton 

State 

SD 

Zip 

57078 

Owner Phone 

6056658092 

Contact Person 

Brett Kennedy 

If the property owner is represented by an authorized agent, please provide the following: 

Agent's name 

Agent's Title 

Plat Information 

Does this loVtract conform with Yankton County Zoning Ordinance required minimum lot sizes? 

Yes 

3/8 



What ls/are the lot size(s) 

92 sq feet/ 0.25 Acres total 

Is this plat an existing farmstead 

No 

If a farmstead, how may acres are surrounding it 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires a variance from minimum lot sizes. Are you willing to apply for the variance, if necessary? 

Yes 

Is this property to have construction on it 

Yes 

If Yes: 

Storage units/Office spaces 

Construction contractors Name, Address, and phone number (if applicabale) 

Plat Approva I Items Completed On 2/7/2024 1 :14 PM EST by bconkhng 

In order to insure prompt approval of your plat, please complete the following steps before submitting your application 

Upload Copy of Plat 

Goshen Nation plat.pd! 

Plat Approval Applicant Checklist 0 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

County Treasurer's signature? 

Submit Application Completed On 217/2024 1 :14 PM EST by bconkling 

Owner Certification 

Owner(s) 

Goshen Nation 

This is to certify that the aforementioned owner(s) undersigned is/are the sole owner(s) of the property described above on the date of 

this application, and that I/we have read and understand Section207 of the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance. 

4/8 





Delivered on Wednesday, February 7, 2024 at 1 :14 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 

Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Zoning Director 

Recipients 

To· 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Payment Required: Plat Approval Application 

Your Plat Approval application has been received and payment is required Payment can be made in person at the Zoning office. Once payment Is 

received, we will proceed with the review process for your request. Please return to your application and make payment online. 

Total Amount Due: $100.00 

Please bring the Mylar Plats and at least two onginal copies to the Zoning Office. 

If any information is incorrect, please let me know 1mmed1ately 

Number. 219590 

Wor1cflow: Plat Approval Application 

Final I Plat of Lots A 1, A2, A3, A4, AS, A6, A7, AS, A9, and AlO oflot 21, Whitetail Run m the SEl/4 of the NEl/4 of section 16, 

Description: Township 93 North, Range 56 West of the 5th Principal Meridian, Yankton County, South Dakota. Containing 11,040 SQ FT. (0.25 

Acres) more or less I Goshen Nation, LLC 1605 EAST 4 ST STE 2109.016.250.210 

Created On: 2/7/2024 

View Application 

Payment Completed On 2/8/2024 1 :52 PM EST by bconkling 

Fee Summary 

Fee $100.00 

Total Fees $100.00 

Total Due $0.00 

Payments Made 

Payment Method Paid On Confirmation Number Amount 

Check February 8, 2024 1 :52 PM 004769 $100.00 

Total Paid: $100.00 

Payment Made Email Completed on 2/8/2024 1 :52 PM EST by bconkling 

6/8 



Delivered on Thursday, February 8. 2024 at 1 :52 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 

Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To· 

pattyv@co.yankton.sd.us 

andrea@co. yankton. sd .  us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co.yankton sd.us 

Subject: Plat Approval Application: Payment Made 

Payment has successfully been made for a Plat Approval Application. 

Amount Paid $100.00 

Number: 219590 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

Final I Plat of Lots A 1, A2, A3, A4, AS, A6, A7, AS. A9, and A 10 of Lot 21. Whitetail Run in the SEl/4 of the NE1 /4 of section 16, 

Description: Township 93 North, Range 56 West of the 5th Principal Meridian, Yankton County, South Dakota. Containing 11,040 SQ. FT. (0.25 

Acres) more or less I Goshen Nation, LLC I 605 EAST 4 ST STE 2 I 09.016.250.21 0 

Created On: 2/7/2024 

View Application 

Planning Commission Review completed on 2/8/2024 1 :52 PM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Planning Commission Checklist 

Please follow these steps: 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures and County Treasurer's signature? 

Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

Plat name has been approved by Register of Deeds? 

Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

$7 00.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

Planning Commission date:

03/12/2024 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) completed on 2/8/2024 1:53 PM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Applicatton (Planning Comm1ss1on) 

External Notes 

7/8 



Documents 

Internal Notes 

Documents 

8/8 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Bill Conkling 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

$100.00 paid on February 8, 2024 

Plat Approval Application 

Application ID: 219590 

Description 

Fee 

Amount 

$100.00 

Receipt 
004769 

February 8, 2024 01:52 PM 

Check 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Bender - PLAT 

Date filed: 2/8//2024 

District type: 0 AG D Rl-Low � R2-Moderate D R3-High D C-Comm. 

OLC- Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 ( 4) - Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705

North Side/ Yard lot line: 

East Si de / Yard lot line: 

D Section 715 0 Section 805 

D Other 605 

feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 
---- ---- ---

West Side/ Yard lot line _feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. 
---

Plat of Parcel A and Parcel B in Tract l of the South 244 Feet of the Replat of Lot l, Lake View 
Bluffs, in the NEl/4 of Section 16, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

Planning Commission date: 3/12/2024 

Board of Adjustment date: 3/19/2024 

Time: 

Time: 





Some plats of subdivisions and additions may require a Perpetual Road Maintenance 
Agreement prior to consideration. 

YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING 

PLAT APPROVAL CHECKLIST 

In order to insure roval of, our lease follow these st s: 

CX Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer 
zone? 

� 1. All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

� 2. Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

� 3. County Treasurer's signature? 

Qi 4. Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

!XI 5. Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

� 6. $100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

IX 7. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

ll;!. 8. County Planning Commission Chair signature? 

i:w'9. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Board of County 
Commissioners? 

□ 10. County Commission Chairs signature?

□ 11. County Auditor's signature?

□ 12. Plat has been filed with the Register of Deeds?

Planning Commission date: 03/J 2/2024 
Board of Adjustment date: Q1,/{1J..0}¼





PLAT OF PARCEL A AND PARCEL B IN TRACT 1 OF THE SOUTH 244 FEET OF THE 
REPLA T OF LOT 1, LAKE VIEW BLUFFS, IN THE NE1/ 4 OF SECTION 16, T93N, R56W 
OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

lfl 
I.. 

l"::;":;::::;:��,:::;tg�{i' ��4�,::� r : : 1 "'"""··· ::: 
• 

� 

• 

� � 

30 rO?:. �"°. _$sc�N_1: .����,:�� . ' .". _r_� .. �r.� 1_0 .rr-.c,t .. __ . _. ____ .. 

I
g :.� 
� :1., 

REPLAT, LOT 1, LAKE UIEW BLUffS � � 

:,; 
_mJ1!l'._ 

N 89·25·23 E 

81�: 

TRACT 2 

t �: 
z; 

S 89-�·l0 U 
�99.92 

. 1 

s 9 . 0 
� T 
N g 

z 

4: • 

ct. w a: 
5 89-<0- 7 [ 

... 
,-�� �9 

PARCEL A 8 \!! � 2. 890 ACA£5 I. 591 ACRES o 
�s-2s-1n d" 101' 1 191.10' 

-� 325.12' - 199.56' 160.JJ' 2
LOT 20 

LOT 21 LOT 22 I 

I 
I 

!!
�! 
..-i ,, 

"ioo•� 
,ol uroc ACCESS EASEMCNT ro mAcT 1 

LOT 3 

I�
:

�: LOT I 
N W, 

lll 

LOT 2 

'� L..---- . l 
, , le 

i ii: 

LEWIS A�D CL�J ;�IIESS CENTER � 

I !� 

LOT 8 

-�
I 

! 
I l 

. ,� "" .. 1 � HUSTON'S AOOIP□N 
LOT 7 

Is, 

· :.a;· Acccsi: c= NT .... l · · ......... · .......... • • .. .j.. ......... ·· \ i�\ I I • 

_;_j; 

l/16 LINE CENTEALIN£ S.O. 52 J 
·-·--------------------------------------------------�--------------------------------

SCALE 

IE 200' �1 

r/4W/4qav/d 

0 FOUND 5,8" QEBl,R 

@ fOlJN0 5,B" QEBAR UITH CAP 

0 SET 5,8" IIEBAA 111TH CAP 
STAri>TEO TON UE(K LS 2912 

I, LAT. <2·52·<0.90538 N LONG. 97·27-57.03370 U 

2, LAT. i2-52·<1. 09396 N LONG. 97-27-<2. i008I U SHE(l I or J 

N 

,, .......... ,,,,,,,, ••••• 'i."GINEE'J? '••••• �' �"to\, ······;.··••f � "'-:. f � ••••��G- 0 ••• � •� 

: /::1 l 2912 \� : 
[ �: THOM�SLVNN :� � 
:�� WEEK :�:\ °""· \ � o""-'t-l � : 
._,, �h••.!'prH o►!.••• -:«> I 

"'"' V ••••••• ,.., 

,,,.,. * .,,,,..,,,,, ,,,,, ,,,., ...... ,. 







Plat Approval 

Apphcatlon 

219972 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

Fees Paid 

$100.00 

Created 

February 8, 2024 

6052604447 

Bil/@co.yankton.sd.us 

Parcel search Completed On 2/8/2024 11 :oo AM EST by bconklmg 

Paree/ID Address City OwnerName 

Number 

219972 

Final I Plat of Parcel A and 

Parcel B in Tract 1 of the South 

244 Feet of the Replat of Lot 1, 

Lake View Bluffs, In the NEl/4 

of Section 16, T93N, R56W of 

the 5th P.M .. Yankton County, 

South Dakota I Fred Bender I 

4402 HILLSIDE DR I 

09.016.100.103 

Submitted by bconkling on 

2/8/2024 

09.016.100.103 BENDER, FREDERICK REV TRUST (D) II HANSON, KATHERINE REV TRUST (D) 

Requested Information Completed on 2/8/2024 11:08 AM EST by bconkling 

Fee 

$100.00 

Plat Type 

Final 

Development Information 

Plat Name 

Acres 

6.480 

1/8 



Plat of Parcel A and Parcel B in Tract 1 of the South 244 Feet of the Replat of Lot 1, Lake View Bluffs. in the NEl/4 of Section 16, T93N, 

R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

Section No: 

16 

Township No: 

93 

Range 

56 

Number of Lots/Tracts 

2 

Number of Acres 

4.484 acres 

How Is this property currently being used? 

MD 

What is the proposed use of the property? 

MD 

Surveyor/Engineer Information 

Firm Name 

Tom week 

Address 

407 Regal Dr 

City 

Yankton 

State 

SD 

Zip 
2/8 



57078 

Contact Person 

Tom Week 

Phone 

6056658333 

Property Owner Information 

Owner Name 

Fred Bender 

Address 

4402 HILLSIDE DR 

City 

Yankton 

State 

SD 

Zip 

57078 

Owner Phone 

6056658333 

Contact Person 

Tom Week 

If the property owner is represented by an au1horized agent, please provide the following: 

Agent's name 

Agent's Title 

Plat Information 

Does this loVtract conform with Yankton County Zoning Ordinance required minimum lot sizes? 

Yes 

3/8 



What is/are the lot size(s) 

2.89, 1.594 

is this plat an existing farmstead 

No 

If a farmstead, how may acres are surrounding it 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires a variance from minimum lot sizes. Are you willing to apply for the variance, if necessary? 

Yes 

Is this property to have construction on it 

No 

If Yes: 

Construction contractors Name, Address, and phone number (If applicabale) 

Plat Approval Items Completed On 2/8/2024 11:os AM EST by bconkhng 

in order to insure prompt approval of your plat, please complete the following steps before submitting your application 

Upload Copy of Plat 

Bender plat.pdf 

Plat Approval Applicant Checklist 0 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s). surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

County T reasurer's signature' 

Submit Application Completed On 2/8/2024 11 :09 AM EST by bconkling 

Owner Certification 

Owner(s) 

Fred Bender 

This is to certify that the aforementioned owner(s) undersigned fs/are the sole owner(s) of the property described above on the date of 

this application. and that I/we have read and understand Section207 of the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance. 

Owner Signature 
4/8 





Delivered on Thursday, February 8, 2024 at 11 :09 AM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 

Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Zoning Director 

Recipients 

To: 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Payment Required: Plat Approval Application 

Your Plat Approval application has been received and payment is required Payment can be made in person at the Zoning office. Once payment is 

received. we will proceed with the review process for your request. Please return to your application and make payment online. 

Total Amount Due: S100.oo 

Please bring the Mylar Plats and at least two original copies to the Zoning Office. 

If any information 1s incorrect, please let me know immediately. 

Number: 219972 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

0 
. . Final I Plat of Parcel A and Parcel Bin Tract 1 of the South 244 Feet of the Replat of Lot 1, Lake View Bluffs, in the NEl/4 of Section 

escnption: 
16, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota I Fred Bender 14402 HILLSIDE DR I 09.016.100 103 

Created On: 2/8/2024 

View Application 

Payment Completed On 2/22/2024 9:30 AM EST by bconkling 

Fee Summary 

Fee $100.00 

Total Fees $100.00 

Total Due $0.00 

Payments Made 

Payment Method Paid On Confirmation Number Amount 

Check February 22, 2024 9:30 AM 9710 $100.00 

Total Paid: $100.00 

Payment Made Email Completed On 2/22/2024 9-30 AM EST by bconkling 

6/8 



Delivered on Thursday, February 22, 2024 at 9:30 AM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 
Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

pattyv@co.yankton.sd.us 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Plat Approval Application: Payment Made 

Payment has successfully been made for a Plat Approval Application. 

Amount Paid· $100.00 

Number. 219972 

Wor1dlow: Plat Approval Application 

. . Final I Plat of Parcel A and Parcel B ,n Tract 1 of the South 244 Feet of the Replat of Lot 1, Lake View Bluffs, in the NE1/4 of Section Description: 
16. T93N, R56Wofthe 5th PM., Yankton County, South Dakota I Fred Bender 14402 HILLSIDE OR I 09.016.100 103 

Created On: 2/8/2024 

View Apphcat,on 

Planning Commission Review Completed on 212212024 9:30 AM EST by bconkhng 

Plat Approval Planning Commission Checklist 

Please follow these steps: 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s). surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures and County Treasurer's signature? 

Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

Plat name has been approved by Register of Deeds? 

Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

$7 00.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

Planning Commission date: 

03/12/2024 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) Completed on 212212024 9:30 AM EST by bconkhng 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) 

External Notes 

718 



Documents 

Internal Notes 

Documents 

8/8 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Bill Conkling 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

$100.00 paid on February 22, 2024 

Plat Approval Application 

Application ID: 219972 

Description 

Fee 

Amount 

$100.00 

Receipt 
9710 

February 22, 2024 09:30 AM 

Check 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

List - PLAT 

Date filed: 2/22/2024 

District type: 0 AG [8J Rl -Low O R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm. 

OLC- Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 (4) - Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705

North Side/ Yard lot line: 

East Side/ Yard lot line: 

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other 605 

feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. --- --- ---

West Side/ Yard lot line _feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. 
---

Plat of Paige Addition, in the E l/2 of the SWl/4 of Section 10, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., 
Yankton County, South Dakota 

Planning Commission date: 3/12/2024 

Board of Adjustment date: 3/19/2024 

Time: 

Time: 





Some plats of subdivisions and additions may require a Perpetual Road Maintenance 
Agreement prior to consideration. 

YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING 

PLAT APPROVAL CHECKLIST 

In order to insure roval of• our lease follow these st s: 
!XPJat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer 

zone? 

rn:J 1. All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

18 2. Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

� 3. County Treasurer's signature? 

� 4. Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

IX! 5. Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

ra 6. $100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office?

[X 7. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

[l 8. County Planning Commission Chair signature? 

� 9. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Board of County 
Commissioners? 

□ 10. County Commission Chairs signature?

□ 11. County Auditor's signature?

□ 12. Plat has been filed with the Register of Deeds?

Planning Commission date: 03/ 12/2Q24 
Board of Adjustment date: D b/14 {NB 





' 

PLAT OF PAIGE ADDITION, IN THE El/2 OF THE SWl/1 OF SECTION 10, T93N, 

R56W OF THE 5TH. P.t., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

a 

0 
"' 

..; � 
� 

1 

"''

I � 
4J)- i �-

'? 
g 

w, 

111· 
z ij 0 S, .. 

� ii 
1'!' l!j, 

1:> r••·-
1332.57' S 89-5-t-13 u 

S£CT10N 10, T93N, Q51$U 

956.58' N 99-51-13 C 

PAIGE ADDITION 
7. 659 ACRES 

9$7.64' S 99-S4·1J U 
SECTION LINE WEST 11TH. 5TREEf 

SCALE : 

: � ISO' ,_ i

j&l&•lmaiJ 

0 SET 5.,.911 RE8AR' 1-klTH CAP iTAMPTE:0 
TOM u[EX: LS 2912 

• POUNO Q£eA� 

Iii rouNO �(S,,O UITH CAP 

® SET LARGE ol>IKE 

u 

Cl C 
_J ; 

"' tj • 
0 \f 

0 
"' 

� 
a.

..... 
125. 00' 

= LAT. 42-52-47,61436N, LONG 97-27-23,6➔904W 
2 = LAT. 42-52-47,68035N LONG. 97-26-47.85457W 

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE 

<C 

� _J 

� a: 
<C 
C. 

... ......... 
250.00' 

!, THOMAS LYNN WEEK, REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR IN YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA, HAVE AT THE 
DIRECTION Of THE OWNERS. MADE A SURVEY OF PAIGE ADDITION, IN THE El/2 Of THE SWl/4 Of 
SECTION 10, T93N, RS6W, OP THE 5TH, P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. I HAVE SET IRON 
PINS AS SliOWN, AND SAID SURVEY AND PLAT ARE TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST Of MY KNOWLEDGE 
AND BELIEF. 
DATED THIS 22ND. DAY Of FEBRUARY, 2024. 

OWNERS CERTIFICATE 

THOMAS LYNN WEEK 
REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR 
REG. NO. 2912 

2 

WE, MICHELLE L[ST AND RYA.� LIST, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT WE ARE THE ABSOLUTE AND UNQUAL!f[ED 
OWNERS OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY: PAIGE ADDITION, JN THE El/2 OF THE SWl/4 Of 
SECTION 10, T93N, RS6W, Of THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. THAT THE ABOVE 
SURVEY AND PLAT WAS MADE AT OUR REQUEST AND UNDER OUR DIRECTION FOR THE PURPOSE OP 
LOCATING, MARKING AND PLATTING THE SAME, AND THAT SAID PROPERTY IS FREE FROM ALL 
ENCUMBRANCES. THE DEVELOPMENT OF TH[S LAND SHALL CONFORM TO ALL EXISTING APPLICABLE 
ZONING, SUBDIVISION AND EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL REGULATIONS. WE ARE DEDICATE[NG A 33 
FOOT DEDICATED ACCESS EASEMENT ON THE WEST SIDE OF TH[S ADDIT[ON. 

DATED THIS __ DAY OF ____ , 2024. 
RYAN LIST MICHELLE LIST 

STATE OF 
COUNTY OF _____ _ 
ON THIS __ DAY Of _____ , 2024, BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED OFFICER, PERSONALLY APPEARED 
RYAN LfST ANO MICHELLE LIST, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSONS WHOSE NAMES ARE SUBSCRIBED TO 
THE WITHIN INSTRUMENT AND WHO ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE 
PURPOSES THEREIN CONTAINED. 
MY COMMlSSION EXPIRES ______ _ 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

RESOLUTtON OP COUNTY PLANNING COMMtSSION 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE YANKTON COUNTY PLANN[NG COMMISSION, THAT THE ABOVE PLAT REPRESENT!NG 
PAIGE ADDITION, IN THE El/2 OF THE SWl/4 OF SECTION 10, T93N, R56W, Of THE 5TH. P.M., 
YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, BE AND THE SAME rs HEREBY APPROVED. 

SHEET I Of 2 CHAIRMAN, PLANNING COMM[SSION 



SHEET 2 OF 2 

PLAT OF PAIGE ADDITION, IN THE El/2 OF THE SWl/4 OF SECTION 10, T93N, R56W, OF THE 5TH. 
P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA.

RESOLUTION Of APPROVAL 

WHEREAS, IT APPEARS THAT THE OWNERS THEREOF HAVE CAUSED A PLAT TO BE MADE OF THE FOLLOWING 
REAL PROPERTY: PAIGE ADDITION, IN THE El/2 OF THE SWl/4 OF SECTION lO, T93N, RS6W, OF THE 
5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, AND HAVE SUBMITTED SUCH PLAT TO THE COUNTY 
COMMISSION OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA FOR APPROVAL. NOW THEREFORE BE CT RESOLVED, 
THAT SUCH PLAT HAS BEEN EXECUTED ACCORDING TO THE LAW AND SAME rs HEREBY APPROVED. THE 
COUNTY AUDITOR IS HEREBY AUTHORlZED AND DIRECTED TO ENDORSE ON SUCH PLAT A COPY OF THIS 
RESOLUTION AND CERTIFY THE SAME. 

!, __________ , COUNTY AUDITOR OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY 
THAT THE WITHIN AND FOREGOING IS A TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED BY THE BOARD OF 
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, ON THIS DAY OF _____ , 2024. 

COUNTY AUDITOR CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION BY TH.E CITY COMMISSION 

WHEREAS, IT APPEARS THAT THE OWNERS THEREOF HAVE CAUSED A PLAT TO BE MADE OF THE FOLLOWING 
REAL PROPERTY: PAIGE ADDITION, IN THE El/2 OF THE SWl/4 OF SECTION 10, T93N, R56W, OF THE 
5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, AND HAVE SUBMITTED SUCH PLAT TO THE CITY 
COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA FOR APPROVAL; AND 

WHEREAS, SUCH PLAT HAS BEEN SUBMITTED TO THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF YANKTON, 
SOUTH DAKOTA FOR A REPORT AND RECOMMENDATIONS THEREON TO THE CITY COMMISSION AS REQUIRED BY 
LAW; NOW 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, THAT SUCH PLAT HAS BEEN EXECUTED ACCORDING TO THE LAW AND SAME IS 
HEREBY APPROVED. THE CITY FINANCE OFFCCER JS AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO ENDORSE ON SUCH 
PLAT A COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION AND CERTIFY THE SAME. 

MAYOR, CITY OF YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA 

I, _________ , CITY FINANCE OFFICER OF THE CITY OF YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA, DO HEREBY 
CERTIFY THAT THE WITHIN AND FOREGOING IS A TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED BY THE CITY 
OF YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA, ON THIS __ DAY OF 

CITY FINANCE OFFICER, YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA 

Cl!RTIFICATE OF STREET AtITHORTTY 

THE LOCATION OF THE EXISTING ACCESS APPROACH ENTERING THIS ADDITION, IS HEREBY APPROVED. 
ANY CHANGE IN THE EXISTING ACCESS SHALL REQUIRE ADDITIONAL APPROVAL. 

DATED THIS ___ DAY OF 
TOWNSHIP/COUNTY REPRESENTATIVE 

DIRECTOR OP EQUALIZATION CERTIFICATE 

I, __________ , DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, CERTIFY 
THAT I HAVE RECEIVED A COPY OF THE FOREGOING PLAT. DATED THIS __ DAY OF _____ , 2024. 

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION, YANKTON COUNTY 

TREASURER CERTIFICATE 

I, __________ , TREASURER OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, CERTIFY THAT ALL TAXES 
WHICH ARE LIEN UPON ANY LAND INCLUDED IN THE ABOVE PLAT, AS SHOWN BY THE RECORDS OF THIS 
OFFICE, HAVE BEEN PAID. DATED THIS DAY OF _______ , 2024. 

TREASURER, YANKTON COUNTY 

REGISTER OP DEEDS CERTIFICATE 

I, ----=------:-:
---c' REGISTER OF DEEDS, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, CERTIFY THAT I

HAVE RECEIVED THE ORIGINAL PLAT, FILED FOR RECORD THIS DAY OF _______ , 2024, 
_____ O'CLOCK---�-, AND DULY RECORDED IN BOOK NO. __ , PAGE 

REGISTER OF DEEDS, YANKTON COUNTY 



Plat Approval 

Application 

224777 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

6052604447 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Fees Paid 

$100.00 

Created 

February 22, 2024 

Parcel search Completed on 2/22/2024 9:42 AM EST by bconkling 

ParcellD Address City 

09.010.300.100 3208 SD HWY 314 YANKTON 

Number 

224777 

OwnerName 

Final I Plat of Paige Addition, in 

the E1/2 of the SW1/4 of 

Section 10, T93N, R56W of the 

5th P.M., Yankton County, South 

Dakota I Ryan list I 3208 SD 

HWY 314109.010.300.100 

Submitted by bconkling on 

2/22/2024 

LIST. MICHELLE (D) II LIST, RYAN (D) 

Requested Information Completed On 2/22/2024 9:48 AM EST by bconkling 

Fee 

$100.00 

PlatType 

Final 

Development Information 

Plat Name 

2 

11 

Powered by Esrt 

Acres 

149.810 

1/8 



Plat of Paige Addition, in the El /2 of the SW1 /4 of Section 10, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

Section No: 

10 

Township No: 

93 

Range 

56 

Number of Lots/Tracts 

Number of Acres 

7.659 

How Is this property currently being used? 

LO 

What Is the proposed use of the property? 

LO 

Surveyor/Engineer Information 

Firm Name 

Tom week 

Address 

407 Regal Dr 

City 

Yankton 

State 

SD 

Zip 
2/8 



57078 

Contact Person 

Tom week 

Phone 

6056658333 

Property Owner Information 

Owner Name 

Ryan List 

Address 

3208 SD HWY 314 

City 

Yankton 

State 

SD 

Zip 

57078 

Owner Phone 

6056658333 

Contact Person 

Tom Week 

If the property owner is represented by an authorized agent, please provide the following: 

Agent's name 

Agent's Title 

Plat Information 

Does this lot/tract conform with Yankton County Zoning Ordinance required minimum lot sizes? 

Yes 

318 



What is/are the lot size(s) 

7.659 

Is this plat an existing farmstead 

No 

If a farmstead, how may acres are surrounding it 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires a variance from minimum lot sizes. Are you willing to apply for the variance, if necessary? 

Yes 

Is this property to have construction on it 

No 

If Yes: 

Construction contractors Name, Address, and phone number (If applicabale) 

Plat Approval Items Completed On 2/22/2024 9:48 AM EST by bconkhng 

In order to insure prompt approval of your plat, please complete the following steps before submitting your application 

Upload Copy of Plat 

List plat.pdf 

Plat Approval Applicant Checklist 0 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton. if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

County Treasurer's signature? 

Submit Application Completed On 2/22/2024 9:49 AM EST by bconkling 

Owner Certification 

Owner(s) 

Ryan List 

This is to certify that the aforementioned owner(s) undersigned is/are the sole owner(s) of the property described above on the date of 

this application, and that I/we have read and understand Section207 of the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance. 

Owner Signature 
4/8 





Delivered on Thursday, February 22, 2024 at 9:49 AM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 
Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Zoning Director 

Recipients 

To: 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

b1ll@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Payment Required: Plat Approval Application 

Your Plat Approval application has been received and payment is required. Payment can be made in person at the Zoning office. Once payment is 
received, we will proceed with the review process for your request. Please return to your application and make payment online. 

Total Amount Due: $100.00 

Please bring the Mylar Plats and at least two original copies to the Zoning Office. 

If any information is incorrect, please let me know immediately. 

Number: 224777 
Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

0 
. . Final I Plat of Paige Addition, in the E1/2 of the SW1/4 of Section 10, T93N. R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota I 

es
cn

pti
on:Ryan List 13208 SO HWY 314109.010.300 100 

Created On: 2/22/2024 

View Application 

Payment Completed On 2/23/2024 11 :21 AM EST by bconkling 

Fee Summary 

Fee $100.00 

Total Fees $100.00 

Total Due $0.00 

Payments Made 

Payment Method Confirmation Number Amount 

Check February 23, 2024 11:21 AM 1036 $100.00 

Total Paid: $100.00 

Payment Made Email Completed On 2/23/2024 11 :21 AM EST by bconkling 

6/8 



Delivered on Friday, February 23, 2024 at 11 :21 AM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 

Send to members of the following roles: 

Zonmg 

Recipients 

To: 

pattyv@co.yankton.sd.us 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Plat Approval Application: Payment Made 

Payment has successfully been made for a Plat Approval Application 

Amount Paid: $100.00 

Number: 224777 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

Descri tion: 
Final I Plat of Paige Addition, in the E112 of the SWl /4 of Section 10, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota I 

p 
Ryan List 13208 SD HWY 314 J 09 010.300 100 

Created On: 2/22/2024 

View Application 

Planning Commission Review Completed On 2/23/202411:21 AM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Planning Commission Checklist 

Please follow these steps: 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures and County Treasurer's signature? 

Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

Plat name has been approved by Register of Deeds? 

Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

$100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

Planning Commission date: 

03/12/2024 

External Notes 

Documents 

7/8 



Internal Notes 

Documents 

8/8 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Bill Conkling 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

$100.00 paid on February 23, 2024 

Plat Approval Application 

Application ID: 224777 

Description 

Fee 

Amount 

$100.00 

Receipt 
1036 

February 23, 2024 11:21 AM 

Check 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Hillesland - PLAT 

Date filed: 2/22/2024 

District type: 0 AG O Rl-Low � R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm. 

OLC - Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 (4) - Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705 

North Side/ Yard lot line: 

East Side/ Yard lot line: 

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other605 

feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 
--- --- --� 

West Side/ Yard lot line feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. ---

Plat of Lot 2 of Parcel C of Mc Vay Addition, in the SWl/4 of the NWl/4, in Section 18, T93N, 
R56W of the 5 1h P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

Planning Commission date: 3/12/2024 

Board of Adjustment date: 3/19/2024 

Time: 

Time: 





Some plats of subdivisions and additions may require a Perpetual Road Maintenance 
Agreement prior to consideration. 

YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING 

PLAT APPROVAL CHECKLIST 

In order to insure ease follow these st s: 

[X Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer 
zone? 

ml 1. ALI required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

� 2. Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

IKI 3. County Treasurer's signature? 

Qi 4. Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

!XI 5. Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

l2J: 6. $100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

IX 7. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

13" 8. County Planning Commission Chair signature? 

ra 9. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Board of County 
Commissioners? 

□ 10. County Commission Chairs signature?

□ 11. County Auditor's signature?

□ 12. Plat has been filed with the Register of Deeds?

Planning Commission date: 03/12/2024 
Board of Adjustment date: O ;/11 /i--Di'1 • 



T-93-94-N

l.EW1S 
NICJ 
a.ARI< 
I.IJ<E 

o Farm and Home Publishers, LTD. I YANKTON CO. SD

UTICA PLAT 
CiNTP.ALTWP. 

◄.3&hAVE 
4371 � 

.... 

121 

303"1ST 

XNOXCO .. NI: 

32 

R-56-W

UTICA TOWNSHIP 

SECTJON2N 

I RALICE�. MELISSA 

6ECTION,S 

H0L0AHL 1111/Sl, Roem ETUX 

SECTJONJN 

GRATE, LEO EllJX 

SECTI0!'13S 

l!Oll211A�h ;RJSl 

II 

11 

• 

SECTION •N 

NE0VE0, MARK 

S!CTION,4S 

1 IWIQIIA�T. IIAll'ff a t 2 BRAWOTTll'JSl, IIBILHTAI II 
3 LISTTRUST, ROBERT 18 

t 4 SWEDLUND, JERALD EJIJX 14 
5 HAMBERG!ft, 8111AN 8 
6 SIi TH NATHAN ETUX 8 

SECTION s 
SA!CHE\LER,JAI 

i SECTION 6N 

TOWN Of UTICA 
i SECTION6S 

GILIIORE. lOHJA 10 
• 2 VAN WNEN, TODD EIUX 11 

3 Ml.SKA, LEANN 
4 K02AI(. KARLEE 6 
5 LOEC�ER, IIARK El\lX 5 
6 SLAHA, ION ffilX 5 

i 1 Hlll.fOWNEl\lX 12 

SEC'rlON7N 

BOLO PURSUllS LLC 10 

SECTION7S 

1 GU11110k. ILliliA ETAL 13 ' 
2 ROSB,RIISSEL\ETUX , 

3 llVINGSTON, CARL £TUX 10 
4 PHlllPS, TIMDlHY E1UX 5 

SECTION IN 

1 CH�lL\IISO�. n,Vlo E1UX 6 
2 HJGHES, stOTT El\lX 13 

SECTION IS 

FANIA, TIM0TttY HUX 

SECTION IN 

I XIL8UR�.11Uf1UX 1 

2 Gf,1101!£ !RUST, HOWAIID EIUX 11 

SECTION IS 

ROKAHR, SIEVEi/ 

SECTION 10$ 

HEJIIA.IAU!E 

SEeTIQ!j 115 

1 BILUDN, fR!l(A 12 
2 HEC!KVIRUSI, ltRRANCE ElUX II 

3 AffDRDABlE SElf STORAGEllC 8 

SECTION 12H 

MAIIQUARDIFAIIILYLP 

SECJ10Nl3N 

COTTON, JEFFREY ETUX 

SECTIOl'l 1"5 

YA!ll(!ONllt0iCAI.Cl \C PC 12 

SEeflOH HMII 

ANSflNE, RODNEY ETUX 

£ECfJON171'1 

I SCHEl(fl.OAA�EUElUX a 
Z TA(l(t WII ETJX 1l I 

SECTION IIIN 

1 CAP LE, STANLEY ETAL I 
2 CAP, ROBERT ETUX 

SE;CT!Ol'I i 

I scrum. DAN a E1VX 

SECTIONIOIII 
I 

I YANKTON CO SHARPSHOOTERS ASSN 12 
2 JDHNSOUIICHAEL ETUX s

I Sl!iCTJON% 1 

1 YAkl(!ON Pn0TE N UC 12 

I 2 KRALICEK, fRANKE!UX 5 

$ECTION%l9 

WHITE CRANE ESTATES LLC I 
SECTIOHZ2N 

1 TAGGART, WILUAII ETUX s I 
2 NELSON TRUSl,flOY0 12 

SJ;CTION %31\1 I 
POSPISHIL SCOTT ETAL 

SlcCTIOIU4 ' 
1 MARTS,LUCASETUX 1 

2 MARQUARDT, DOUG ll 

' 3 KELLER, DALLAS ETUX 10 

SECTION� 

' 1 SIOWEYIRJS7 15 

2 W0!141, TOBY ETA! 1 

SSCTl0"126 ' 
BAR�ES, DAVID ETUX 

.S�CTll)ll 32 ' 
Z:VMEIUIAHTRUST, Hf�ll'f ETAL 12 

SEcCTIO� » ' 
I 0ELOIIER, DARRIK ETAL 
2 WI0OElt,EDWARO ETUX 

IO 
I 

' 



�----------
PLAT OF LOT 2 OF PARCEL C OF McUAY ADDITION, IN THE SWl/4 OF THE NWl/4

1

IN SECTION 18, T93N, R56W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

..; � 

g 

397.89' 

H 89-•6-08 E 

w :,' .... d: 
M ,.;.

LOT I ,.!, ;a;, 

::;: 
0 

� 
0 

z 

a, u,; "' 
..: �! a, 

S 89-<6-08 U 
397.86' 

w "
LOT 2

0 8.07 ACPES 
0 

z 

� 

z 
::, 

N 

0 � ' 
H 0 

0 

I- "' 
H ;;, 

a, 

0 ..: 

0
M 

tr 
I 

}-
([ 
::> 

u 

I: :, 

� LL 
0 

0 
0 "' 

u 

I 

N 

SCALE : 

I 1so• ,,.1 
p-W"ezarA 

I 

S[CTION 19, T93N, R.s,u 

0 SET 5;8" AE9AA UlTH CAP STAl1?Tt0 

TOM U(EK LS 2912 

e FOUND PINCHED PIPE 

® rouHO PEBAA UI TH CAP 

,.; "' i;i "' I = LAT. 42-52-3l.95324N, LONG 97-30-53.84800W 

2 = LAT. 42-52-23.22195N LONG. 97-3D-53.92786W 

'-- S 89-�6-17 U 

15.83' 
�3-49.951 

M 33.03' 

"' 

l✓'of LINE 

w 

u 

Q'. 
([ 
0. 

2 

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE 

1 ,  THOMAS LYNN WEEK, REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR IN YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA, HAVE AT THE 
DIRECTION OF THE OWNER, MADE A SURVEY OF LOT 2 OF PARCEL C OF McVAY ADDITION, IN THE 
SWl/4 OF THE NWl/4 IN SECTION 18, T93N, R56W, OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH 
DAKOTA. I HAVE SET IRON PINS AS SHOWN, ANO SAID SURVEY AND PLAT ARE TRUE AND CORRECT TO 
THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF. 

DATED THIS 20TH. DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2024. 
THOMAS LYNN WEEK 
REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR 
REG. NO. 2912 

CERTIFICATE OF STREET AUTHORITY 

THE LOCATION OF THE EXISTlNG ACCESS APPROACH ENTERING THIS ADDITION, IS HEREBY APPROVED. 
ANY CHANGE IN THE EXISTING ACCESS SHALL REQUIRE ADDITIONAL APPROVAL. 

DATED THIS _ __ DAY OF ______ , 

PREPARED BY: TOM WEEK 

SHEET 1 OF 2 

407 REGAL DRIVE 
YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA 
605-665-8333

TOWNSHIP/COUNTY REPRESENTATIVE 



SHEET 2 OF 2 

PLAT OF LOT 2 OP PARCEL C OF McVAY ADDITION, IN THE SWl/4 OP THE NWl/4 IN SECTION 18, T93N, 
R56W, OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

OWNERS CERTIFICATE 

I, EILEEN HILLESLAND, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I AM THE ABSOLUTE AND UNQUALIFIED OWNER OF THE 
ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY: LOT 2 OF PARCEL C OF MCVAY ADDITION, IN THE SWl/4 OF THE NWl/4 
IN SECTION 18, T93N, R56W, OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. THAT THE ABOVE 
SURVEY AND PLAT WAS MADE AT MY REQUEST AND UNDER MY DIRECTION FOR THE PURPOSE Of LOCATING, 
MARKING AND PLATTING THE SAME, AND THAT SAID PROPERTY IS FREE FROM ALL ENCUMBRANCES. THE 
DEVELOPMENT OF THIS LAND SHALL CONFORM TO ALL EXISTING APPLICABLE ZONING, SUBDIVISION AND 
EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL REGULATIONS. 

DATED THIS __ DAY OF _____ , 2024. 

STATE OF 
COUNTY OF 

EILEEN HILLESLAND 

ON THlS __ DAY OF _____ , 2024, BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED OFFICER, PERSONALLY APPEARED 
EILEEN HILLESLAND, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE WITHIN 
INSTRUMENT AND WHO ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT SHE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN 
CONTAINED. 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES ______ _ 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

RESOLUTION OF COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION, THAT THE A.BOVE PLAT REPRESENTING 
LOT 2 OF PARCEL C OF McVAY ADDITION, IN THE SWt/4 OF THE NWl/4 !N SECTION 18, T93N, R56W, 
OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, BE AND THE SAME IS HEREBY APPROVED. 

CHAIRMAN, PLANNING COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION OP APPROVAL

WHEREAS, IT APPEARS THAT THE OWNER THEREOF HAS CAUSED A PLAT TO BE MADE OF THE FOLLOWING 
REAL PROPERTY: LOT 2 OF PARCEL C OF McVAY ADDITION, IN THE SWl/4 OF THE NWl/4 IN SECTION 
18, T93N, R56W, OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, AND HAS SUBMITTED SUCH PLAT 
TO THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA FOR APPROVAL. NOW THEREFORE BE IT 
RESOLVED, THAT SUCH PLAT HAS BEEN EXECUTED ACCORDING TO THE LAW AND SAME IS HEREBY 
APPROVED. THE COUNTY AUDITOR JS HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO ENDORSE ON SUCH PLAT A 
COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION AND CERTIFY THE SAME. 

I, __________ , COUNTY AUDITOR OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY 
THAT THE WITHIN AND FOREGOING IS A TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED BY THE BOARD OF 
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, ON THIS DAY OF _____ , 2024. 

COUNTY AUDITOR CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION CERTIFICATE 

I, __________ , DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, CERTIFY 
THAT I HAVE RECEIVED A COPY OF THE FOREGOING PLAT. DATED THIS __ DAY OF _____ , 2024. 

DIRECTOR Of EQUALIZATION, YANKTON COUNTY 

TREASURER CERTIFICATE 

!, ____ _ _____ , TREASURER OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, CERTIFY THAT ALL TAXES 
WHICH ARE LIEN UPON ANY LAND INCLUDED IN THE ABOVE PLAT, AS SHOWN BY THE RECORDS OF THIS 
OFF!CE, HAVE BEEN PAID. DATED THIS __ DAY OF _ _ _ ____ , 2024. 

TREASURER, YANKTON COUNTY 

REGISTER OP DEEDS CERTIFICATE 

I, __________ , REGISTER OF DEEDS, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, CERTIFY THAT I 
HAVE RECEIVED THE ORIGINAL PLAT, FILED FOR RECORD THIS DAY OF _______ , 2024, 

O'CLOCK __ .M., AND DULY RECORDED IN BOOK NO. __ , PAGE 

REGISTER OF DEEDS, YANKTON COUNTY 



Plat Approval 
Apphcauon 
225384 

Applicant 
Bill Conkling 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

6052604447 

Bill@co.yankt on.sd.us 

Fees Paid 
$100.00 

Created 
February 23. 2024 

,; 
. 

I. 
[j 

\ 

"'-' ta • 

Maxa, 
. 42.8n32 • • 

J ,_ ._,. "',---1 .... 

ParcellD Address City 

Number 
225384 

OwnerName 

Anal I Pl at oflot 2 f 
of McVa . .  

o Parcel C 

SW1/4 oft/ 
Addition, in the 

e NW1/4 
18, T93N R56W 

' IO Section 

Yankton c' o 
of the 5th P.M 

unty So 
·• 

Eileen Hille I 
' uth Dakota I 

sand I PO BOX 418 
09 .018.300.410 I 

Submitted by b conkling on 
2/Z3/2024 

09.018.300.410 

Requested Information 

HILLESLAN 

Comp.,ed O 

D, EILEEN (DJ

n 2/23/2024 11-53 A . M EST by bconkling 

Fee 

$100.00 

Plat Type 

Final 

ormat1on Development Inf 

Plat Name 

I 

Acres 

8.700 

1/8 



Plat of Lot 2 of Parcel C of Mcvay Addition, in the SWl/4 of the NWl/4, in Section 18, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Section No: 

18 

Township No: 

93 

Range 

56 

Number of Lots/Tracts 

Number of Acres 

8.07 

How Is this property currently being used? 

MD 

What Is the proposed use of the property? 

MD 

Surveyor/Engineer Information 

Firm Name 

Tom Week 

Address 

407 Reagl Dr 

City 

Yankton 

State 

Sd 

Zip 
2/8 



57078 

Contact Person 

Tom Week 

Phone 

6056658333 

Property Owner Information 

Owner Name 

Eileen Hillesland 

Address 

PO BOX 418 

City 

NORTHWOOD 

State 

ND 

Zip 

58267 

Owner Phone 

6056658333 

Contact Person 

Tom Week 

If the property owner is represented by an authorized agent, please provide the following: 

Agent's name 

Agent's rrtle 

Plat Information 

Does this loVtract conform with Yankton County Zoning Ordinance required minimum lot sizes? 

Yes 

3/8 



What is/are the lot slze(s) 

8.07 

Is this plat an existing farmstead 

No 

If a farmstead, how may acres are surrounding it 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires a variance from minimum lot sizes. Are you willing to apply for the variance, if necessary? 

Yes 

Is this property to have construction on it 

No 

If Yes: 

Construction contractors Name, Address, and phone number (If applicabale) 

Plat Approval Items Completed On 2/23/2024 11:54 AM EST by bconkling 

In order to insure prompt approval of your plat, please complete the following steps before submitting your application 

Upload Copy of Plat 

Hillesland plat 1 pdf 

Plat Approval Applicant Checklist 0 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone7 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

County Treasurer's signature7 

Submit Application Completed On 2/23/2024 11 :55 AM EST by bconkhng 

Owner Certification 

Owner(s) 

Eileen Hillesland 

This is to certify that the aforementioned owner(s) undersigned is/are the sole owner(s) of the property described above on the date of 

this application, and that I/we have read and understand Section207 of the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance. 

Owner Signature 
4/8 





Delivered on Friday, February 23, 2024 at 11 :55 AM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 

Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Zoning Director 

Recipients 

To: 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Payment Required: Plat Approval Application 

Your Plat Approval application has been received and payment is required Payment can be made in person at the Zoning office. Once payment is 

received. we will proceed with the review process for your request. Please return to your application and make payment on line. 

Total Amount Due: $100.00 

Please bring lhe Mylar Plats and at least two original copies to the Zoning Office. 

If any information is incorrect, please let me know immediately. 

Number. 225384 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

. . Final I Plat of Lol 2 of Parcel C of McVay Addition. in the SWl/4 of the NWl/4, in Section 18, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton 
Description: 

County. South Dakota I Eileen Hillesland I PO BOX 418 I 09.018 300.410 

Created On: 2/23/2024 

View Application 

Payment Completed On 2/23/2024 11 :55 AM EST by bconkling 

Fee Summary 

Fee $100 00 

Total Fees $100.00 

Total Due $0.00 

Payments Made 

Payment Method Paid On Conf1rmat1on Number Amount 

Check February 23, 2024 11 :55 AM 9405 $100.00 

Total Paid: $100.00 

Payment Made Email Completed On 2/23/2024 11:55 AM EST by bconkling

6/8 



Delivered on Friday, February 23, 2024 at 11 :55 AM CST 

Options 
Send to the applicant? Yes 
Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

pattyv@co.yankton.sd.us 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Plat Approval Application: Payment Made 

Payment has successfully been made for a Plat Approval Application. 

Amount Paid: $100.00 

Number: 225384 
Worl<flow: Plat Approval Application 

D . . Final I Plat of Lot 2 of Parcel C of McVay Addition, in the SWl/4 of the NWl /4, in Section 18, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton escnptlon:County, South Dakota I EIieen Hillesland I PO BOX 418109.018.300.410 
Created On: 2/23/2024 

View Apphcat1on 

Planning Commission Review Completed on 2/23/2024 11.ss AM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Planning Commission Checklist 

Please follow these steps: 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures and County Treasurer's signature? 

Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

Plat name has been approved by Register of Deeds? 

Street authority signature (DOT. Highway, Township)? 

$100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

County Planning Commission Chair signature? 

Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Board of County Commissioners? 

Planning Commission date: 

03/12/2024 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) completed on 2/23/2024 11:56 AM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) 
External Notes 

7/8 



Documents 

Internal Notes 

Documents 

8/8 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Bill Conkling 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

$100.00 paid on February 23, 2024 

Plat Approval Application 

Application ID: 225384 

Description 

Fee 

Amount 

$100.00 

Receipt 
9405 

February 23, 2024 11:55 AM 

Check 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 
Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Hillesland - PLAT 

Date filed: 2/22/2024 

District type: D AG D RI -Low [gl R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm. 

OLC- Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 (4)- Existing Farmstead/Home O Section 515 D Section 705

North Side/ Yard lot line: 

East Side/ Yard lot line: 

D Section 715 0 Section 805 

0 Other 605 

feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. --- --- ---

West Side/ Yard lot line _feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. 
---

A Rep lat of the remaining portions of Lots I and 2 of Parcel A and the remaining portion of 
Parcel B of Mc Vay Addition, all being in the NWl/4 of the SWI/4 and in the SWl/4 of the 
NWl/4, Section 18, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. 
Now to be known as: Hillesland Tract 2, in the NWl/4 of the SWl/4 and the SWl/4 of the 
NWl/4 of Section 18, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

Planning Commission date: 3/12/2024 

Board of Adjustment date: 3/19/2024 

Time: 
Time: 





Some plats of subdivisions and additions may require a Perpetual Road Maintenance 
Agreement prior to consideration. 

YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING 
PLAT APPROVAL CHECKLIST 

In order to insure lease follow these st s: 

IX Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer 
zone? 

� 1. All required signatures notarized ( owner(s), surveyor)? 

!Ji 2. Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

� 3. County Treasurer's signature? 

Di 4. Ownership velified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

IX! 5. Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

IJ: 6. $100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Ofiice? 

[X 7. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

� 8. County Planning Commission Chair signature? 

� 9. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Board of County 
Commissioners? 

D 10. County Commission Chairs signahrre? 

D 11. County Auditor's signature? 

□ 12. Plat has been filed with the Register of Deeds?

Planning Commission date: 03/ l 2/2024 
Board of Adjustment date: (3,f [£{2-,i�� 



T-93-94-N

{(_ 

o Fann and Home Publishers, LTD. I YANKTON CO, SD

UTICA PLAT 
-·

CENTRAL TWP. 

••-�•A��1e::,ocao::ao::acae11��-�� 
� 303ro'S 
Qt\lW Nfwt 

• 

81 r= � 
me "'.: 

�=o 
,. .... 

KNOXCO .. St 

4.311hAVE 

-.-,-

M '1 
M� 

ew�c.h �:m 

so 

bJph 

32 

R-56-W

l.lTICA TOWNSH P 

SECTIPlll�III 
KRALICEK, MELISSA 

CTIO .. 
HO(OAffl TRUST, Roam E TUX 

�l!CTIOl'I 1f 
GR:AIE, LEO E'l'UX 

<"TIOI' 
11 

8ECT10N◄N 
NEOVEO,lolARK 

SE 
MARQUARDT, RALPH 

'5 

2 BRANDT TRUST, MERlEElAL 
3 LISTTRUST,ROBERT 
4 SWEDLUhO, JERALD ElUX 
S IIAIIBcRGfR.8R:A� 
6 SMITH, �AT!{!N [TUI 

IIECTJON 6� 
I 8A TCHElllR. JAY 

SECTION ON 
TOWN Of llllCA 

SECTIONi$ 
1 GILMORE. TlmJA 
2 VAIi liAAHflj TODD lll/l 
3 IIASJCJ, l.£Ah\ 
4 KOZAK.�RLH 
S LOECKER, MARK ElUX 
6 BLAHA. ION ElUX 
J ltll, EDWIN ETl/'I 

RFC �0N7N 
BOLD PURSUITS LLC 

$ECTJQN7S 
1 GUflRON. IIAII.A ETAl. 
2 ROB!!, RUSSflllTUX 
3 L1VINGSTON,Cm HUX 
4 PHIUPS, TIMOTHVElUX 

S.ECTIOIUN 
, CH� Sl W<SON OAl'IO £Till 
2 HUGHE� SCOTT HUX 

t;!;CTlONIS 
FANIA, TIMOTHY HUX 

<UCTtON91" 

' 

i 

• 

I� I
1B � 11 • 
I 

a i 

i 

! '
6 • 
s 

s 

12 ' 

10 i 

u I
1 

10 
s 

'

13 

1 KlSURW,REHTUX J 
2 GILMORE TRUST, HOWARD ETUX 11 

tlECTJONtl 
ROKAH'I, SUVEN 

___ SE.;...;CTIPN IOS 
HEJNA,JAIIIE 

SECTION 11S 
1 81LUON ER KA 12 
2 HECEl'f ll!UST, Tfll•AhCHTUX II 
3 AfFORDASLE SELF SIORAGE LLC B 

15ECTION JJN 
IIARQUARDTFA.11 Lilt 

SEC NflN 
COTTON,JEfFREV ETUX 

SECTIONl4S 
YANKTON IIEDICAl CLINIC PC 

$,ECTIOIOilf 
12 

I

I 
ANSTINE, ROD�EY ETUX 

'$"TIOIIJ .IN 
1 SCHEN�El. �RREll ETUX 
! IAUE.WWElUX 

1 CAP LE, STANLEY HAL 
2 CAP, ROBERT!IUX 

I 
13 

I 

I 
SEC1'10N �11111 

I 1 YANJ(!0/1 CO SHARPSHOOlEJIS ASSN 12 
2 JOll/<SON. M CIIAEl HUX S 

' 
c.r ,. !'If 

1 YANKTON PROTEIN LLC 
2 KRAUCEK, FRANKETUX 

I 

1 TAG.ARI, WILLIAM £TUX --; I
2 NELSO!i TRUST,FLOID 12 

p.r -�

POSPISHI� SCOTT ETAL 
SECJIONZ.-

1 MARTS, LUCAS ETUX 
2 11>..'tllUA�Ol, DOUG 
3 KELLER, DALLAS HUX 

6tsf;'!'let,lff 
1 SLOWEYTRUSI 
2 wom. roev ETA! 

cnGIIII¥ 
BARNES, DAVID £TUX 

-"' OH� 

ZIWWEJUWHRUST, HfN'lY ETAl. 
.l£ '04!!" 

1 OElOZlfR, OARRIKETAL 
2 WADOEU,EOWARO HUX 

'35 

1 

I 

' 

13 t10 

15 
l 

12 

' 

I 

t 

t 

t 
10 

J 

t 



A REPLAT OF THE REMAINING PORTIONS OF LOTS 1 AND 2 OF PARCEL A ANO 

THE REMAINING PORTION OF PARCEL B OF MCVAY ADDITION, ALL BEING IN 

THW NWl/4 OF THE SWl/4 AND IN THE SWl/4 OF THE NWl/4
1 

SECTION 18, 

T93N, R56W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA 

NOW TO BE KNOWN AS: HILLESLAND TRACT 2, IN THE NWl/4 OF THE SWl/4 

AND THE SWl/4 OF THE NWl/4 OF SECTION 18, T93N, R56W OF THE 5TH. P.M., 

YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

,,-- 33.0J' 
,/,�15.83' 

w: 318.85
1 

S 89-16-17 U 

;. �: 

i *: 
.... g : ot9.7S' N 89-12-35 U 

z •

HILLESLAND 
TRACT I 

.,. 
"' 
IS> 

* 
0 

0 

S 87-46-25 E 
25,.85' 

HILLESLAND 
TRACT 2 

5.825 ACAES 

:, 

7 
0 
0 

v> 

-

N 
� 

1 
.. 100'

:..I 

SCALE fWA-1 

18 

LOCATION 

• FOUND PIPE 

0 SE:T 5,8" Q(8AQ UI fH CAP 
STAHP(O TOM UEEK P[LS 2912 

I, LAT. = 12-52-23. 22495N, LONG. 97-30-53. 92786U 

2, LAT. • 12-SH 1.19366N, LONG. 97-30-58.73593U 

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE 

I, THOMAS LYNN WEEK, REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR IN YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA. HAVE AT THE 
DIRECTION OF THE OWNER, MADE A SURVEY OF HILLESLAND TRACT 2, IN THE NWl/4 OF THE SWl/4 
AND THE SWJ/4 Of THE NWl/4 OF SECTION 18, T93N, R56W, Of THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, 
SOUTH DAKOTA. I HAVE SET IRON PINS AS SHOWN, AND SAID SURVEY AND PLAT ARE TRUE AND C�RRECT 
TO THE BEST OP MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF. ::,;;r--- ---7 / / 
DATED THIS 22ND. DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2024. _.....� __ e_;n._,----i"_�--e.---z;-"'-_� _____ _ 

THOMAS LYNN WEEK 
REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR 
REG. NO. 2 9 I 2 

CERTIFICATE OF STREET AUTHORITY 

THE LOCATION OF THE EXISTING ACCESS APPROACH ENTERING THIS ADDITION, JS HEREBY APPROVED. 
ANY CHANGE IN THE EXISTING ACCESS SHALL REQUIRE ADDITIONAL APPROVAL. 

DATED THlS DAY OP ____ _ 
TOWNSHIP/COUNTY REPRESENTATIVE 

CERTTJ'ICATE OF STREET AUTHORITY 

ACCESS TO SD HWY 52 IS APPROVED. THIS ACCESS APPROVAL DOES NOT REPLACE THE NEED FOR ANY 
PERMITS REQUIRED BY LAW TO ESTABLISH THE PRECISE ACCESS LOCATION, INCLUDING PERMIT 
REQUIREMENTS SET PORTH IN ADMINISTRATIVE RULE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 70:09:01 :02. 

DATED THIS __ DAY OF ____ , ___ . 

STATE HIGHWAY AUTHORITY 
SHEET I OF 2 



SHEET 2 OF c 

PLAT Of IIILLESLAND TRACT 2, IN THE NWl/4 OP THE SWI/4 AND THE SW1/4 OF THE NWl/4 OP SECTION 
18, T9JN, R56W, Of THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTU DAKOTA. 

OWNERS CERT I l' CCATE 

[, EILEEN HILLESLAND, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I AM THE ABSOLUTE AND UNQUALIFIED OWNER OF 
TUAT PORTION OF PARCEL B OF MCVEY ADDITION. 
[, EILEEN HILLESLAND, AS TRUSTEE OF THE U/D/T DATED JANUARY 24, 1992, DO HEREBY 
CERTIFY THAT THE DONALD D. HILLESLAND AND ETLEEN K. HILLESLAND U/D/T DATED JANUARY 24, 
l992, JS THE ABOSLUTE AND UNQUALIF!ED OWNER OF THE REMAINING LOTS 1 AND 2 OF PARCEL A, ALL 
BEING IN THE t'lWI/4 OF THE SWl/4 AND THE SWl/4 OF THE NWl/4 OF SECTION l8, T93N, R56W, OF 
THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. THAT THE ABOVE SURVEY AND PLAT WAS MADE AT 
MY REQUEST AND UNDER MY DIRECTION FOR THE PURPOSE OF LOCAT[NG, MARKING AND PLATTING THE 
SAME, AND THAT SAID PROPERTY IS FREE FROM ALL ENCUMBRANCES. THE DEVELOPMENT OF THIS LAND 
SHALL CONFORM TO ALL EXISTING APPLICABLE ZONING, SUBDIVISION AND EROSION AND SEDIMENT 
CONTROL REGULATIONS. 

DATED THIS __ OAY OF _____ , 2024. 
EILEEN K. HILLESLAND, EILEEN HILLESLAND 

STATE OF________ TRUSTEE 
COUNTY OF 
ON THIS __ DAY OF _____ , 2024, BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED OFFICER, PERSONALLY APPEARED 
EILEEN HILLESLAND, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE WITHIN 
INSTRUMENT AND Wl!O ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT SHE AS AN INDIVIDUAL AND AS TRUSTEE, EXECUTED 
THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN CONTAINED. 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES ______ _ 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

RESOLUTION OF COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION, THAT THE ABOVE PLAT REPRESENTING 
HILLESLAND TRACT 2, IN THE NWl/4 OF THE SWl/4 AND THE SWl/4 OP THE NWl/4 OF SECTION 18, 
T93N, R56W, OP THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, BE ANO THE SAME IS HEREBY 
APPROVED. 

CHAIRMAN, PLANNING COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION OP APPROVAL 

WHEREAS, IT APPEARS THAT THE OWNER THEREOF HAS CAUSED A PLAT TO BE MADE Of THE FOLLOWING 
REAL PROPERTY: HILLESLAND TRACT 2, IN THE NWJ/4 OF THE SWl/4 AND THE SWl/4 OF THE NWl/4 Of 
SECTION 18, T9JN, R56W, OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, AND HAS SUBMITTED 
SUCH PLAT TO THE COUNTY COMMISSION Of YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA FOR APPROVAL. NOW 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, THAT SUCH PLAT HAS BEEN EX�CUTED ACCORDING TO THE LAW AND SAME IS 
HEREBY APPROVED. THE COUNTY AUDITOR rs HEREBY AUTHOR[ZED AND DIRECTED TO ENDORSE ON SUCH 
PLAT A COPY Of THIS RESOLUTION AND CERTIFY THE SAME. 

I, __________ , COUNTY AUDITOR OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY 
THAT THE WlTHIN AND FOREGOING rs A TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED BY THE BOARD OF 
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OP YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, ON THIS __ DAY OF _____ , 2024. 

COUNTY AUDITOR CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION CERTIFICATE 

1, __________ , DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, CERTIFY 
THAT I HAVE RECEIVED A COPY OF THE FOREGOING PLAT. DATED THIS __ DAY OF _____ , 2024. 

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION, YANKTON COUNTY 

TREASURER CERTIFICATE 

1, .,----------- TREASURER OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, CERTIFY THAT ALL TAXES 
WHICH ARE LIEN UPON ANY LAND INCLUDED IN THE ABOVE PLAT. AS SHOWN BY THE RECORDS OF THIS 
OFFICE, HAVE BEEN PAID. DATED THIS DAY OF _______ , 2024. 

TREASURER, YANKTON COUNTY 

REGISTER OF DEEDS CERTIFICATE 

I, ________ _ _  , REGISTER OF DEEDS, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, CERTIFY THAT I 
HAVE RECEIVED THE ORIGINAL PLAT, FILED FOR RECORD THIS DAY OF-=--------• 2024,

_____ O'CLOCK __ .M., AND DULY RECORDED 1N BOOK NO-.-__ , PAGE 

PREPARED BY: TOM WEEK 
407 REGAL DRIVE 
YANKTON, SD 57078 
1-605-665-8333 

REGISTER OF DEEDS, YANKTON COUNTY 



Plat Approval 

Appl,cat,on 

224957 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

6052604447 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Fees Paid 

$100 00 

Created 

February 22, 2024 

Parcel search Completed On 2/22/2024 1 :07 PM EST by bconkling 

Parce!ID Address City Owner Name 

Number 

224957 

Final I A Replat of the remaining 

portions of Lots 1 and 2 of 

Parcel A and the remaining 

portion of Parcel 8 of McVay 

Addition, all being in the NW1/4 

of the SW1/4 and In the SW1/4 

of the NW1 / 4. Section 18, 

T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., 

Yankton County, South Dakota. 

Now to be known as: HIiiesiand 

Tract 2, In the NW1/4 of the 

SW1/4 and the SW1/4 of the 

NW1/4 of Section 18, T93N, 

R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton 

County, South Dakota I Eileen 

Hillesland I PO BOX 418 I 

09.018.300.400 

Submitted by bconkling on 

2/22/2024 

09.018.300.400 HILLESLAND, EILEEN TRUST (D) II HILLESLAND, DON TRUST (D) 

Requested Information Completed On 2/22/20241·11 PM EST by bconkling 

Fee 

$100.00 

PlatType 

Acres 

5.830 

1/8 



Final 

Development Information 

Plat Name 

A Replat of the remaining portions of Lots 1 and 2 of Parcel A and the remaining portion of Parcel B of McVay Addition, all being in the 

NW1 /4 of the SW1/4 and in the SW1/4 of the NWl/4, Section 18, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. 

Now to be known as: Hillesland Tract 2, in the NW1/4 of the SWl /4 and the SWl /4 of the NW1 /4 of Section 18, T93N, R56W of the 5th 

P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

Section No: 

18 

Township No: 

93 

Range 

56 

Number of Lots/Tracts 

Number of Acres 

5.825 

How is this property currently being used? 

MD 

What is the proposed use of the property? 

MD 

Surveyor/Engineer Information 

Firm Name 

Tom Weeks 

Address 

407 Regal Dr 

City 

Yankton 

2/8 



State 

SD 

Zip 

57078 

Contact Person 

Tom week 

Phone 

6056658333 

Property Owner Information 

Owner Name 

Eileen Hillesland 

Address 

POBOX418 

City 

NORTHWOOD 

State 

ND 

Zip 

58267 

Owner Phone 

6056658333 

Contact Person 

Tom Week 

If the property owner is represented by an authorized agent. please provide the following: 

Agent's name 

Agent's Title 

Plat Information 

3/8 



Does this loVtract conform with Yankton County Zoning Ordinance required minimum lot sizes? 

Yes 

What ls/are the lot size(s) 

5.825 

Is this plat an existing farmstead 

No 

If a farmstead, how may acres are surrounding it 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires a variance from minimum lot sizes. Are you willing to apply for the variance, if necessary? 

Yes 

Is this property to have construction on it 

No 

If Yes: 

Construction contractors Name, Address, and phone number (If appllcabale) 

Plat Approval Items Completed on 2/22/2024 1 :11 PM EST by bconkling 

In order to insure prompt approval of your plat, please complete the following steps before submitting your application 

Upload Copy of Plat 

Hillesland plat.pdf 

Plat Approval Applicant Checklist 0 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s}, surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

County Treasurer's signature? 

Submit Application Completed On 2/22/2024 1:13 PM EST by bconkling 

Owner Certification 

Owner(s) 

418 





View Application 

Email to Pay Completed On 2/22/20241:13 PM EST by bconkling 

Delivered on Thursday, February 22, 2024 at 1 :13 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 

Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Zoning Director 

Recipients 

To: 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

b1ll@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Payment Required: Plat Approval Application 

Your Plat Approval application has been received and payment is required. Payment can be made in person at the Zoning office. Once payment is 

received, we will proceed with the review process for your request. Please return to your application and make payment online. 

Total Amount Due: $100.00 

Please bring the Mylar Plats and at least two original copies to the Zoning Office. 

If any information is incorrect, please let me know immediately. 

Number. 224957 

Worldlow: Plat Approval Application 

Final I A Replat of the remaining portions of Lots 1 and 2 of Parcel A and the remaining portion of Parcel B of McVay Addition, all 

0 
. . being in the NWl/4 of the SWl /4 and in the SWl/4 of the NW1 /4, Section 18, T93N. R56W of the 5th PM, Yankton County, South 

escnptIon: 
Dakota. Now to be known as. Hillesland Tract 2, in the NW1/4 of the SW1/4 and the SWl/4 of the NWl /4 of Section 18, T93N, R56W 

of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota I Eileen Hillesland I PO BOX 418 I 09.018.300.400 

Created On: 2/22/2024 

View Application 

Payment Completed On 2/23/2024 11:41 AM EST by bconkling 

Fee Summary 

Fee $100.00 

Total Fees $100.00 

Total Due $0.00 

Payments Made 

6/8 



Payment Method Paid On Confirmation Number 

Check February 23, 2024 11 :41 AM 9405 

Payment Made Email Completed On 2/23/202411"41 AM EST by bconkling 

Delivered on Friday, February 23, 2024 at 11 :41 AM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 

Send to members of the following roles· 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

pattyv@co yankton.sd.us 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Plat Approval Application: Payment Made 

Payment has successfully been made for a Plat Approval Application. 

Amount Paid: $100.00 

Number: 224957 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

Amount 

$100.00 

Total Paid: $100.00 

Final I A Replat of the remaining portions of Lots 1 and 2 of Parcel A and the remaining portion of Parcel B of Mc Vay Addition, all 

D 
. 

I 
being in the NWl/4 of the SWl/4 and in the SWl/4 of the NWl/4, Section 18, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South 

escnpt on: 
Dakota. Now to be known as: Hillesland Tract 2, in the NW1 /4 of the SWl /4 and the SW1 /4 of the NW1 /4 of Section 18, T93N, R56W 

of the 5th PM., Yankton County, South Dakota I Eileen Hillesland I PO BOX 418109.018.300.400 

Created On: 2/22/2024 

View Application 

Planning Commission Review Completed On 2/23/2024 11:41 AM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Planning Commission Checklist 

Please follow these steps: 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures and County Treasurer's signature? 

Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

Plat name has been approved by Register of Deeds? 

Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

$100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

7/8 



Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

Planning Commission date: 

03/12/2024 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) Completed on 2/23/2024 11 ·41 AM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) 

External Notes 

Documents 

Internal Notes 

Documents 

8/8 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Bill Conkling 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

$100.00 paid on February 23, 2024 

Plat Approval Application 

Application ID: 224957 

Description 

Fee 

Amount 

$100.00 

Receipt 
9405 

February 23, 2024 11:41 AM 

Check 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Kal tsulas - PLAT 

Date filed: 2/21/2024 

District type: D AG D Rl -Low [8J R2-Moderate D R3-High D C-Comm. 

0LC- Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 ( 4) - Existing Farmstead/Home D Section 515 D Section 705

North Side/ Yard lot line: 

East Side/ Yard lot line: 

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other 605 

feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 
---- ---- ---

West Side / Yard lot line __ feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewal I height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. ---

A Replat of Lots 5 and SA, Block l of Marina Dell Estates and Lot 6 and 7 of Marina Dell 
Estates West Subdivision, Located in the Wl/2 of the SWl/4 of Section 8, T93N, R56W of the 5 th 

P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. Now to be known as: Lot 9, Block I of Marina Dell
Estates and Lot 6A of Marina Dell Estates West Subdivision, Located in the W 1/2 of the Sw 1/4
of Section 8, T93N, R56W of the 5 th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota

Planning Commission date: 3/12/2024 

Board of Adjustment date: 3/19/2024 
Time: 

Time: 





Some plats of subdivisions and additions may require a Perpetual Road Maintenance 
Agreement prior to consideration. 

YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING 

PLAT APPROVAL CHECKLIST 

In order to insure roval of• our lease follow these ste s: 

IX Plat has been approved by the City of Yank.ton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer 
zone? 

� 1. All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

� 2. Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

� 3. County Treasurer's signature? 

IX 4. Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

IX! 5. Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

ra 6. $100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

QI: 7. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

[I 8. County Planning Commission Chair signature? 

l;1l, 9. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Board of County 
Commissioners? 

□ 10. County Commission Chairs signature?

□ 11. County Auditor's signature?

□ 12. Plat has been filed with the Register of Deeds?

Planning Commission date: 03/12/2024 
Board of Adjustment date: 0 ,-//4 a� b<-{



T-93-94-N 

Lu 

O Fann and Home Publishers, LTD. I YANKTON CO. SD 

UTICA PLAT 
....,.._ 

C!NTAAL TWP. 

&37'1h� 

KNOXCO .., N£ 

32 

• Ht.lne '""" 
JO 

R-56-W

� 
... ... 

z 

;,, 
... ... 

UTICA J'OWll$Hl9 

$£CTIOfU.t• 

KRALICEK. IIEUSSA 
'"CTION 

HOlOAl!L TRUST, R08ERl El\JX 
CTIOAI 

GRAil lEO ETUX 
"CTION'3S 

HOlllllANN TRUST 

11 

11 

' 

SECTION4N 
NEOVEO.MAI\I( 

SECTIO &S, 
I MAilOUAROl, RAll'li ' ' 2 8RANOl1RUS1, MERLEETAL 11 
3 ll$TIRUST, ROBERT 18 

' • SWEOlUIIO. JEJIAJ.0 HUX M 
S III.M6EP.SER.BltlAN I 

6 SMITH, NATHAN EllJX 8 

• SECTIQN 69 
BATCHELLElUAY 

I ltwTION.,. 
TOW!' OF UTICA 

I SECTIONG$ 
I GILMORE. TONJA 10 

I 2 YAN IWJIIM 1000 ETUl n 

3 IIASl(A.LEl�ff s 

4 KOZAK, KARLEE 6 I S lDECm, MARK ETUX 5 

6 BLAHA.JON f!UX 5 
I 7 HIILEDWIN HUX 12 

SECTl0 TII 

I BOID PURSUITS LLC 10 
SECTION 7S 

I I GUITIIOH, IIARlA f !AL 13 
2 ROBB, RUSSEil ETUl ' 

l LIVINGSTOH,Cm ETUl 10 
I• PHILIPS, llMOlHY HUX s 

SECTION� 
I I CKRISllANSON, 0!'110 EM: 6 

2 K�GKES, SCOlHllJX tl 

SECTION 85 I 
FWA, IIMOTHVETUX 

IS!CTl0'<9N 

I KllBURII, REX ETUX 1 

2 GllMORE TRUST, HOWARD ElUX 17 • 
SECTIOII! •S 

ROOJIR.SUV!/1 
SN:TION 10S 

• 
HEJNA,JAMIE 

UCTION11S 
• 

1 8'LUON,EUA 12 • 2 H!CEICY TRUST. lERRAm ETUX 11 

3 AffORDABlE SElf STORA6E llC 8 

I &E.CTION IZN 
MARQUARDT FAM LY LP 

• 51,C:TION 13N 
COTTON,JEFFREY ElUl 

' fECflON 141 
YAHl(lDN IIEDICAI. Cl�ICPC 12 

' SfCTIO I N 
ANSTINE. ROONEY ETUX 

I SECTION 171! 
I SCHENXfl. O.\�R!ll f!UX a 

2 TACl(E, 1111 f!UX tl 

6£CTION !IN 
1 CAP lf, SlANLEY HAL I 2 CAP, ROBERT ETUX 

ac,:no,,19 
I SCHENKEi.. DANIEL ETUX 

SECTION iON 
I I YANKTONCOSIW!PSHOOTERSASSN 12 

2 JO��SON, 11 C!i!El f!Ul 9 

I 'leCTWlll21N 
1 YANICTON PROTEIN LLC 12 

I 2 KRALICEK, FIIANKE!UX 5 
SE TION2!� 

I W�ITE CRA�E ESTATES Llt 
f£CTION22� 

I 1 TAGGART, WILLIAM ElUX g 
2 NWON TRUST. FLOYD 12 

If 'ON23� 
POSPISHIL, SCOTT f!Al. 

""CT10NJ4 I 
I IIUIS, LUCAS ETUX 7 

2 WQUJJIOT, OOIJ6 13 
l mm,DALLASEIUX 10 

SECTION 25 
I SLOWEY!RUSI IS 
2 WOEHi. TOBY ETA.l 1 

.;l!JO!fZ" 

BARffES, OAVIO ETUX 

I sec 10Nn 
ZIIIIIERMAN TRUST. HEJi�lf!A( 12 

ECllO<CU I 
I OEtOZIER, DARRIK ETAL 

I 2 WAOOEll.!DWARD HUX 
,,c ONJ• 

1 YAG!llES l�C IO 
I 

I 



A REPLA T OF LOTS 5 AND SA, BLOCK 1 OF MARINA DELL EST A TES AND LOTS 6 AND 
AND 7 OF MARINA DELL EST A TES WEST SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE W1/2 OF THE 
SW1/4 OF SECTION 8, T93N, RS6W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH �,P, ?

-tr, 

DAKOTA. NOW TO BE KNOWN AS: LOT 9, BLOCK 1 OF MARINA DELL EST A TES AND 
LOT 6A OF MARINA DELL ESTATES WEST SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE W1/2 OF THE 
SW1/4 OF SECTION 8, T93N, RS6W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

1 °1( ..,.._ L3 
� 

I= LAT 42-53-O1.4989ON, LONG 97-29-35.553O9W 
2 = LAT 42-52-57.25939N, LONG 97-29-33-87922W 

LI • 39. 51' N 11-10-48 E 

Cl • R • 200', CH • 5.02', L = 5.02' 
C2 • R • 200', CH = 15. 00', L • 15.10' 

L2 = 50. 21' N 13-18-18 E 

L3 • 17.15' S 13-11-49 E 

L1 = 100. 35' S 13-19-13 E 

LS = 99. 98' S 71-20-33 E 

L6 = 23.31' S 31-31-32 M 

® rouN0 REBAR 
• rouN0 PIPE,REBAR UITH CAP 
0 sn 5,8" A£9AA UITH CAP 

STAMPE□ TOM U((K LS 2912 

L2 
I

w 
0 
';' 
5 

:, 

... ,?"' ... 0 "' ' a, 0 0 
:z; 

192.03' 
N 99-51-53 E 

7 
g 
:z 

� 
� 

LOT 9 
BLOCK 1 

MARINA DELL 
ESTATES 
2.083 ACRES 

10-05 � 
� 

:, 

� "' 
"' 
0 0 "' 
2! 
ct 

,Li 

" ' .. 
C2 
Cl � 

,._. 
' ,! 

SCALE 

SHEET 1 OF 5 

.. 

'1 f 
& !" 

<ii ,.'-' C, 
09: Q 

o; 
c,: Cy 

'tre.,�,,

LOT 6A 
MARINA DELL 

ESTATES 
WEST 

SUBDIVISION " 
I. 878 ACRES ;t 

;\, Si,,1 11,S> 
lt 

... 
,! ,,, 

:=· 
·� 

. �· {' 

,,, 
., 

r ,Ct ,,,,. 
.f 

2 
L6 

, .......... .,,,,,,,# 
••••• �"GINEt� '••• 

..
.... 

),.
\, 

········ ,,/ - ,,._, l � -•��G. No. ••••� � 
.: � •• • •• c:, � : ;;.J • 2912 • .,, • f :t' f THOMAS LYNN � � j :�:, WEEK :�: l o--·•···"' o�t-.-··�1 • <& ••�l"H o._il •• � � 
�-� ii' ••••••••••• ,, .. ,' 

,,,,,. * ,,,,, ,,,,,,,, .. ,, ..... 



SHEET 2 OP 3 

PLAT OF LOT 9, BLOCK I OP MARINA DELL ESTATES AND LOT 6A OP MARINA DELL ESTATES WEST 
SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE Wl/2 OP THE SWl/4 OP SECTION 8, T93N, R56W OF THE 5TH. P.M., 
YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE 

I, THOMAS LYNN WEEK, REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR IN YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA, HAVE AT THE 
DIRECTION OF THE OWNERS, MADE A SURVEY OF LOT 9, BLOCK I OF MARINA DELL ESTATES AND LOT 6A 
OF MARINA DELL ESTATES WEST SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE Wl/2 OF THE SWl/4 OF SECTION 8, 
T93N, R56W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. I HAVE SET IRON PINS AS SHOWN, 
AND SAID SURVEY AND PLAT ARE TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF. 

DATED THIS 21ST. DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2024. 
THOMAS LYml WEEK 
REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR 
REG. NO. 2912 

CERTIFICATE OF STREET AUTHORITY 

THE LOCATION OF THE EXISTING ACCESS APPROACH ENTERING THIS ADDITION, IS HEREBY APPROVED. 
ANY CHANGE IN THE EXISTING ACCESS SHALL REQUIRE ADDITIONAL APPROVAL. 

DATED THIS ___ DAY OF _____ _ 
STREET REPRESENTATIVE 

OWNERS CERTIFICATE 

WE, THOMAS C. KALTSULAS AND BETH A. KALTSULAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT WE ARE THE ABSOLUTE 
AND UNQUALIFIED OWNERS OF LOT 5 AND LOT 5A OF MARINA DELL ESTATES, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH 
DAKOTA, AND LOT 6 OF MARINA DELL ESTATES WEST SUBDIVISION, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

WE, JUSTIN M. SCHRAMM AND DALENE K. SCHRAMM, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT WE ARE THE ABSOLUTE 
AND UNQUALIFIED OWNERS OF LOT 7, MARINA DELL ESTATES WEST SUBDIVISION, YANKTON COUNTY, 
SOUTH DAKOTA. 

TOGETHER WE ARE THE OWNERS OF LOT 9 MARINA DELL ESTATES, AND LOT 6A OF MARINA DELL ESTATES 
WEST SUBDIVISION, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

THAT THE ABOVE SURVEY AND PLAT WERE MADE AT OUR REQUEST AND UNDER OUR DIRECTION FOR THE 
PURPOSE OP LOCATING, MARKING AND PLATTING THE SAME, AND THAT SAID PROPERTY JS FREE FROM ALL 
ENCUMBRANCES. THE DEVELOPMENT OF THIS LAND SHALL CONFORM TO ALL EXISTING APPLICABLE 
ZONING, SUBDIVISION AND EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL REGULATIONS. 

DATED THIS __ DAY OF _____ , ___ , 

STATE OF 
COUNTY OF 

THOMAS C. KALTSULAS BETH A. KALTSULAS 

ON THIS __ DAY OF _____ , ___ , BEFORE ME, THE UNDERS!ONED OFFICER, PERSONALLY APPEARED 
THOMAS C. KALTSULAS AND BETH A. KALTSULAS, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSONS WHOSE NAMES ARE 
SUBSCRIBED TO THE WITlllN INSTRUMENT AND WHO ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE SAME 
FOR TlfE PURPOSES THEREIN CONTAINED. 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES ______ _ 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

DATED TRIS __ DAY OF _____ , ___ , 
JUSTIN M. SCHRAMM DALENE K. SCHRAMM 

STATE OF ______ _ 
COUNTY OF _____ _ 
ON THIS __ DAY OF _____ , ___ , BEFORE ME, THE UNDERS!ONED OFFICER, PERSONALLY APPEARED 
JUSTIN M. SCHRAMM AND DALENE K. SCHRAMM, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSONS WHOSE NAMES ARE 
SUBSCRIBED TO THE WITHIN INSTRUMENT AND WHO ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE SAME 
FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN CONTAINED. 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES _ _____ _ 

NOTARY PUBLIC 



SHEET 3 Of 3 

PLAT OF LOT 9, BLOCK I OF MARINA DELL ESTATES AND LOT 6A OF MARINA DELL ESTATES WEST 
SUBDIVISION, LOCATED TN THE WI/2 OF TlfE SWI/4 OF SECTION 8, T93N, R56W Of THE 5TH. P.M., 
YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

RESOLUTION OF COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE YANKTON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION, THAT THE ABOVE PLAT REPRESENTING 
LOT 9, BLOCK J Of MARINA DELL ESTATES AND LOT 6A Of MARINA DELL ESTATES WEST SUBDIVISION, 
LOCATED IN THE Wl/2 OF THE SWl/4 OF SECTION 8, T93N, R56W OF THE 5TH. P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, 
SOUTH DAKOTA, BE AND THE SAME IS HEREBY APPROVED. 

CHAIRMAN, PLANNING COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL 

WHEREAS, IT APPEARS THAT THE OWNERS THEREOF HAVE CAUSED A PLAT TO BE MADE OP THE FOLLOWING 
REAL PROPERTY: LOT 9, BLOCK I OP MARINA DELL ESTATES AND LOT 6A Of MARINA DELL ESTATES 
WEST SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE Wl/2 OF THE SWl/4 Of SECTION 8, T93N, R56W OF THE 5TH. 
P.M., YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, AND HAVE SUBMITTED SUCH PLAT TO THE COUNTY COMMISSION
OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA FOR APPROVAL. NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, THAT SUCH PLAT
HAS BEEN EXECUTED ACCORDING TO THE LAW AND SAME JS HEREBY APPROVED. THE COUNTY AUDITOR IS 
HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO ENDORSE ON SUCH PLAT A COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION AND 
CERTIFY THE SAME. 

!, __________ , COUNTY AUDITOR Of YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY 
THAT THE WITHIN AND FOREGOING IS A TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED BY THE BOARD OF 
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, ON THIS DAY OF ____ _ 

COUNTY AUDITOR CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION CERTIFICATE 

I, __________ , DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, CERTIFY 
THAT I HAVE RECEIVED A COPY OF THE FOREGOING PLAT. DATED THIS __ DAY OF _____ , ___ . 

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION, YANKTON COUNTY 

TREASURER CERTIFICATE 

I, __________ , TREASURER OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, CERTIFY THAT ALL TAXES 
WHICH ARE LIEN UPON ANY LAND INCLUDED IN THE ABOVE PLAT, AS SHOWN BY THE RECORDS OF THIS 
OFFICE, HAVE BEEN PAID. DATED THIS DAY OF ______ _ 

TREASURER, YANKTON COUNTY 

REGISTER OP DEEDS CERTIFICATE 

1, __________ , REGISTER OF DEEDS, YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, CERTIFY THAT I 
HAVE RECEIVED THE ORIGINAL PLAT, FILED FOR RECORD THIS __ DAY OF _______ , ___ , 

O'CLOCK __ .M., AND DULY RECORDED IN BOOK NO. __ , PAGE 

PREPARED BY: TOM WEEK 
407 REGAL DRIVE 
YANKTON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57078 
605-665-8333

REGISTER OF DEEDS, YANKTON COUNTY 



Plat Approval 

Application 

224309 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

6052604447 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Fees Paid 

$100.00 

Created 

February 21. 2024 

Parcel search completed on 212112024 9:45 AM EST by bconkling 

Maxar. Microsoft 

ParcellD Address City Owner Name 

Number 

224309 

Final I A Replat of Lots 5 and 

SA, Block 1 of Marina Dell 

Estates and Lot 6 and 7 of 

Marina Dell Estates West 

Subdivision, Located In the 

W1/2 of the SW1/4 of Section 

8, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., 

Yankton County, South Dakota. 

Now to be known as: Lot 9, 

Block 1 of Marina Dell Estates 

and lot 6A of Marina Dell 

Estates West Subdivision, 

Located In the W1/2 of the 

Sw1/4ofSection 8, T93N, 

RS6W of the 5th P.M., Yankton 

County, South Dakota I Beth 

Kaltsulas I 188 Marina Dell Ave 

I 09.008.300.060 

Submitted by bconkling on 

2/21/2024 

09.008.300.060 KALTSULAS, THOMAS C (D) II KALTSULAS, BETH A (D) 

Requested Information Completed on 2/21/2024 9:54AM EST by bconkling 

Fee 

$100.00 

Powered by Esn 

Acres 

1.260 

1/8 



Plat Type 

Final 

Development Information 

Plat Name 

A Re plat of Lots 5 and SA. Block 1 of Marina Dell Estates and Lot 6 and 7 of Marina Dell Estates West Subdivision, Located in the W1 /2 

of the SWl /4 of Section 8, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. Now to be known as: Lot 9, Block 1 of Marina 

Dell Estates and Lot 6A of Marina Dell Estates West Subdivision, Located in the Wl /2 of the Swl /4 of Section 8, T93N, R56W of the 5th 

P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

Section No: 

8 

Township No: 

93 

Range 

56 

Number of Lots/Tracts 

2 

Number of Acres 

1.26 

How Is this property currently being used? 

MD 

What is the proposed use of the property? 

MD 

Surveyor/Engineer Information 

Firm Name 

Tom Week 

Address 

407 Reagl Dr 

City 

2/8 



Yankton 

State 

SD 

Zip 

57078 

Contact Person 

Tom Week 

Phone 

6056658333 

Property Owner Information 

Owner Name 

Beth Kaltsulas 

Address 

188 Marina Dell Ave 

City 

Yankton 

State 

SD 

Zip 

57078 

Owner Phone 

6056658333 

Contact Person 

Tom Week 

If the property owner is represented by an authorized agent, please provide the following: 

Agent's name 

Agent's Title 

3/8 



Plat Information 

Does this loVtract conform with Yankton County Zoning Ordinance required minimum lot sizes? 

Yes 

What is/are the lot size(s) 

2.083/1.878 

Is this plat an existing farmstead 

No 

If a farmstead, how may acres are surrounding it 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires a variance from minimum lot sizes. Are you willing to apply for the variance, if necessary? 

Yes 

Is this property to have construction on it 

No 

If Yes: 

Construction contractors Name, Address, and phone number (If applicabale) 

Plat Approval Items Completed On 2/21/2024 9:54 AM EST by bconkling 

In order to insure prompt approval of your plat, please complete the following steps before submitting your application 

Upload Copy of Plat 

Kaltsalus plat.pdf 

Plat Approval Applicant Checklist • 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

County Treasurer's signature? 

Submit Application Completed on 2/21/2024 9:54 AM EST by bconkling 

Owner Certification 

4/8 





Final I A Replat of Lots 5 and SA, Block 1 of Marina Dell Estates and Lot 6 and 7 of Marina Dell Estates West Subdivision. Located in 

. . the W1 /2 of the SWl /4 of Section 8. T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County. South Dakota. Now to be known as: Lot 9, Block 1 
Description: 

of Marina Dell Estates and Lot 6A of Marina Dell Estates West Subdivision, Located in the Wl /2 of the Sw1 /4 of Section 8, T93N, 
R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County. South Dakota I Beth Kaltsulas 1188 Marina Dell Ave I 09.008.300.060 

Created On: 2/21/2024 

View Application 

Email to Pay Completed On 2/21/2024 9·54 AM EST by bconkling 

Delivered on Wednesday, February 21, 2024 at 9:54 AM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 
Send to members of the following roles, 

Zoning 

Zoning Director 

Recipients 

To: 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Payment Required: Plat Approval Application 

Your Plat Approval application has been received and payment is required. Payment can be made in person at the Zoning office. Once payment is 
received, we will proceed with the review process for your request. Please return to your application and make payment online. 

Total Amount Due: $100.00 

Please bring the Mylar Plats and at least two original copies to the Zoning Office 

If any information is incorrect, please let me know immediately. 

Number. 224309 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

Final I A Replat of Lots 5 and 5A, Block 1 of Marina Dell Estates and Lot 6 and 7 of Marina Dell Estates West Subdivision. Located in 

. the Wl/2 of the SW1/4 of Section 8, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. Now to be known as: Lot 9, Block 1 
Description: 

of Manna Dell Estates and Lot 6A of Marina Dell Estates West Subdivision. Located in the Wl /2 of the Swl /4 of Section 8, T93N. 
R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota I Beth Kaltsulas 1188 Marina Dell Ave I 09.008.300.060 

Created On: 2/21/2024 

View Apphcat1on 

Payment Completed On 2/22/2024 3:13 PM EST by bconkling 

Fee Summary 

Fee 

Total Fees 

Total Due 

Payments Made 

$100.00 

$100.00 

$0.00 

6/8 



Payment Method Paid On Confirmation Number 

Check February 22. 2024 3·13 PM 14094 

Payment Made Email Completed On 2/22/2024 3:14 PM EST by bconkling 

Delivered on Thursday, February 22. 2024 at 3:14 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 
Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

panyv@co.yankton.sd.us 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co yankton.sd.us 

Subject Plat Approval Application: Payment Made 

Payment has successfully been made for a Plat Approval Application. 

Amount Paid: $100.00 

Number. 224309 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

Amount 

$100.00 

Total Paid: $100.00 

Final I A Replat of Lots 5 and SA, Block 1 of Marina Dell Estates and Lot 6 and 7 of Marina Dell Estates West Subdivision, Located in 

. the Wl/2 of the SW1/4 of Section 8, T93N, R56W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. Now to be known as· Lot 9, Block 1 
Description: 

of Marina Dell Estates and Lot 6A of Marina Dell Estates West Subdivision, Located in the W1/2 of the Sw1/4 of Section 8, T93N. 
R56W of the 5th PM., Yankton County, South Dakota I Beth Kaltsulas I 188 Marina Dell Ave I 09.008.300.060 

Created On: 2/21/2024 

View Apphcation 

Planning Commission Review completed on 212212024 3:14 PM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Planning Commission Checklist 

Please follow these steps: 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s). surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures and County Treasurer's signature? 

Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

Plat name has been approved by Register of Deeds' 

Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

$100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

7/8 



Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

Planning Commission date: 

03/12/2024 

External Notes 

Documents 

Internal Notes 

Documents 

8/8 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Bill Conkling 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

$100.00 paid on February 22, 2024 

Plat Approval Application 

Application ID: 224309 

Description 

Fee 

Amount 

$100.00 

Receipt 
14094 

February 22, 2024 03:13 PM 

Check 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Dumont Holdings - PLAT 

Date filed: 2/27/2024 

District type: 0 AG O Rl -Low � R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm. 

OLC- Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 (4) - Existing Farmstead/Rome D Section 515 D Section 705

D Section 715 D Section 805 

D Other605 

North Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. 

East Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than ___ feet to the ___ lot line. 

South Side/ Yard lot line: feet or no closer than feet to the lot line. ---- ---- ---

West Side/ Yard lot line __ feet or no closer than 

Accessory Building Size allowed: 

Proposed building size: 

Proposed sidewall height: 

Affects Section: 

NOTE: 

feet to the lot line. ---

Plat of Lots 4, 5, and 6, Forest lake Subdivision, in the NWl/4 of section 13, T93N, R57W of the 
51

" P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota (Ziskov South) 

Planning Commission date: 3/12/2024 
Board of Adjustment date: 3/19/2024 

Time: 

Time: 





Some plats of subdivisions and additions may require a Perpetual Road Maintenance 
Agreement prior to consideration. 

Y Al�KTON COUNTY PLANNING 

PLAT APPROVAL CHECKLIST 

In order to insure lease follow these st s: 

[X Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer 
zone? 

� 1. AU required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

� 2. Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

� 3. County Treasurer's signature? 

� 4. Ownership verified by Director of Equalization and signed? 

00 5. Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

� 6. $ I 00.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

CX 7. Plat has been scheduled/ approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

� 8. County Planning Commission Chair signature? 

1:3 9. Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Board of County 
Commissioners? 

□ 10. County Commission Chairs signature?

□ l l. County Auditor's signature?

□ 12. Plat has been filed with the Register of Deeds?

Planning Commission date: 03/ l 2/2024 
Board of Adjustment date: 0>/111[).o').."\ 



T-93-94-N R-57-W

Zl6KQV TOWNSHIP " 
SECflON IS 

4 I GATtS, G!JIY HAL 

" �")ntu St,!'Vtn Mark 

OaVld �� Adam Htina 

� 
S�nJ '"'" -

.... - '""' ..... 
194 , .. - 1$6 ... t.:im 

Robert 127 
?«b6'.I• '""' m, M.-., lrnt U::L.i. ..... 7t -

� ....... 274 Lt E; 156 -=
· 

I 
... ,

;. r I ft�,... ... �i::-: 
3061h ST ��� 

� 2 BAXXE. KEhORA El'IIR 
., 3 mTH C�A� ( � l FISCHER, KATRINA HA! 
� 5 GAUSE. IA�Ell 

( ' IAY,OR, LYl(NflUX 
7 stOTT, !IAYHTUX 
S KRAMER, FRANCIS ElAl 

• 
FCTIO�,s 

AUSDEMORE, ROBERT El Al 9 

' 2 HAAS TRUST, W!RREN ETUX 10 
� 3 UUE..lER.JAIIES erux s "' 
C C Kll�OE DAPie\E 8 • 
� SECTION 4N 

HOffW•� RC !TUX 
ll:CTION eN 

10 

POLISH CATHOLIC CONGREGATION 
l.ECTIC' IS 

1 Wlllst CAROL 11 • 2 SEOLAC!K. KENNElli ETUX 12 
El;TION 7S 

• KOlElZKY.10hE ETAl 11 
SECTION.S 

• �OSlER.IEff 

� 
!'=" 

:i: ,. 

� lax 
<e Fas:au C m< < 

! 157 � 

SECTION es 
• WOSTREL. ELDON ElUX 15 

SECTIO ION 
• �$. TERENCE E7UX 10 

SECTIO� •111 
• CI.P,OAN El 1; 

tt:CTIO !IS 

• I HABERllAN AOAW [TUX 10 
2 KO�OPASEC1RUST 10 

3 l YO�S, SEAN ETAl 10 • 
"EC' 10 lffl 

94 
N 

93 knjamUl 
N Kotallk 

155 

:0 I ll.lCEC(Y, KUl'IY A�� • C 2 HEJijA, MARILYN 
� SECTIO!l13" 

• II/JIAS, D'IUN 
SECTION l"lll 

• SU�8ECK. ClW!lENE 12 
ECtON 

• 1 PmRSON, COREYflAl 9 
2 f!lllER FAIIQY PROTECTIO� T�1Sl 9 

• 3 QllB\',01'/lD 13 

◄ VANOEKDP, DALE ETUX JO 
5 K&II HENSElfR TRUST 9 

•
"'tc-

IICGARGILL, JONI ETVIR 
t SfCTJON-

fl,l��Eltt. ROUlt EIIJX li 
t $1a(;TIOl'H8$ 

STATEOFSMH OAKOTA 
t GAIIH SH & PARKS 66 

2 YONKETRUSi, MARK I 

�ECTJONU t 
IIART ij, HATHAH ET\111 

6£CfiON,;11 t 
ST WENCESlAIJS ROW 
CATHOUC tna�c� lO • 

SEC'TI0#34 

" 
I 1AC1(E, JOSEPH • 2 KOUTlXY.DA'llDE'llX 

• 

• 

• 

• 

KNOX CO., Nt • 

o Farm and Home Publishers, UD. I YANKTON CO. SD 38 •



PLAJ' OF LOJ'S 4, 5 ANI) 6, FORESJ' LAKE SUBl)IVISION, 
IN J'HE NIYt/4 OF J'HE NEt/4 OF SECJ'ION 13, J'93N, R57TY OF J'HE 5J'H P.M., 

YANKJ'ON COUNTY, SOUJ'H l)AKOJ'A. 

311 TH STREET 
1J24.69' 

S4J.07' 207.os· 
-

Nl/4 CORN[R 
OF S[CTION " 
!J-9J-57 4 _, 

N42'52'47.J0217" 1.16 ACRE:S.:I: <o • 
W9iJ1"J4.52750" ;:! � - ..: 3 -34.J.J' ill 1.36 ACR£S:I: 

-Y-�iai�,Ji2�652-�4,3�-��--l I N8J"SJ'3J'll' 299.78' t 
� 

J /J 66' 1.54 iCRES± � � £'1101)SLY 

\ 

\ 

N42"52'J4.H047" 
W9i31 '34.12586" 
C-NJ/16 CORN[/-/ 
OF S[C110N 
!J-9.3-57 

555.89' 

21.so· 

�.\ 
\ 

CENE:RLJN£ Of 66' 
ROAD, DRAJNAGf. AND 
VT/Ul'Y fAS[MENT 

15 

,!: pR piJ-,rED 

146.76' 
ss:i-oJ'57'W 

J.54 ACRES± 

�L-
-

) L4 C8 

/ _.,04 (.
l SOLS�:.-- 1 J:; _ 

'I, .� ,,..._ 
/ .'f,

'I, 
P>�

") CfNERLIN£ OF 60' � ;; 
':i � / ROAD, DRA!NACE: AND 6 "' 

\ 

\ 

( ':,=: � 
12 

"'· 2.07 ACREScl. 

R� CfNE:RLINE OF 66' ,.. 
ROAD, DRAINAGE IWD b :g 

TILITY fASEMrnr � 
----

----....,._ _ __:TEMPEST 

247 . .35' 
NB9"18'41•w 1J16.08' 

.., .c,O
• "'
"' . 
... <0 • "'

�� 

22.54" 

2 
1.J9 ACR£S:t 

13 
1.20 ACRES± 

171.82' 

299.13" 

1 
1.48 ACR[S.:f. 

ss.08' 

8 

1.39 ACR£S± 

9 c:i ,. 
1.JO ACRES:J. "' 

120 0 120 24-0 
STACKERL 1/16 LINE AVENUE

�
f.r/16 CORNER 

0 

• 

$ 

• 
@ 

X 

- --
- - - ----

Sco/e 1· = 120' 

LECEN.D 

SET 5/B" REBAR WITT/ LS. CAP 
STAMPro "SO 5349 N£ 708 BRANDT" 

FOUND S/8" R£8AR WITT/ LS. CAP 
STAMPfD "SD 5349 N[ 708 BFl.4NDT" 

FOUND IRON PIPE 

FOUND 1/2" RE13AR 

FOUND NAJL 

CALCULATED CORNER 

JOB NO. 24033 

PAGE 1 OF 2 

83.85 
45.J9 
IJ0.99 
81.25 
28.JO 
69. 1 
61.IJ 
I.JO. 0 

NOT[;------ OF S[CTION 
BASIS OF BEARING / JJ-9

J
-!>/ BY GPS OBS£RVATION / 

PRfPARfD BY: 
BRANDT LAND SURVEYING 
1202 W/LLOWOAI.£ ROAD 

y��f· 6��-85l:s
78 

t-----13}-----'----I 

LOCATION (N. T.S.) 
SECTION 13-93-57 



PLAJ' OF LOJ'S 4, 5 AN.D 6, FOREST LAKE SUBIJIVISION, 
IN J'HE N'/Yt/4 OF THE NEt/4 OF SECTION 13, J'93N, R57'/Y OF THE 5TH P . .M., 

YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH IJAKOJ'A. 

SURVEYOR'S CE,RDFICATE 

I, JOHN L. BRANDT, A REGISTERcD I.AND SURVf:YOR UNDER THE LAWS OF 
SOUTH DAKOTA, HAVE AT THE DIRECTION OF THE OWNER, MADE A SURVf:Y 
AND PLAT OF LOTS 4, 5 AND 6, FORf:ST L.Al<f: SUBDMSION, IN THE NWl/4 
OF THE NE1/4 OF Sf.COON 1J, T9JN, R57W OF THE 5TH P.M .. YANKTON 
COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. I HAVE SET IRON REBAR AS SHOWN, AND SAID 
SUFNF:Y AND PL.AT ARE TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE Bf:ST OF MY 
KNOWLEDGE AND BELJfF. 

DATED THIS 26TH DAY OF FEBRUARY, 202J. 

JoR���� 

OWNE,R'S CE,RDFICATE 

I, ROBERT W. KUMISCH, MEMBER OF DUMONT HOLDINGS, Ll.C, DO Hf:REBY 
Cf:RTIFY THAT DUMONT HOLDINGS. U.C, IS THE OWNf:R OF THE ABO\IE 
DESCRIBED REJ,L PROPERTY AND THAT THE ABOVE SUFNF:Y AND PL.AT WAS 
MADE AT MY REQUEST AND UNDER MY OfRECTION FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
IMRKJNG, PL.AmNG AND TRANSFER. I ALSO CERTIFY THAT THE 
Df:VE.LOPMENT OF THIS I.AND SHALJ. CONFORM TO Ail EXISTING 
APPUCABI.E ZONING, SUBDMSION AND f:ROSION AND ScDIMENT CONTROL 
Rf:GUL.AOONS. I H£REBY DcD/CATE: THE 66' ROAD, DRAINAGE AND UTILITY 
f:ASD,/Do/TS AS SHOWN ON THIS PL.AT. 

DATED Tl/IS ___ DAY OF _______ , 20_ , 

ROBtRT w. KUl./1sdl, i.1£Xlstk 
DUMONT HOWINGS. LLC 

STATE: OF ______ _ 

COUNTY OF _____ _ 

ON Tl/IS __ DAY OF-=---==== , 20� BffORE ME. THE 
UNDERSIGNED OFFICER, PERSONALJ. Y APPf:ARED ROBf:RT W. KUM/SCH, WHO 
ACKNOWLEDGED HIMSELF TO BE A MEMBER OF DUMONT HOWINGS, Ll.C, 
AND THAT HE AS MEMBfR, Bf:!NG AUTr/ORIZED TO DO SO, EXECUTFJ) THE 
FOREGOING INSTRUMENT FOR THE PURPOSE:s Tl/fRf:JN CONTAINED. 

Xlr cbWJ!ssioN txPIREs NOIARY PUSDc 

COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION RE.SOLUTION 

BE rr RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION OF YANKTON 
COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. THAT THE ABOVE SURVf:Y AND PLAT IS APPRO\IED 
AND THE SAME BE Cf:RTIF1ED TO THE YANKTON COUNTY BOARD OF 
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS WITH THE RECOMMENDATION THAT SAID SURVf:Y 
AND PLAT BE APPROVED. 

DATE:D Tl/IS ___ DAY OF _______ , 20_ . 

JOB NO. 24033 

PAGE 2 OF 2 

C™A/.1, pLAJ.iNING col.41.1/ss/oN 

COUND'. CQMMISSIONE,R'S RE,SOU,ITION 

BE rr RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONE.'RS OF YANKTON 
COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, THAT THE ABOVE SUR\IEY AND PL.AT BE 
APPROVED AND Tl/£ COUNTY AUDfTOR OF YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH 
IW(OTA. IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTID TO ENDORSE ON SUCH 
PL.AT A COPY OF THE R£SOLUTION AND Cf:RTIFY Tl/£ SAi.if. 

DATE:0 THIS ___ DAY OF _______ , 20 _ _ 

CRAJkXWJ, coUNTY coJ.IMiss!oNE.Rs 

I, TH£ UNDERSIGNED, COUNTY AUDITOR FOR YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH 
DAKOTA. DO HfREBY Cf:RTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING RESOLU110N WAS 
PASSED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMM/SSIONERS OF YANKTON COUN!Y, 

SOUTH DAKOTA. AT THE RfGULAR MEETING ON THE ___ ll4Y OF 

________ , 20_. 

cbUNfy AUDitbR 

APPROVAL OF HIGHWAY AU1HORUY 

STATE: OF SOUTH DAKOTA COUNTY OF YANKTON 

ACCESS TO J 11 TH smm IS APPRO\IED. THIS ACCESS APPROVAL DOES 
NOT REPLACE: THE NfED FOR ANY PERMITS REQUIRm BY LAW TO 
ESTABUSH THE PRECISE ACCESS LOCATION, INCLUDING PfRMrT 
RfQUIREMENTS SIT FORTI/ IN ADMINISTRATIVE RULE: OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
70;09;01 :02. 

HlGHWAY oR SIR££1 AIJTRoRITY 

COUND'. TREASURER'S CERDFICAIC 

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, COUNTY TREASURER FOR YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH 
DAKOTA. DO HfREBY CERTIFY THAT Ail TAX£S WHICH ARE UfNS UPON 
ANY LANO INCLUDm IN THE ABOVE PL.AT, AS SHOWN BY THE RECORDS OF 

MY OFFICE ON Tl/£ __ ll4Y OF _______ , 20 __ , HAVE: 
BEEN PAJD IN FULL. 

COUNIY IREAsllRER 

DIRE,CTOR OF £QUAL!ZAVON 

I, THE UNDf:RSIGNfD, COUNTY DIRECTOR OF EQUAUZATION FOR YANKTON 
COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA. DO HfRfBY CERnFY THAT A COPY OF TH£ 
ABO\lf PLAT HAS BEEN F1LfD AT MY omcr. 

uiR£tloR oF £aUADZAnoN 

REGISTER OF DEEDS 

FILfD FOR RECORD THIS ___ ll4Y OF _____ , 20 __ . 

AT __ O'CLOCK __ .M., AND RfCORDED IN BOOK ___ OF 

PL.ATS ON PAGE ___ 

Rf:GlsltR 6F brn>s 



Plat Approval 
Apphcation 
226724 

Applicant 
Bill Conkling 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

6052604447 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Fees Paid 
$100.00 

Created 
February 27, 2024 

Parcel search completed on 2/27/2024 3:32 PM EST by bconkling 

Number 
226724 

Final I Plat of lots 4, 5, and 6, 
Forest lake Subdivision, in the 
NWl/4 of section 13, T93N, 

RS7W of the 5th P.M., Yankton 
County, South D akota (Ziskov 

South) I Dumont Holdings I 
44352 308 ST 113.013.400.010 

Submitted by bconkling on 
2/27/2024 

) . . 
. . . 

\ . . ,, . 

. 

M�xar Powered by Esn 

ParcellD Address City OwnerName 

13.013.400.010 DUMONT HOLDINGS LLC (D) 

Requested Information Completed on 2/27/2024 3:35 PM EST by bconkling 

Fee 

$100.00 

Plat Type 

Final 

Development Information 

Plat Name 

Acres 

160.000 

1/8 



Plat of Lots 4, 5, and 6, Forest lake Subdivision, In the NWl/4 of section 13, T93N, R57W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

(Ziskov South) 

Section No: 

13 

Township No: 

93 

Range 

57 

Number of Lots/Tracts 

3 

Number of Acres 

6.68 

How Is this property currently being used? 

MD 

What is the proposed use of the property? 

MD 

Surveyor/Engineer Information 

Firm Name 

Brandt Land Surveying 

Address 

1202 Willow Dale Rd 

City 

Yankton 

State 

SD 

Zip 
218 



57078 

Contact Person 

John Brandt 

Phone 

6056658455 

Property Owner Information 

Owner Name 

Dumont Holdings 

Address 

44352 308 ST 

City 

Mission Hill 

State 

SD 

Zip 

57046 

Owner Phone 

6056658455 

Contact Person 

John Brandt 

If the property owner is represented by an authorized agent, please provide the following: 

Agent's name 

Agent's ntle 

Plat Information 

Does this loUtract conform with Yankton County Zoning Ordinance required minimum lot sizes? 

Yes 

3/8 



What is/are the lot size(s) 

1.16, 1.54,3.54 

Is this plat an existing farmstead 

No 

If a farmstead. how may acres are surrounding It 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires a variance from minimum lot sizes. Are you willing to apply for the variance, if necessary? 

Yes 

Is this property to have construction on it 

Yes 

If Yes: 

Single family dwellings 

Construction contractors Name, Address. and phone number (If applicabale) 

Plat Approval Items completed on 2/27/2024 3:36 PM EST by bconkllng 

In order to insure prompt approval of your plat, please complete the following steps before submitting your application 

Upload Copy of Plat 

Dumont 4-6.pdf 

Plat Approval Applicant Checklist 0 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s), surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures? 

County Treasurer's signature? 

Submit Application Completed On 2/27/2024 3:36 PM EST by bconkling 

Owner Certification 

Owner(s) 

Dumont Holdings 

This is to certify that the aforementioned owner(s) undersigned is/are the sole owner(s) of the property described above on the date of 

this application. and that I/we have read and understand Section207 of the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance. 

Owner Signature 
4/8 





Delivered on Tuesday, February 27, 2024 at 3:36 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 
Send to members of the following roles· 

Zoning 

Zoning Director 

Recipients 

To: 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Payment Required: Plat Approval Application 

Your Plat Approval application has been received and payment is required. Payment can be made in person at the Zoning office. Once payment is 
received, we will proceed with the review process for your request. Please return to your application and make payment on line. 

Total Amount Due: $100.00 

Please bring the Mylar Plats and at least two original copies to the Zoning Office. 

If any information Is incorrect, please let me know immediately. 

Number. 226724 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

. . Final I Plat of Lots 4, 5, and 6. Forest lake Subdivision, in the NWl/4 of section 13. T93N, R57W of the 5th P.M .. Yankton County, South 
Descnpt1on: . 

Dakota (Z,skov South) I Dumont Holdings 144352 308 ST 113.013400.01 O 

Created On: 2/27/2024 

View Application 

Payment Completed On 2/29/2024 2:19 PM EST by bconkllng 

Fee Summary 

Fee $100.00 

Total Fees $100.00 

Total Due $0.00 

Payments Made 

Payment Method Paid On Confirmation Number Amount 

Check February 29, 2024 2.19 PM 18367 $100.00 

Total Paid: $100.00 

Payment Made Email Completed On 2/29/2024 2:19 PM EST by bconkling 

6/8 



Delivered on Thursday, February 29, 2024 at 2:19 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 
Send to members of the following roles· 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

pattyv@co.yankton.sd.us 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: Plat Approval Application: Payment Made 

Payment has successfully been made for a Plat Approval Application 

Amount Paid· $100.00 

Number: 226724 

Workflow: Plat Approval Application 

rl 
Final I Plat of Lots 4, 5, and 6, Forest lake Subdivision. in the NWl/4 of section 13. T93N, RS7W of the 5th P.M, Yankton County, South 

Oesc ptlon: 
Dakota (Ziskov South) I Dumont Holdings I 44352 308 ST 113.013.400.01 0 

Created On: 2/27/2024 

View Application 

Planning Commission Review completed on 2/29/2024 2:19 PM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Planning Commission Checklist 

Please follow these steps: 

Plat has been approved by the City of Yankton, if within the ETJ or 3 mile buffer zone? 

All required signatures notarized (owner(s). surveyor)? 

Taxes paid at County Treasures and County Treasurer's signature? 

Ownership verified by Director of Equalizati.on and signed? 

Plat name has been approved by Register of Deeds? 

Street authority signature (DOT, Highway, Township)? 

$100.00 Fee Paid at Zoning Office? 

Plat has been scheduled/approved by the Yankton County Planning Commission? 

Planning Commission date: 

03/12/2024 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) completed on 2/29/2024 2:20 PM EST by bconkling 

Plat Approval Application (Planning Commission) 

External Notes 

7/8 



Documents 

Internal Notes 

Documents 

8/8 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Bill Conkling 

Bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

$100.00 paid on February 29, 2024 

Plat Approval Application 

Application ID: 226724 

Description 

Fee 

Amount 

$100.00 

Receipt 
18367 

February 29, 2024 02:19 PM 

Check 



3/15/2024 2:46 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 1 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02357 KASI'S CLAIMS - 03-19-202 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 111 COMMISSIONERS 

VENDOR NAME 

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC 

01-01630 INTUVIO SOLUTIONS 

01-01874 BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF BR 

01-04351 AP TRITON, LLC 

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD 

01-24003 YANKTON DAILY P & D 

ITEM ff 

I-202403153279

I-202403153313

I-202403133113 

I-202403143194

I-202403153228

I-202403143218

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-111-42800 

101-5-111-42200 

101-5-111-42900

101-5-111-42200 

101-5-111-42600

101-5-111-42300

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - COMMISSION 
PROF SERVICES - COMMISSION 

2024 ALLOTMENT - COMMISSION 

PROF SERVICES - COMMISSION 

SUPPLIES - COMMISSION 

PUBLISHING - COMMISSION 

DEPARTMENT 111 COMMISSIONERS 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

50.50 

199.80 

35,000.00 

4,882.00 

5.09 

509.76 

40,647.15 

----------------------------------------------- -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



3/15/2024 2:46 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02357 KASI'S CLAIMS - 03-19-202

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 120 ELECTIONS 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-12016 MCLEOD'S PRINTING & OFF I-202403133115
01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202403143184

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-120-42600 
101-5-120-42600

DESCRIPTION 

SUPPLIES - ELECTION 
SUPPLIES - ELECTION 

DEPARTMENT 120 ELECTIONS 

ITEMS 
PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

2 
PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

2,075.00 
133.09 

2,208.09 



3/15/2024 2:46 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02357 KASI'S CLAIMS - 03-19-202

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 130 COURT 

VENDOR 

01-00269 

01-00269 

01-00269 

01-01228 

01-01228 

01-01228 

01-01228 

01-02155 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

01-10061 

NAME ITEM II 

AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202403133064 
AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202403133080 

AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202403153247 

BLACKBURN & STEVENS PRO I-202403153298 

BLACKBURN & STEVENS PRO I-202403153299 

BLACKBURN & STEVENS PRO I-202403153300 

BLACKBURN & STEVENS PRO I-202403153301 

CERTIFIED LANGUAGES INT I-202403133063 

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

  

KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R I-202403153297 

01-15409 PIZZA RANCH I-202403143220 

01-18170 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH I-202403133121

01-18801 DEAN SCHAEFER I-202403153302 

01-22259 THOMSON REUTERS - WEST I-202403143187 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-130-42210 

101-5-130-42210 

101-5-130-42210 

101-5-130-42200 

101-5-130-42200 

101-5-130-42200 

101-5-130-42200 

101-5-130-42200 

101-5-130-42210 

101-5-130-42210 

101-5-130-42210 

101-5-130-42210 

101-5-130-42210 

101-5-130-42210 

101-5-130-42210 

101-5-130-42210 

101-5-130-42210 

101-5-130-42210 

101-5-130-42210 

101-5-130-42210 

101-5-130-42200 

101-5-130-42210 

101-5-130-42210 

101-5-130-42200 
101-5-130-42600 

DESCRIPTION 

LAB - COURT 
LAB - COURT 

LAB - COURT 

PROF SERVICES - COURT 

PROF SERVICES - COURT 

PROF SERVICES - COURT 

PROF SERVICES - COURT 

PROF SERVICES - COURT 

GRAND JURY - COURT 

GRAND JURY - COURT 

GRAND JURY - COURT 

GRAND JURY - COURT 

GRAND JURY - COURT 
GRAND JURY - COURT 

GRAND JURY - COURT 

GRAND JURY - COURT 

GRAND JURY - COURT 

GRAND JURY - COURT 
GRAND JURY - COURT 

GRAND JURY - COURT 

PROF SERVICES - COURT 

JUROR FEES - COURT 

LAB - COURT 

PROF SERVICES - COURT 

SUPPLIES - COURT 

DEPARTMENT 130 COURT 

PAGE: 3 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

1,288.00 
617.98 

500.00 

54.18 

214. 66 

1,252.52 

81.18 

11. 55 

102.04 

51.02 

108.16 

104.08 

53.06 

128.56 

12.04 

53.06 

106.12 

161.20 

104.08 

13.06 

299.00 

125.01 

2,830.00 

1,122.00 
1,134.06 

10,526.62 

--------------------------
---------------------------------

-----------------------------------------
--------------------------

------



3/15/2024 2:46 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02357 KASI' S CLAIMS 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 141 AUDITOR 

VENDOR NAME 

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC 

01-11049 LEAF 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI 

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 

01-22259 THOMSON REUTERS - WEST

DIRECT PAYABLES 

- 03-19-202 

ITEM II 

I-202403153280
I-202403143202
I-202403143178

I-202403143157
I-202403143158
I-202403143189 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-141-42800 
101-5-141-42400 
101-5-141-42600 

101-5-141-42500 
101-5-141-42600 
101-5-141-42600 

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - AUDITOR 
RENTALS - AUDITOR 
SUPPLIES - AUDITOR 

MAINTENANCE - AUDITOR 
SUPPLIES - AUDITOR 

SUPPLIES - AUDITOR 

DEPARTMENT 141 AUDITOR 

PAGE: 4 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK/I 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

121.00 
183. 35 
228.69 

136. 81
10.00

177.27 

857.12 

----------------------
- --------------------------------------- -----------------------------------

-----------------------------------



3/15/2024 

VENDOR SET: 

2: 46 PM 

01 

02357 

101 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 5 

PACKET: 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 142 

VENDOR NAME 

Yankton County 

KASI'S CLAIMS - 03-19-202 

GENERAL FUND 

TREASURER 

ITEM fl 

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202403153282 

01-04139 RIVERSIDE TECHNOLOGIES, I-202403133123

01-11049 LEAF I-202403143204

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202403143177

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-142-42800

101-5-142-43500

101-5-142-42400

101-5-142-42600

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - TREASURER 

MINOR EQUIPMENT - TREASURER 

RENTALS - TREASURER 

SUPPLIES - TREASURER 

DEPARTMENT 14 2 TREASURER 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

197.15 

4,145.00 

14 9. 74 

178. 01

4,669.90 



3/15/2024 2: 46 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02357 KASI' S CLAIMS 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 143 DATA PROCESSING 

VENDOR 

01-01200 

01-05065 

01-12031 

NAME 

CLARITY TELECOM, LLC 
FIRST BANKCARD 

MILLER CONSULTING LLC 

DIRECT PAYABLES 

- 03-19-202

ITEM # 

I-202403153277 
I-202403153227 

I-202403143208 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-143-42800
101-5-143-42500 

101-5-143-42500

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - DATA 

MAINTENANCE - DATA 

MAINTENANCE - DATA 

DEPARTMENT 14 3 DATA PROCESSING 

PAGE: 6 
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

718. 82 

135.00 
3,520.00 

4,373.82 

----------------------------
----------------------------

----------- --------------------------------------------------
---------------



3/15/2024 2: 46 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02357 KASI' S CLAIMS 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 151 STATES ATTORNEY 

VENDOR NAME 

01-01404 CENTURY BUSINESS PRODUC 

01-01404 CENTURY BUSINESS PRODUC 

01-01489 DEBRA LILLIE 

01-02291 SATELLITE TRACKING OF P 

01-02483 CULLIGAN 

01-02725 YANKTON TRANSIT 
01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI 

01-22259 THOMSON REUTERS - WEST 

01-24003 YANKTON DAILY P & D 

DIRECT PAYABLES 

- 03-19-202 

ITEM II 

I-202403133108 

I-202403133109

I-202403143191

I-202403133119

I-202403143170

I-202403133067
I-202403143185

I-202403143188

I-202403143216

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

101-5-151-42400 RENTALS - STATES ATTY

101-5-151-42500 MAINTENANCE - STATES ATTY 

101-5-151-42610 DIVERSION - STATES ATTY 

101-5-151-42610 DIVERSION - STATES ATTY 

101-5-151-42600 SUPPLIES - STATES ATTY 

101-5-151-42610 DIVERSION - STATES ATTY 

101-5-151-42600 SUPPLIES - STATES ATTY 

101-5-151-42600 SUPPLIES - STATES ATTY 

101-5-151-42900 LEGAL AD - STATES ATTY 

DEPARTMENT 151 STATES ATTORNEY 

PAGE: 7 
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK/I 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

200.97 

254.19 

48.69 

282.75 

17.00 

60.00 

203.38 

211. 66

52.41 

1,331.05 

------------------------------------------------------------------------ -----------------------
-----------------------

--------------



3/15/2024 2:46 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02357 KASI' S CLAIMS - 03-19-202 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 161 GOVERNMENT CENTER 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II 

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202403153285 

01-04043 EHRESMANN ENGINEERING I-202403133087

01-04461 BASEPOINT BUILDING AUTO I-202403133068 

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202403153224

01-12371 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY I-202403153287

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-161-42800

101-5-161-42200

101-5-161-42500

101-5-161-43500

101-5-161-42800

ITEMS 

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - GOVT CENTER 

PROF SERVICES - GOVT CENTER 

MAINTENANCE - GOVT CENTER 

MINOR EQUIPMENT - GOVT CENTER 

UTILITIES - GOVT CENTER 

DEPARTMENT 161 GOVERNMENT CENTER 

PAGE: 8 

PRINTED: PAID, 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

25.25 

50.99 

1,716.05 

379.00 

958. 41

3,129.70 



3/15/2024 2:46 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02357 KASI' S CLAIMS - 03-19-202

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 162 DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION 

VENDOR 

01-01200 

01-12418

01-16017 

01-22241 

NAME ITEM II 

CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202403153284 

MICROFILM IMAGING SYSTE I-202403143214 

QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202403143179 

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202403143163 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-162-42800

101-5-162-42500

101-5-162-42600

101-5-162-42500

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - DOE 

MAINTENANCE - DOE 

SUPPLIES - DOE 

MAINTENANCE - DOE 

PAGE: 

ITEMS PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECKII 

DEPARTMENT 162 DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATI TOTAL: 

9 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

193.50 

120.00 

6,826.79 

158.25 

7,298.54 



3/15/2024 2: 46 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 10 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02357 KASI' S CLAIMS - 03-19-202 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 163 REGISTER OF DEEDS BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM ff G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT 

==================================================================================================================================== 

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202403153283

01-04156 EXECUTIVE MGMT FINANCE I-202403133065

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202403143180

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202403143161 

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202403143162

101-5-163-42800
101-5-163-42600

101-5-163-42600

101-5-163-42600

101-5-163-42500

UTILITIES - ROD 
SUPPLIES - ROD 

SUPPLIES - ROD 

SUPPLIES - ROD 

MAINTENANCE - ROD 

DEPARTMENT 163 REGISTER OF DEEDS TOTAL: 

171. so 

63.00
38.94 

218. 72 

44.60 

536.76 



3/15/2024 2:46 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02357 KASI'S CLAIMS - 03-19-202 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 165 VETERANS SERVICE OFFICER 

VENDOR NAME 

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC

01-11049 LEAF

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

ITEM ff 

I-202403153278 
I-202403143207

I-202403143165

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-165-42800 
101-5-165-42400 

101-5-165-42500 

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - VSO 

RENTALS - VSO 

MAINTENANCE - VSO 

PAGE: 

ITEMS PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

DEPARTMENT 165 VETERANS SERVICE OFFIC TOTAL: 

11 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

25.25 

16.15 
8.64 

50.04 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



3/15/2024 2:46 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02357 KASI' S CLAIMS - 03-19-202 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 169 SAFETY CENTER BUILDING 

VENDOR NAME ITEM It 

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202403143166 

01-02084 COLE PAPERS INC. I-202403143209 

01-04201 CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPL I-202403153248

01-09063 JUSTICE FIRE & SAFETY I-202403133089

01-09287 JCL SOLUTIONS I-202403143175 

01-12167 MENARDS I-202403143210 

01-12167 MENARDS I-202403143211 

01-24001 YANKTON COUNTY TREASURE I-202403153251 

01-24001 YANKTON COUNTY TREASURE I-202403153252 

01-24001 YANKTON COUNTY TREASURE I-202403153253 

01-24001 YANKTON COUNTY TREASURE I-202403153254 

01-24001 YANKTON COUNTY TREASURE I-202403153255 

01-24001 YANKTON COUNTY TREASURE I-202403153256 

01-24001 YANKTON COUNTY TREASURE I-202403153257 

01-24001 YANKTON COUNTY TREASURE I-202403153258 

01-24001 YANKTON COUNTY TREASURE I-202403153259 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 12 
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-169-42800
101-5-169-42600
101-5-169-42500

101-5-169-42500
101-5-169-42600

101-5-169-42600
101-5-169-42600
101-5-169-42900
101-5-169-42900

101-5-169-42900
101-5-169-42900

101-5-169-42900
101-5-169-42900
101-5-169-42900

101-5-169-42900
101-5-169-42900

DESCRIPTION 

DUMPSTER FEES - SAFETY CENTER
SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 
MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 
MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 
SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 
SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 
SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 
RE TAXES - 01.040.400.110 
RE TAXES - 02.037.100.301 
RE TAXES - 02.037.100.300 
RE TAXES - 46.200.003.120 
RE TAXES - 78.430.008.050 
RE TAXES - 78.430.008.060 
RE TAXES - 78.430.052.080 
RE TAXES - 78.620.005.010
RE TAXES - 78.790.013.050 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

DEPARTMENT 169 SAFETY CENTER BUILDING TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

208.00 
309.62 
104.63 
329.00 
153.71 

137.97 
36.39 

513. 58 
109.72 

21. 98
120.00 

44.00 

44.00 
44.00
50.00 

550.44 

2,777.04 



3/15/2024 2:46 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton 

PACKET: 02357 KASI'S 

FUND 101 GENERAL 

DEPARTMENT: 211 SHERIFF 

VENDOR NAME 

DIRECT PAYABLES 

County 
CLAIMS - 03-19-202

FUND 

ITEM # 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

PAGE: 13 
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# AMOUNT 

=----===-=====================================•=====================================================================================

01-01059 BROADWAY CHRYSLER, DODG 

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON 

01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVICES

01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVICES

01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVICES

01-04059 EMC INSURANCE COMPANIES

01-04296 GUARDIAN ALLIANCE TECHN 

01-04319 ASIA MOTORS INC. 

01-04319 ASIA MOTORS INC. 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI 

01-18043 SD FEDERAL PROPERTY AGE 

01-19064 TIRE MUFFLER ALIGNMENT

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

I-202403133092
I-202403143167
I-202403133056
I-202403133057
I-202403133058
I-202403133081
I-202403133105
I-202403153249

I-202403153250
I-202403143186
I-202403133094
I-202403133082
I-202403143159

101-5-211-42500 
101-5-211-42610
101-5-211-43500
101-5-211-42610
101-5-211-42660 
101-5-211-42100 
101-5-211-42520 
101-5-211-43600 
101-5-211-43600 

101-5-211-42520 
101-5-211-43500 
101-5-211-42500 
101-5-211-42600 

MAINTENANCE - SHERIFF 
FUEL - SHERIFF 
MINOR EQUIPMENT - SHERIFF 
FUEL - SHERIFF 
LAW ENFORCEMENT EQUIP - SHERI 
INSURANCE - SHERIFF 
MAINTENANCE CONTRACT - SHERIF 
AUTO EQUIPMENT - SHERIFF 
AUTO EQUIPMENT - SHERIFF 

MAINTENANCE CONTRACT - SHERIF 
MINOR EQUIPMENT - SHERIFF 
MAINTENANCE - SHERIFF 

SUPPLIES - SHERIFF 

DEPARTMENT 211 SHERIFF TOTAL: 

89.38 
2,385.89 

197.46 
102.55 
195. 96 

10,000.00 
735.00 

19,995.00 
19,395.00 

196.28 
48.00 

325.39 

266.30 

53,932.21 



3/15/2024 2:46 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02357 KASI' S CLAIMS - 03-19-202 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 212 COUNTY JAIL 

VENDOR 

01-00269
01-00269
01-00269

01-00377
01-00377
01-02059
01-02059
01-02163 

01-02483 

01-02483 

01-02631 

01-02631 
01-02631
01-03273
01-03273

01-03678 

01-04205 
01-04465
01-04469
01-05194
01-09287 

01-15051 
01-15051 
01-15104 
01-17347 
01-18043 

01-18043 
01-24004

NAME ITEM ll 

AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202403153304 
AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202403153305 

AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202403153306 

AMG RADIOLOGY YANKTON 

AMG RADIOLOGY YANKTON 
CHARM-TEX 

CHARM-TEX 
COOKS CORRECTIONAL 
CULLIGAN 

CULLIGAN 
CARDMEMBER SERVICES 

CARDMEMBER SERVICES 

I-202403153308 

I-202403153309 
I-202403133098 
I-202403133099 
I-202403133102 

I-202403143172 

I-202403143173 

I-202403133059 

I-202403133060 

CARDMEMBER SERVICES I-202403133061 
MCKESSON MEDICAL-SURGIC I-202403133100 
MCKESSON MEDICAL-SURGIC I-202403133101 

TRINITY SERVICES GROUP I-202403133078 

AVERA MEDICAL GROUP HOS I-202403153307 

WHITNEY DELFORGE 
SECRETARY OF STATE 
FLOOR TEC 
JCL SOLUTIONS 

PHARMCHEM INC. 

I-202403133062 
I-202403143196 
I-202403133088 
I-202403143174 

I-202403133090 

PHARMCHEM INC. I-202403133091 
CORRECTIONAL RISK SERVI I-202403133097 
REDWOOD TOXICOLOGY LABO I-202403133104 
SD FEDERAL PROPERTY AGE I-202403133093 

SD FEDERAL PROPERTY AGE I-202403133095 
YANKTON MEDICAL CLINIC I-202403153311 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-212-42200
101-5-212-42200
101-5-212-42200

101-5-212-42200 
101-5-212-42200 
101-5-212-42600

101-5-212-42600 
101-5-212-42600 

101-5-212-42600 
101-5-212-42600 

101-5-212-42200
101-5-212-42600 

101-5-212-43500
101-5-212-42200

101-5-212-42200
101-5-212-42210

101-5-212-42200
101-5-212-42200 
101-5-212-42900 
101-5-212-42500 
101-5-212-42600 
101-5-212-42600

101-5-212-42600
101-5-212-42100 
101-5-212-42600 
101-5-212-42600

101-5-212-43500
101-5-212-42200

DESCRIPTION 

PROF SERVICES - JAIL 
PROF SERVICES - JAIL 

PROF SERVICES - JAIL 
PROF SERVICES - JAIL 

PROF SERVICES - JAIL 
SUPPLIES - JAIL 
SUPPLIES - JAIL 
SUPPLIES - JAIL 
SUPPLIES - JAIL 
SUPPLIES - JAIL 

PROF SERVICES - JAIL 

SUPPLIES - JAIL 
MINOR EQUIPMENT - JAIL 
PROF SERVICES - JAIL 
PROF SERVICES - JAIL 

FOOD SERVICES - JAIL 
PROF SERVICES - JAIL 

PROF SERVICES - JAIL 
NOTARY - JAIL 
MAINTENANCE - JAIL 
SUPPLIES - JAIL 

SUPPLIES - JAIL 

SUPPLIES - JAIL 
INSURANCE - JAIL 
SUPPLIES - JAIL 
SUPPLIES - JAIL 
MINOR EQUIPMENT - JAIL 

PROF SERVICES - JAIL 

DEPARTMENT 212 COUNTY JAIL 

PAGE: 14 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

296. 85 
522. 11

447.62 
44.81 

19.00 

93.80 
99.90 

129.42 
39.97

29.98
150.00
358.63 

412.31 
24.86 
87.36 

5,218.60 

133.23 
1,925.00 

30.00 
130.20 
132. 00 

1,923.51 
3,706.20 
2,059.00 

89.75 
1,900.00 

650.00 

159.90 

20,814.01 



3/15/2024 2: 46 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton 

PACKET: 02357 KASI 'S 

FUND 101 GENERAL 

DEPARTMENT: 213 CORONER 

VENDOR NAME 

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD 

County 

CLAIMS 

FUND 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

- 03-19-202 

ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

I-202403153225 101-5-213-43500 MINOR EQIPMENT - CORONER 

DEPARTMENT 213 CORONER 

PAGE: 15 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

1,093.81 

1,093.81 

-------------------------- ---------------------------------------------------------------
---------------------- ---------------------



3/15/2024 2: 46 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 16 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02357 KASI' S CLAIMS - 03-19-202

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 216 JUVENILE DETENTION BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECKII AMOUNT 

01-12002 MINNEHAHA COUNTY JUVENI I-202403133124 101-5-216-42400 RENTALS - JUVENILE DETENTION 42,201.68 

DEPARTMENT 216 JUVENILE DETENTION TOTAL: 42,201.68 

--- ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



3/15/2024 2:46 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton 

PACKET: 02357 KASI'S 

FUND 101 GENERAL 

DEPARTMENT: 226 YANKTON 

VENDOR NAME 

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON
01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD

DIRECT PAYABLES 

County 
CLAIMS - 03-19-202 

FUND 
AREA SEARCH & RES 

ITEM »

I-202403143168
I-202403153232 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-226-42600
101-5-226-42600

DESCRIPTION 

SUPPLIES - YSAR 
SUPPLIES - YSAR 

PAGE: 

ITEMS PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECKij 

DEPARTMENT 226 YANKTON AREA SEARCH & TOTAL: 

17 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

43.19 
95.37 

138. 56



3/15/2024 2:46 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02357 KASI' S CLAIMS - 03-19-202 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 411 CARE OF POOR 

VENDOR 

01-00269
01-04481

01-14036 

01-16017 

01-18020 

NAME ITEM # 

AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202403153303 

KOBER FUNERAL HOME I-202403153312 

OPSAHL - KOSTEL FUNERAL I-202403153310 

QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202403143183 

SD ASSOCIATION OF COUNT I-202403143195 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-411-42200

101-5-411-42200

101-5-411-42200

101-5-411-42600

101-5-411-42700

ITEMS 

DESCRIPTION 

PROF SERVICES - POOR RELIEF 

PROF SERVICES - POOR RELIEF 

PROF SERVICES - POOR RELIEF 

SUPPLIES - POOR RELIEF 

TRAVEL - POOR RELIEF 

DEPARTMENT 411 CARE OF POOR 

PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

18 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

4,757.04 

1,250.00 
1,250.00 

87.28 

20.00 

7,364.32 



3/15/2024 

VENDOR SET: 

2: 46 PM 

01 

02357 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 19 

PACKET: 
FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 

101 

421 

VENDOR NAME 

Yankton County 
KASI'S CLAIMS - 03-19-202 

GENERAL FUND 
PUBLIC HEALTH NURSE 

ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# AMOUNT 

-===--=---------=-====================================================�======================================================-===---

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202403153276

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202403143182

101-5-421-42800

101-5-421-42600

UTILITIES - NURSE 

SUPPLIES - NURSE 

DEPARTMENT 421 PUBLIC HEALTH NURSE TOTAL: 

202.04 

22.24 

224.28 



3/15/2024 
VENDOR SET: 

2:46 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 
FUND 
DEPARTMENT: 

02357 KASI'S CLAIMS - 03-19-202 
101 GENERAL FUND 

VENDOR 

424 AMBULANCE 

NAME ITEM II 

01-00069 
01-00074 

01-00269 
01-02001 
01-02690 
01-03820 
01-03820 
01-04111

A-OX WELDING SUPPLY CO. I-202403133071
AVERA HEALTH dba AVERA I-202403153288
AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202403133076

CITY OF YANKTON I-202403143169
CINTAS I-202403133073 
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I-202403143192
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I-202403143193
HOUSE OF BRANDS I-202403133066 

01-04347 WAYSTAR INC. 
01-04388 AUTO MASTERY
01-04399 FERNO-WASHINGTON, INC.
01-04477 L & S REPAIR
01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD 
01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD 
01-08009 INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES 
01-08009 INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES 
01-09287 JCL SOLUTIONS 

01-11049 LEAF

01-12167 MENARDS
01-12167 MENARDS

01-12167 MENARDS

01-13252 NORTHTOWN AUTOMOTIVE 

I-202403133074
I-202403133075
I-202403133072 
I-202403143197 
I-202403153221 
I-202403153222
I-202403153223
I-202403133116 
I-202403133117 
I-202403143176 
I-202403143205 
I-202403143212 
I-202403143213 
I-202403153289 
I-202403133107 

01-14005 OLSON'S PEST TECHNICIAN I-202403153272 
01-19064 TIRE MUFFLER ALIGNMENT I-202403133083 
01-19064 TIRE MUFFLER ALIGNMENT I-202403153274
01-19064 TIRE MUFFLER ALIGNMENT I-202403153275
01-24090 YANKTON COUNTY EMS I-202403153290

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-424-42600
101-5-424-42200
101-5-424-42600 
101-5-424-42600 
101-5-424-42500 
101-5-424-42600 
101-5-424-42600 
101-5-424-42600 

101-5-424-42200 
101-5-424-42500 
101-5-424-42600 
101-5-424-42500 
101-5-424-42200 
101-5-424-42700 
101-5-424-42600 

101-5-424-42200 
101-5-424-42200 
101-5-424-42600 
101-5-424-42400 
101-5-424-42600 
101-5-424-42600 
101-5-424-42600 
101-5-424-42500 
101-5-424-42500 
101-5-424-42500 
101-5-424-42500 
101-5-424-42500 
101-5-424-42200 

DESCRIPTION 

SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 
PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE 
SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 

SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 
MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 
SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 
SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 
SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 
PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE 
MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 
SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 
MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 
PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE 
TRAVEL - AMBULANCE 

SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 
PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE 
PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE 
SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 
RENTALS - AMBULANCE 
SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 
SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 
SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 
MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 
MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 
MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 
MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 
MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 
PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE 

DEPARTMENT 424 AMBULANCE 

PAGE: 20 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECKII 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

220.15 

637.00 
1,339.02 

1,426.88 
201. 71 

139.39 
77 .40 

340.00 
654. 74 
194.82 
140.00 
710.27 
266.60 

9.87 
316.10 
174.30 
161.50 

146. 72 
178.60 

29.90 
9.98 

29.96 
392.33 
119. 00 

29.19 
577. 72 
742.00 

66.00 

9,331.15 
------------------------------------------- -----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



3/15/2024 2: 46 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 21 
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 
PACKET: 02357 KASI'S CLAIMS - 03-19-202 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 441 MENTLLY HANDICAPPED BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK!/ AMOUNT 

01-18215 SD ACHIEVE dba LIFESCAP I-202403133114 101-5-441-00000 MISC. - MENTALLY HANDICAPPED 120.00 

DEPARTMENT 441 MENTLLY HANDICAPPED TOTAL: 120.00 



3/15/2024 2:46 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02357 KASI' S CLAIMS - 03-19-202

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 444 MENTAL HEALTH CENTERS 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-00024 ABILITY BUILDING SERVIC I-202403143190

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 

ITEMS PRINTED: 

BANK: 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# 

101-5-444-00000 1ST ALLOT. - MENTAL HEALTH CE 

DEPARTMENT 444 MENTAL HEALTH CENTERS TOTAL: 

22 

PAID, UNPAID 

ALL 

AMOUNT 

11,192. so 

11,192. so 



3/15/2024 2: 46 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02357 KASI' S CLAIMS - 03-19-202 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 445 MENTAL ILLNESS BOARD 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-04000 VAL LARSON I-202403153296 

01-04100 FOX LAW FIRM, PLLC I-202403153295 

01-04365 BILL SCHAEFFER I-202403153294 

01-10118 MARK KATTERHAGEN I-202403153293 

01-11005 LEWIS & CLARK BEHAVIORA I-202403133122 

01-11092 LUCILLE M. LEWNO I-202403153292

01-12134 MINNEHAHA COUNTY AUDITO I-202403133069 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 
ITEMS 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS

101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS

101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS

101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS

101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS

101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS MENTAL ILLNESS

101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS

DEPARTMENT 445 MENTAL ILLNESS BOARD 

PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

23 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

6.00 

130. 75 

30.00

36.00

1,278.00 

633.28 

469.52 

2,583.55 

----------
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



3/15/2024 2: 46 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 

PACKET: 02357 

FUND 101 

DEPARTMENT: 611 

VENDOR NAME 

01-11049 LEAF 

Yankton 

KASI' S 
GENERAL 
COUNTY 

DIRECT PAYABLES 

County 
CLAIMS 03-19-202

FUND 
EXTENSION 

ITEM ff 

01-13001
01-14005 

NORTHWESTERN ENERGY 

I-2024 0314 3203 
I-202403153291 

OLSON'S PEST TECHNICIAN I-202403153273 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-611-42400
101-5-611-42800
101-5-611-42500

DESCRIPTION 

RENTALS - EXTENSION 
UTILITIES - EXTENSION 
MAINTENANCE - EXTENSION 

DEPARTMENT 611 COUNTY EXTENSION 

ITEMS 

PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECKII 

TOTAL: 

24 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

46.45 
208.79 

150.00 

405.24 

-
-
--------------------------- -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



3/15/2024 2: 46 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 25 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton county ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02357 KASI'S CLAIMS - 03-19-202 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 615 WEED BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM Ii G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECKII AMOUNT 

=-----==-----------=--=-=-======================�================================================================================---

01-01322 WARNE CHEMICAL & EQUIPM I-202403123046 

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202403123048 

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202403123047 

101-5-615-42600

101-5-615-42700

101-5-615-42600

SUPPLIES - WEED 

TRAVEL - WEED 

SUPPLIES - WEED 

DEPARTMENT 615 WEED TOTAL: 

134. 40 

121.90 

17.56 

273.86 



3/15/2024 

VENDOR SET: 

2: 46 PM 

01 

02357 

101 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

Yankton County 

PACKET: 
FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 711 

KASI'S CLAIMS - 03-19-202 

GENERAL FUND 

PLANNING & ZONING 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202403153281

01-03190 SCHNEIDER GEOSPATIAL, L I-202403133110

01-03190 SCHNEIDER GEOSPATIAL, L I-202403133111 

01-03190 SCHNEIDER GEOSPATIAL, L I-202403133112 

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202403153226

01-12418 MICROFILM IMAGING SYSTE I-202403143215

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202403143181

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202403143164 

01-24003 YANKTON DAILY P & D I-202403143217 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

101-5-711-42800 UTILITIES - ZONING 

101-5-711-42500 MAINTENANCE - ZONING 

101-5-711-42500 MAINTENANCE - ZONING 

101-5-711-42500 MAINTENANCE - ZONING 

101-5-711-42600 SUPPLIES - ZONING 

101-5-711-42500 MAINTENANCE ZONING 

101-5-711-42600 SUPPLIES - ZONING 

101-5-711-42600 SUPPLIES - ZONING 

101-5-711-42300 PUBLISHING - ZONING 

DEPARTMENT 711 PLANNING & ZONING 

PAGE: 26 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

50.50 

1,000.00 
1,000.00 

1,000.00 

35.50 

70.00 

40.29 

57.50 

69.78 

3,323.57 

-------------------------------------------------------------------
-----------------------------------------------------------------

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND TOTAL: 231,404.57 



3/15/2024 2:46 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02357 KASI'S CLAIMS - 03-19-202 

FUND 201 ROAD & BRIDGE 

DEPARTMENT: 311 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & MA 

VENDOR NAME ITEM ff 

01-00257 APPEARA I-202403123014 

I-202403123016 

I-202403123017 

I-202403123015

01-01012

01-01013 

01-01166 

01-01200 

01-01758 

01-02008 

01-02058 

01-02143 

01-02273

01-02828 

01-03034 

01-03154 

01-03154 

01-03185 

01-03820 

01-04095 

01-04125

01-04215

01-04338

01-04467

01-05065

01-05065

01-05065

01-05242

01-06244 

01-08014

01-12167 

01-12371 

01-14030 

01-14993 

01-14993 

01-17226 

01-17226 

01-18745

01-19005

01-22241

B-Y ELECTRIC

B-Y WATER DISTRICT 

BUTLER MACHINERY CO. 

CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202403153286 

ROCKMOUNT RESEARCH & AL I-202403123041 

NAPA AUTO PARTS OF YANK I-202403123034 

KNIFE RIVER - SOUTH OAK I-202403123030 

CENTURY LINK 

!MEG CORP.

A BAR K INC

DAKOTA RIGGERS

I-202403153233

I-202403123028 

I-202403123012 

I-202403123021

CHS INC I-202403123018 
CHS INC I-202403123019 

D-P TOOLS I-202403123022 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I-202403123013 

DAKOTA BATTERY LLC I-202403123020 

TITAN MACHINERY - YANKT I-202403123043 

DAN KUBAL I-202403153234 

MIDWEST PETROLEUM EQUIP I-202403123033

UNLOADED STILL LLC. OBA I-202403123045 

FIRST BANKCARD 

FIRST BANKCARD 

FIRST BANKCARD 

I-202403123024 

I-202403123025 

I-202403123026 

FASTENAL INDUSTRIAL & C I-202403123023 

GRAHAM TIRE YANKTON 

I STATE TRUCK CENTER 

MENARDS 

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY 

I-202403123027 

I-202403123029 

I-202403123031 

I-202403123032 

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS I-202403123037 

OVERHEAD DOOR COMPANY O I-202403123035 

OVERHEAD DOOR COMPANY O I-202403123036 

RIVERSIDE HYDRAULICS & I-202403123039 

RIVERSIDE HYDRAULICS & I-202403123040 

SOUTHEASTERN ELECTRIC C I-202403123042 

TRUCK TRAILER SALES & S I-202403123044 

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202403123038 

G/L ACCOUNT 

201-5-311-42600 

201-5-311-42800

201-5-311-42800

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42800

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42800

201-5-311-42200 

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42600 

201-5-311-42640 

201-5-311-42600 

201-5-311-42600 

201-5-311-42600 

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42650 

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42200 

201-5-311-42200

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42700

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42600 

201-5-311-42600 

201-5-311-42800 

201-5-311-42600 

201-5-311-4 2500 

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42500 

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42800

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42600

DESCRIPTION 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

UTILITIES - HWY 

UTILITIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

UTILITIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

UTILITIES - HWY 

PROF SERVICES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

HIGHWAY FUEL - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

GRAVEL - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

PROF SERVICES - HWY 

PROF SERVICES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

TRAVEL - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

UTILITIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

MAINTENANCE - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

MAINTENANCE - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

UTILITIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

PAGE: 27 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECKff AMOUNT 

153.29 

92.98 

81.75 

1,860.67 

101.00 

939.02 

281.56 

1,662.32 

70.64 

775. 00 

1,050.00 

968.20 

580.80 

9,905.97 

227.90 

640.40 

527.90 

164.86 

24,977.70 

293.53 

858.16 

646.13 

1,436.64 

334.08 

77.42 

312.00 

1,821.54 

70.05 

588.60 

9.54 

12,948.00 

12,948.00 

477.11 

631.31 

40.47 

111. 00 

17.56 

DEPARTMENT 311 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & TOTAL: 78,683.10 

--------------------------
--------------------------

--------------------------
--------------------------

----------------------------

FUND 201 ROAD & BRIDGE TOTAL: 78,683.10 



3/15/2024 2:46 PM PAGE: 28 

VENDOR SET: 01 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02357 

FUND 207 
DEPARTMENT: 225 

VENDOR NAME 

KASI'S CLAIMS - 03-19-202 

EMERGENCY 911 FUND 

LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING 

ITEM II 

01-06224 GOLDEN WEST TELECOMMUNI I-202403133096

01-18015 SD DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC I-202403133079

G/L ACCOUNT 

207-5-225-42800

207-5-225-42800

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - E911 

UTILITIES - E911 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK/I 

DEPARTMENT 225 LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNI TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

14 7. 18 

3,840.00 

3,987.18 
----- -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

FUND 207 EMERGENCY 911 FUND TOTAL: 3,987.18 



3/15/2024 2:46 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02357 KASI' S CLAIMS - 03-19-202 

FUND 226 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

DEPARTMENT: 222 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II 

01-01012 B-Y ELECTRIC I-202403133106

01-02008 NAPA AUTO PARTS OF YANK I-202403133070 

01-03272 THE RESPONSE GROUP I-202403133084

01-04120 VERIZON I-202403143219

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202403153229

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202403153230

01-05065 FIRST BANKCARD I-202403153231 

01-11049 LEAF I-202403143206 

01-19247 TABOR LUMBER COOPERATIV I-202403133118

01-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202403143160 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 
ITEMS 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

226-5-222-42800 UTILITIES - EDS 

226-5-222-42600 SUPPLIES - EDS

226-5-222-42620 LEPF SUPPLIES - EDS 

226-5-222-42800 UTILITIES - EDS 

226-5-222-42600 SUPPLIES - EDS

226-5-222-42200 PROF SERVICES - EDS

226-5-222-42670 EQUIPMENT GRANT - EDS 

226-5-222-42400 RENTALS - EDS

226-5-222-42600 SUPPLIES - EDS

226-5-222-42600 SUPPLIES - EDS

DEPARTMENT 222 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

FUND 226 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

29 
PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

53.00 
181. 55 
423.87 

122.15 

1,653.31 
718. 41 

2,361.98 
194.01 
183.43 

44.78 

5,936.49 

5,936.49 



3/15/2024 2:46 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 30 

VENDOR SET: 
PACKET: 
FUND 
DEPARTMENT: 

01 
02357 
233 
920 

VENDOR NAME 

Yankton County 
KASI'S CLAIMS - 03-19-202 

COUNTY BUILDING 
GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS 

ITEM # 

01-02483 CULLIGAN I-202403143171 
01-04101 AGAP LLC dba POWER SOUR I-202403133077 

G/L ACCOUNT 

233-5-920-00000
233-5-920-00000

DESCRIPTION 

MISC. - COUNTY BUILDINGS 
MISC. - COUNTY BUILDINGS 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# AMOUNT 

228.20 
706.51 

DEPARTMENT 920 GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS TOTAL: 934. 71 

FUND 233 COUNTY BUILDING TOTAL: 934. 71 



3/15/2024 2:46 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

VENDOR SET: 

PACKET: 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 

01 

02357 

248 

N/A 

VENDOR NAME 

Yankton county 

KASI'S CLAIMS - 03-19-202 

24/7 SOBRIETY FUND 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

ITEM # 

  

G/L ACCOUNT 

248-4-34230 

DESCRIPTION 

REFUND - SOBRIETY TESTING 

DEPARTMENT 0000 NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

PAGE: 31 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

10.00 

10.00 

----------------------------------
------------------------

------------------------
------------------------

-------------------------
-



3/15/2024 2:46 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 

PACKET: 02357 

FUND 248 

DEPARTMENT: 212 

VENDOR NAME 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

Yankton County 

KASI'S CLAIMS - 03-19-202 
24/7 SOBRIETY FUND 

24/7 PROGRAM 

ITEM tt G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

01-03707 PRECISION KIOSK TECHNOL I-202403133103 
01-04468 SD DRUG CONTROL FUND I-202403143201 

248-5-212-42600
248-5-212-42600

SUPPLIES - 24/7 
SUPPLIES - 24/7 

DEPARTMENT 212 2 4 / 7 PROGRAM 

PAGE: 32 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECKtt 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

1,350.00 
50.00 

1,400.00 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

FUND 248 24/7 SOBRIETY FUND TOTAL: 1,410.00 



2:46 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 33 3/15/2024 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 
FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 

02357 KASI'S CLAIMS - 03-19-202 
740 DRAINAGE DITCHES 

N/A NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-01613 CARRI CRUM I-202403153260

01-01615 TRAVIS MOCKLER I-202403153261 

01-02258 DAN KLIMISCH I-202403153268 

01-02261 GARY VETTER I-202403153271 

01-02308 WANDA HOWEY-FOX I-202403153269

01-02632 RICHARD HAMMOND I-202403153265 

01-04288 JOHN MARQUARDT I-202403153267

01-04473 RYAN HEINE I-202403153270 

01-04474 ELIZABETH SMITH I-202403153262 

01-04475 GEOFFREY GRAY-LOBE I-202403153263

01-04476 DAVID THIESSE I-202403153264

01-07281 PATTY HOJEM I-202403153266 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

740-21008 CLAY/YANKTON co. DITCH MEETIN 

740-21008 CLAY/YANKTON co. DITCH MEETIN 

740-21008 CLAY/YANKTON co. DITCH MEETIN 

740-21008 CLAY/YANKTON co. DITCH MEETIN 

740-21008 CLAY/YANKTON co. DITCH MEETIN 

740-21008 CLAY/YANKTON co. DITCH MEETIN 

740-21008 CLAY/YANKTON co. DITCH MEETIN 

740-21008 CLAY/YANKTON co. DITCH MEETIN 

740-21008 CLAY/YANKTON co. DITCH MEETIN 

740-21008 CLAY/YANKTON co. DITCH MEETIN 

740-21008 CLAY/YANKTON co. DITCH MEETIN 

740-21008 CLAY/YANKTON co. DITCH MEETIN 

DEPARTMENT 0000 NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

25.00 

25.00 

25.00 

25.00 

50.50 

25.00 

25.00 
50.50 
25.00 

25.00 

25.00 

50.50 

376.50 

------------------
------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------

FUND 740 DRAINAGE DITCHES TOTAL: 376.50 



3/15/2024 

VENDOR SET: 

2: 46 PM 

01 

02357 
759 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

Yankton County 
PACKET: 

FUND 
DEPARTMENT: N/A 

KASI'S CLAIMS - 03-19-202 

CLEARING FUND 
NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM fl 

01-02291 SATELLITE TRACKING OF P I-202403133120 
  
  

01-18405 BYRON NOGELMEIER I-202403133085

G/L ACCOUNT 

759-4-34216
759-4-34216

759-4-34216

759-4-34217

DESCRIPTION 

JAIL TRACKING MONITORS 
REFUND - CAM DAILY FEE 
REFUND - CAM DAILY FEE 

CAM DAILY FEE 

DEPARTMENT 0000 NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

PAGE: 34 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECKII 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

65.00 

18.00 

16.00 

4,352.00 

4,451.00 
------------------------------------------------- -----------------------------------------------------------------------------------

FUND 759 CLEARING FUND TOTAL: 4,451.00 



3/15/2024 

VENDOR SET: 

2: 46 PM 

01 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 35 

PACKET: 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 

02357 

768 

N/A 

VENDOR NAME 

Yankton county 

KASI'S CLAIMS - 03-19-202 

ST WIDE 24/7 SOBRIETY FUN 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

ITEM # 

01-18405 BYRON NOGELMEIER I-202403133086 

G/L ACCOUNT 

768-4-34230

DESCRIPTION 

STATE PARTICIPATION FEE 

DEPARTMENT 0000 NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

190.00 

190.00 

------------------------------
--------------------------------------

--------------------------------
--------------------------------

FUND 768 ST WIDE 24/7 SOBRIETY TOTAL: 

REPORT GRA TOTAL: 

190.00 

327,373.55 





3/15/2024 2:59 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 
PACKET: 02360 HARMELINK & FOX CLAIM 3-1 
FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 
DEPARTMENT: 130 COURT 

VENDOR NAME ITEM ff 

01-02896 HARMELINK & FOX LAW OFF I-202403153314
01-02896 HARMELINK & FOX LAW OFF I-202403153315

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-130-42200
101-5-130-42200

DESCRIPTION 

PROF SERVICES - COURT 
PROF SERVICES - COURT 

DEPARTMENT 130 COURT 

PAGE: 1 
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECKff 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

814.99 
1,562.35 

2,377.34 
-------- ---- ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND TOTAL: 

REPORT GRA TOTAL: 

2,377.34 

2,377.34 



SECTION IV.ACCOUNTING RECORDS

CASH ON HAND IN TREASURER.S OFFICE:

SILVER AND PEN N IES

ILLUSTRATION 18

AUDITOR'S MONTHTY SETTTEMENT WITH TREASURER

YANKTON COUNTY

Febtuary 29,2024
------TATE

s0.69

ON ES s19.00
FIVES ss0.00
TENS s6o.oo
TWENTIES s2,280.00
FIFTIES s1,050.00
H UNDREDS s4 800.00

s1s.00CASH ITEMS

CHECKS (SEE ATTACHED TAPE) s86,00s.89
OFFICE CHANGE s1,430.00

TOTAL CASH ON HAND

CHECKING ACCOUNT BATANCES:

FIRST DAKOTA NATIONAL BANK

S95,710.s8

$6,s73,241.s6

SAVINGS ACCOUNT BALANCES:

1ST DAKOTA NATIONAL BANK CR CARD

COR TRUST BANK GAYVILLE

FIRST NATIONAL BAN YAN KTON s610 728.O7

FIRST INTERSTATE ss18 458.33

s370,143.s3

CE RTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT:

1ST DAKOTA NATIONAL BANK

COR TRUST BANK YANKTON

FIRST INTERSTATE

INVESTMENTS:

OTHER ACCOUNT BALANCES:

BAD CHECKS k6t

s1,000,000.00
s2s0,616.38
ss00,000.00

GRAND TOTAL CASH AND BALANCES h
60

S12,ss3,95s.88
(_ \p

s8,172,s98.1s

d'.f"
GENERAL LEDGER CASH AND INVESTMENT BALANCES BY FUNDS

GEN ERAL FUND N(,
SPECIAL FUND s 1,988,114.09

TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS s2,393,303.64

GRAND TOTAL GENERAT LEDGER CASH AND INVESTMENTS s12,ss4,01s.88

0"t1,, tl^;
COUNTY AUDITOR SIGNATURE DATE

JB tl
COUNTY IREASURER SIGNATURE DAIE

. s1,95s,394.13
s66s,s47.0s

54,726.37

COR TRUST BANK YANKTON

WELLS FARGO BANKS

,-r'/



 

 3-08-2024 10:15 AM            YANKTON  COUNTY,  SOUTH  DAKOTA                            PAGE:   1

                                      POOLED CASH REPORT

                                   AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2024

 

 

                                                        BEGINNING        CURRENT         CURRENT

FUND  ACCOUNT#    ACCOUNT NAME                           BALANCE        ACTIVITY         BALANCE

___________________________________________________________________________________________________

CLAIM ON CASH

 

101-10100      GENERAL CASH & DEPOSITS                8,470,260.98  (   296,964.68)   8,173,296.30

201-10100      ROAD & BRIDGE CASH & DEPOSITS            420,553.47  (    60,128.64)     360,424.83

207-10100      E911                                     360,050.66       19,318.39      379,369.05

210-10100      JAIL BLDG CASH & DEPOSITS                680,135.45        1,395.90      681,531.35

226-10100      EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT                 (     7,807.11) (    20,213.20) (    28,020.31)

229-10100      DOMESTIC ABUSE                             4,498.86          585.23        5,084.09

233-10100      COUNTY BUILDING                          170,515.72  (    79,420.20)      91,095.52

243-10100      HISTORICAL PRESERVATION                    3,839.09        2,540.60        6,379.69

248-10100      24/7 FUND                                100,210.61        7,408.05      107,618.66

250-10100      M & P R FUND                             130,652.41  (     2,146.85)     128,505.56

290-10100      AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN                           0.00            0.00            0.00

295-10100      RURAL ACCESS INFRASTRUCTURE              406,423.62  (    79,631.86)     326,791.76

303-10100      CAP PROJECT SAFETY CENTER                      0.00            0.00            0.00

304-10100      CAP PROJECT ROAD & BRDGE                       0.00            0.00            0.00

306-10100      CAP PROJECT - NAPA JUNCTION                    0.00            0.00            0.00

402-10100      DEBT SERVICE-SAFETY CENTER               102,050.73       28,302.22      130,352.95

403-10100      Debt Service - Highway Blg                     0.00            0.00            0.00

404-10100      DEBT SERVICE - NAPA JUNCTION                 597.85            0.00          597.85

704-10100      COUNTY LAW LIBRARY                           113.42          600.00          713.42

705-10100      TOWER FUND                                13,358.41            0.00       13,358.41

721-10100      DISTRICT SCHOOLS                       1,069,769.30  (   105,350.86)     964,418.44

723-10100      CITIES & TOWNS                           258,830.20  (    59,959.03)     198,871.17

725-10100      TOWNSHIPS                                 61,369.23  (    45,751.61)      15,617.62

733-10100      ROAD DISTRICTS                                 0.00            0.00            0.00

734-10100      BOND DEPOSITS                                  0.00            0.00            0.00

735-10100      DELINQUENT TAXES                          22,618.59        6,472.73       29,091.32

736-10100      MUNICIPALITIES                                 0.00       13,682.19       13,682.19

739-10100      SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS                            0.00            0.00            0.00

740-10100      DRAINAGE DITCHES                         321,634.50        5,576.39      327,210.89

742-10100      STATE MOTOR                              458,171.26        3,168.47      461,339.73

748-10100      LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING                   4,460.25            0.00        4,460.25

757-10100      SPECIAL HIGHWAY                      (       431.62)      39,974.25       39,542.63

759-10100      CLEARING FUND                              4,800.18          770.00        5,570.18

763-10100      REDEMPTION                                   114.85            0.00          114.85

764-10100      RC & D LOWER JAMES                         4,620.00            0.00        4,620.00

767-10100      FIRE/ROAD DISTRICT                           100.00  (        45.79)          54.21

768-10100      Statewide 24/7 Sobriety Prog               2,792.00  (       140.00)       2,652.00

769-10100      M & PR Fund                                    0.00            0.00            0.00

770-10100      OTHER SPECIALS                            55,778.86       25,796.00       81,574.86

771-10100      W 11TH IMPROVEMENT ZONE                   27,753.91          342.50       28,096.41_

TOTAL CLAIM ON CASH                                  13,147,835.68  (   593,819.80)  12,554,015.88

                                                    ===============  ==============  ==============

CASH IN BANK - POOLED CASH

 

  999-10050      TOTAL CASH ON HAND                     152,789.05  (    57,078.47)      95,710.58

  999-10100      Pooled Cash Checking                 7,347,259.90  (   777,699.88)   6,569,560.02

  999-10200      CHECKING CREDIT CARD                         0.00            0.00            0.00

  999-10300      SAVINGS ACCOUNT BALANCES             5,640,736.30      243,282.67    5,884,018.97



 

 3-08-2024 10:15 AM            YANKTON  COUNTY,  SOUTH  DAKOTA                            PAGE:   2

                                      POOLED CASH REPORT

                                   AS OF: FEBRUARY 29TH, 2024

 

 

                                                        BEGINNING        CURRENT         CURRENT

FUND  ACCOUNT#    ACCOUNT NAME                           BALANCE        ACTIVITY         BALANCE

___________________________________________________________________________________________________

  999-10400      CD'S ACCOUNT BALANCE                         0.00            0.00            0.00

  999-10500      BAD CHECKS                               7,050.43  (     2,324.12)       4,726.31_

  SUBTOTAL CASH IN BANK - POOLED CASH                13,147,835.68  (   593,819.80)  12,554,015.88

  WAGES PAYABLE

 

  999-20400      WAGES PAYABLE                                0.00            0.00            0.00_

  SUBTOTAL WAGES PAYABLE                                      0.00            0.00            0.00

TOTAL CASH IN BANK - POOLED CASH                     13,147,835.68  (   593,819.80)  12,554,015.88

                                                    ===============  ==============  ==============

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS - POOLED CASH

 

999-20300      DUE TO OTHER FUNDS                    13,147,835.68  (   593,819.80)  12,554,015.88_

TOTAL DUE TO OTHER FUNDS                             13,147,835.68  (   593,819.80)  12,554,015.88

                                                    ===============  ==============  ==============


	Item 4: Agenda
	Item 5: District III - 2023 County Performance Report Yankton County
	Item 6: Agreement Dentention Services with Minnehaha County
	Item 7: March, 5 2024 Minutes
	Item 8: Maibaum Rezone - 2nd Reading
	Item 9: Plats
	Goshen Nation LLC Plat
	Bender Plat
	List Plat
	Hillesland Plat 1
	Hillesland Plat 2
	Kaltsulas Plat
	Dumont Holdings 4-6 Plat

	Item 10: Claims; Auditor/Treasurer Report; Pooled Cash Report
	Claims Part 1
	Claims Part 2: Harmelink & Fox
	Auditor-Treasurer Report
	Pooled Cash Report




